
                                  UNITED STATES
                       SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
                             WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
                              --------------------
                                    FORM 10-K
                              --------------------

(Mark One)
[X]      ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
         EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002.

[ ]      TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
         EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM________ TO________.

                         Commission File Number: 0-16159

                               LECTEC CORPORATION
             (Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

          MINNESOTA                                      41-1301878
(State or other jurisdiction of             (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization)

10701 RED CIRCLE DRIVE, MINNETONKA, MINNESOTA              55343
  (Address of principal executive offices)               (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code:    (952) 933-2291

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b)
of the Act:                                                 None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g)
of the Act:                                        Common Stock, par value $0.01
                                                           per share.
                                                         (Title of class)

         Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports
required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such
filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [X] No [ ]

         Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to
Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein; and will not be contained,
to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information
statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any
amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]

         Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer
(as defined in Exchange Act Rule 12b-2). Yes [ ] No [X]

         The aggregate market value of the Common Stock held by non-affiliates
of the registrant as of April 10, 2003 (i.e., the last business day of the
registrant's most recently completed second fiscal quarter), was $1,189,919
based upon the last reported sale price of the Common Stock at that date by the
Nasdaq Stock Market.

         The number of shares outstanding of the registrant's Common Stock as of
April 10, 2003 was 3,966,395 shares.

                       DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Part III of this Annual Report on Form 10-K incorporates by reference
information from the registrant's Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held on May 22, 2003.

                                     PART I

ITEM 1.           BUSINESS

GENERAL

         LecTec Corporation (the "Company") is a health care and consumer
products company that develops, manufactures and markets products based on its
advanced skin interface technologies. Primary products include a complete line
of over-the-counter ("OTC") therapeutic patches and a line of skin care
products. The Company markets and sells its products to consumers through retail
outlets (food, chain drug, and mass merchandise stores), other health care
consumer products companies and directly via the Internet. All of the products
manufactured by the Company are designed to be effective, safe and highly
compatible with skin.

         The Company is an innovator in hydrogel-based topical delivery of
therapeutic OTC medications, which provide alternatives to topical creams and
ointments. A hydrogel is a gel-like material having an affinity for water and
similar compounds. These gels are ideal for delivering medication onto the skin.
The Company holds multiple domestic and international patents on its hydrogel
technology.

         Effective January 14, 1999, the Company was certified as meeting the
requirements of ISO 9001 and EN46001 quality system standards. Certification was
granted by TUV Product Service GmbH. On September 21, 2001 the quality system
was re-audited and certification was expanded to include ISO 13485, as well as
recognition to be certified as a contract manufacturer for other consumer



products companies. Meeting these standards confirms that the Company has
achieved the highest level of quality systems compliance demonstrated by
world-class design and manufacturing firms.

         The Company, through its research and development efforts, is
investigating new products for topical delivery of OTC drugs. In addition, new
technologies and existing technologies are being developed and refined to focus
on new skin care and comfort care consumer products targeting new retail
customers and new markets.

         The Company was organized in 1977 as a Minnesota corporation and went
public in December 1986. Its principal executive office is located at 10701 Red
Circle Drive, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343, and its telephone number is (952)
933-2291.

         On September 5, 2001, the Company elected to change its fiscal year end
from June 30 to December 31. Previously, the fiscal year was from July 1 through
June 30. The most recent results and analysis for a 12-month reporting period is
fiscal year 2002, covering the period from January 1, 2002 through December 31,
2002.

PRODUCTS

         The Company's core competency is skin interface hydrogel technology.
This competency results in products that are beneficial to treating a variety of
temporary aliments including minor aches and pains, as well as coughs and sore
thoughts through the topical delivery of over the counter active medicaments on
to the skin. These products are convenient to use and less messy than creams and
lotions. The adhesive characteristics, dimensions, drug stability, shelf life
and manufacturability of the Company's products are highly consistent and
reproducible from product to product.

         The Company designs, manufactures and markets topical ointment-based
patch products for the application of OTC drugs and skin care ingredients.
Therapeutic patch products use a hydrogel adhesive, breathable cloth patch to
deliver OTC drugs and other therapeutic compounds onto the skin. Products
currently manufactured using the adhesive-based patch technology are analgesics
for localized pain relief, vapor cough suppressants, anti-itch, acne treatment
products, wart removers, and a corn and callus remover. The analgesic and
anti-itch products are marketed under the LecTec brand name TheraPatch(R). The
acne treatment patches are marketed by Johnson & Johnson Consumer Products
Company under the Neutrogena(R), On-the-Spot(R) Acne Patch, and CLEAN & CLEAR(R)
brand names. The vapor cough
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suppressant patches are marketed under the TheraPatch brand name as well as by
Novartis Consumer Health, Inc. under the Triaminic(R) brand name. The Company
sells the wart removers and corn and callus removers to certain customers who
market them under their own brand name.

         Sales of therapeutic consumer products accounted for approximately 89%
and 62% of the Company's total net sales for the twelve-month periods ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001. Sales of therapeutic consumer products accounted for
approximately 77% and 60% of the Company's total net sales for the six-month
periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000. Sales of therapeutic consumer products
accounted for approximately 55% and 29% of the Company's total net sales for the
years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

         Beginning in February 2002, the Company expanded into the skin care
market by launching a two-products under the Company's brand name NeoSkin(R).
These products include pre-formed facemasks and under eye gel patches.

BUSINESS DISPOSITIONS

         In March 2001, the Company sold its medical tape manufacturing
equipment and other related assets. The sale of the medical tape equipment
finalized the Company's plan, which was adopted at the end of the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2000, to exit the low margin medical tape business.

         No sales of medical tapes occurred in fiscal 2002 and for the six
months ended December 31, 2001. Sales of medical tapes accounted for
approximately 1% and 14% of the Company's total net sales for the years ended
June 30, 2001 and 2000.

         In April 2001, the Company sold its diagnostic electrode and
electrically conductive adhesive hydrogel business assets, which were used to
produce the Company's conductive products. The conductive products included
diagnostic electrodes and electrically conductive adhesive hydrogels. Under a
manufacturing and supply agreement between the Company and the buyer, the
Company continued to manufacture and supply to the buyer certain conductive
products through January 2002. The Company supplied the products at its cost of
production through October 31, 2001, and at its cost of production plus 10% from
November 1, 2001 through January 31, 2002. The Company continued to manufacture
and supply the buyer electrically conductive adhesive hydrogels at margins of
approximately 30% subsequent to the expiration of the manufacturing and supply
agreement. The Company supplied the product to the buyer through the third
quarter of fiscal 2002.

         Sales of conductive products accounted for approximately 11% and 38% of
the Company's total net sales for the twelve-month periods ended December 31,
2002 and 2001. Sales of conductive products accounted for approximately 23% and
38% of the Company's total net sales for the six-month periods ended December
31, 2001 and 2000. Sales of conductive products accounted for approximately 44%
and 55% of the Company's total net sales for the years ended June 30, 2001 and
2000.



MARKETING AND MARKETING STRATEGY

         The Company markets and sells its products to consumers through retail
outlets (food, chain drug and mass merchandise stores), healthcare consumer
products companies and via the Internet. In the second half of fiscal 2002, the
Company changed its strategy of launching and maintaining new products under its
own brand name, which required significant marketing investments, to expanding
its efforts to establish contract manufacturing and licensing relationships with
large pharmaceutical and skin care companies.

         In 1998, the Company entered into the consumer products market. The
entry was supported by the hiring of a new retail sales and marketing executive
in May 1998 and a retail sales team in the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. In
the consumer products markets, retail broker and manufacturer's representative
contracts were established. Due to financial difficulties in the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2002, the Company reduced its retail sales and support team
to a level that allows it to continue established relationships with select
retail organizations. The TheraPatch brand is the umbrella brand for the
Company's therapeutic patch products introduced to all markets.
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         While the remaining retail sales team maintains the current retail
consumer products markets, it also has responsibility for contract manufacturing
sales to consumer products companies who sell directly to the consumer.
Approximately 72% and 76% of the sales of the Company's consumer patch products
during the twelve month periods ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 were derived
from contract manufacturing agreements with other companies that act as
resellers of our products. Under these agreements, the Company's products are
marketed and sold under another company's brand name and sold by another
company's sales force. The Company's success depends in part upon its ability to
enter into additional reseller agreements with new third parties while
maintaining existing reseller relationships and in part on its ability to get
consumers to purchase the Company's products from retailers. The Company
believes its relationships with existing third party resellers have been a
significant factor in the success to date of its therapeutic consumer products
business, and any deterioration or termination of these relationships would
adversely affect its business. Due to the lack of funds for significant
advertising expenditures, the Company has been limited in its ability to sell
products to the ultimate consumer and has had to significantly modify its
business strategy.

         Because of working capital constraints, the Company was unable to
adequately fund the advertising needed to drive the two-product line of skincare
products under the Company's brand name NeoSkin through its distribution
channels. The Company has made a decision that these products will be
repositioned for the direct to consumer distribution channel.

         The Company experiences seasonality in the sales of three of its
therapeutic patch products. The vapor cough suppressant patches and cold sore
patches experience increased sales during the cough and cold season, which
typically includes the fall and winter months. The sales of the anti-itch patch
increase during the summer months when insect bites and itching associated with
poison oak/ivy/sumac are prevalent. The therapeutic patch product affected least
by seasonality is TheraPatch Warm, which is primarily sold for arthritis and
chronic back pain.

         The Company currently sells its products in the U.S., Europe, Latin
America, Middle East and Canada. In prior years, the Company also sold its
conductive products in the U.S., Europe, Latin America, Asia and Canada. Except
for sales of the TheraPatch brand patch product into Canada, all of the
Company's international sales were denominated in U.S. dollars. Thus, most of
the impact of the foreign currency transaction gains and losses were borne by
the Company's customers. Export sales accounted for approximately 12% and 6% of
total net sales for the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.
Export sales accounted for approximately 8% and 14% of total net sales for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

         The Company's international sales are made by the Company's corporate
sales force. The Company does not maintain a separate international marketing
staff or operations. The following table sets forth export sales by geographic
area:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                        Year         Year             Six-month
                       Ended        Ended           Periods ended                 Years Ended
                     ----------   ----------   ------------------------    ------------------------
                     12/31/2002   12/31/2001   12/31/2001    12/31/2000     6/30/2001     6/30/2000
                     ----------   ----------   ----------    ----------    ----------    ----------
<S>                  <C>          <C>          <C>           <C>           <C>           <C>
Europe                $ 21,096     $393,040     $      0      $422,757     $  815,796    $1,006,412
Latin America           85,608            0            0       139,613        139,613       547,904
Asia                         0       95,228       46,512        24,135         72,851        46,279
Canada                 509,537      160,059       80,146       135,770        215,686       298,884
Middle East            195,310            0            0             0              0             0
Other                        0        4,850            0         3,100          7,950        36,234
                      --------    ---------     ----------------------     ------------------------
Total Exports         $811,551    $ 653,177     $126,658      $725,375     $1,251,896    $1,935,713
                      ========    =========     ======================     ========================
</TABLE>
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CUSTOMERS

         Novartis Consumer Health, Inc. (Novartis) accounted for 31% and 26% of
the Company's net sales for the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2002 and
2001. Novartis accounted for 33% and 18% of the Company's total sales for the
six-month periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, and 20% of the Company's
total net sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. The fiscal year ended
June 30, 2001 was the first full year of sales to Novartis. The Company's
reseller agreement with Novartis provides that Novartis will purchase from the
Company hydrogel patches which emit vapors that, when inhaled, act as a cough
suppressant to provide relief of cough and cold symptoms. The agreement has an
initial term that expires May 15, 2005. The Company's principal duty under the
agreement is to manufacture the patches ordered by Novartis. The Company may not
manufacture and sell the patches or any other vapor patches in the pediatric
field of use or to any other reseller in the United States, but it may
manufacture and sell competing patches under the Company's own brand name. The
agreement does not require Novartis to purchase a minimum quantity each year.
The Company's results of operations could be adversely affected if Novartis
decreased the purchases it makes under the agreement. In addition, if the
agreement were cancelled, which Novartis has the right to do upon six months
notice or if the Company were unable to extend or renew the agreement upon its
expiration, the Company's results of operations would be adversely affected.

         On May 2, 2002, Novartis and LecTec amended and restated the Supply
Agreement dated May 15, 2000, incorporating a number of changes that create a
vehicle for prepayment against future orders. The prepayment amount, not to
exceed $600,000, will represent an advance of orders placed 60 days in advance
of shipment. In exchange for the prepayment program, LecTec agreed to a
conversion of a payable of $220,000 to a note payable, the execution of a
non-exclusive license agreement that would survive LecTec in the event of
default and the grant of a security interest in most of LecTec's assets. On
December 31, 2002 and February 28, 2003, the amount of the prepayment was
approximately $265,000 and $370,000.

         Johnson & Johnson Consumer Products Company (J&J) accounted for 14% and
12% of the Company's net sales for the twelve-month periods ended December 31,
2002 and 2001. J&J accounted for 14% and 22% of the Company's total sales for
the six-month periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and 16% of
the Company's total net sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. The
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 was the first full year of sales to J&J. The
reseller agreement with J&J provides that J&J will purchase from the Company
hydrogel patches for use in the treatment of acne. Although the agreement has an
initial term that expired on May 24, 2002, and the both parties are still
operating as if the Agreement is still in place until an extension is agreed
upon. The Company's principal duty under the agreement is to manufacture the
patches ordered by J&J. Under the terms of the agreement, J&J is required to
purchase a minimum amount of patches in each year of the initial two-year term.
During the term of the agreement, J&J has the exclusive worldwide right to
market, sell and distribute the patches and the right of first negotiation as to
any of the Company's new acne products utilizing the same technology. The
Company's operations would be adversely affected if the reseller purchased only
the minimum requirement. In addition, if the agreement were cancelled due to the
Company's breach or if the Company were unable to extend or renew the agreement
its results of operations would be adversely affected.

         Ludlow Technical Products (Ludlow) accounted for 9% and 14% of the
Company's total net sales for the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2002
and 2001. These sales were attributable to the manufacturing and supply
agreement between the Company and Ludlow Company LP as a result of the sale of
the Company's diagnostic electrode and electrically conductive adhesive hydrogel
business. The Company's sales to Ludlow continued through the third quarter of
fiscal 2002.

         Spacelabs Burdick Inc. accounted for 0% and 6% of the Company's total
net sales for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, and 0% and 13% of the
Company's total net sales for the six-month periods ended December 31, 2001 and
2000. Spacelabs Burdick Inc. accounted for 12% and 17% of the Company's total
net sales for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. This conductive
products customer no longer generates sales due to the sale of the conductive
business assets during its fiscal year ended June 30, 2001.
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         The Company sold its products to 312 and 262 active customers
(excluding TheraPatch sales to individual consumers) during the twelve-month
periods ended December 31, 2002 and 2001. The Company sold its products to 163
and 253 active customers (excluding TheraPatch sales to individual consumers)
during the six-month periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000. The Company's
backlog orders as of February 28, 2003 totaled approximately $2,628,000,
compared to approximately $1,640,000 on February 28, 2002. The Company sold its
products to 310 and 275 active customers (excluding TheraPatch sales to
individual consumers) during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

COMPETITION

         The markets for OTC drug delivery patches and skin care products are
highly competitive. Firms in the consumer and medical industries compete on the
basis of product performance, pricing, distribution and service. Competitors in
the United States and abroad are numerous and include, among others, major
pharmaceutical and consumer product companies which have significantly greater
financial, marketing and technological resources than the Company. However, the
Company believes that it competes on the strength of its proprietary technology,
speed-to-market, flexibility, innovative "first-in-category" patches, customer
focus and its ability to manufacture and market its products to targeted market
segments.



         The Company's OTC TheraPatch family of analgesic, cooling, vapor,
anti-itch, cold sore, psoriasis and sinus and allergy patches competes with
ointments, lotions and creams as well as other OTC patch products manufactured
by various competitors including Chattem, Mentholatum/Rohto Pharmaceuticals,
Inc.

MANUFACTURING

         The Company manufactures its therapeutic topical patches at the
Company's Minnetonka, Minnesota facility. The Minnetonka facility also processes
raw materials and manufactures the Company's therapeutic products. The Company's
therapeutic products consist primarily of hydrogel-based, individually wrapped,
breathable, self-adhering cloth patches that topically deliver therapeutic OTC
medications. The Company's second facility in Edina, Minnesota is the primary
site for the packaging of therapeutic products and the majority of the Company's
warehouse capacity. The Company believes that the raw materials used in
manufacturing its products are generally available from multiple suppliers.
Inventory levels have been higher than normally needed for the current
production levels due to pressure placed on the Company to prepay certain
vendors to assure inventory availability.

         To assure that the Company's customers receive quality products, the
Company's manufacturing process complies with standards that meet the
requirements of ISO 9001: 1994; EN46001: 1996; ISO 13485; Drug cGMP (Current
Good Manufacturing Practice) and 21 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) Parts 210
and 211. Meeting these standards demonstrates that the Company has achieved the
highest level of quality systems compliance as demonstrated by world-class
manufacturers.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

         The Company's research and development staff consists of professionals
drawn from the business and academic communities with experience in the
biological, chemical, pharmaceutical and engineering sciences. The research and
development staff is responsible for the investigation, development and
implementation of new and improved products and new technologies.

         The Company may develop products internally, jointly with corporations
and/or inventors from outside the Company. The Company may then market resulting
products by sponsoring partners or through a marketing arrangement with
appropriate health care companies. Research and development contract
opportunities are evaluated on an individual basis.

         The Company, through its research and development efforts, is
investigating new products for topical delivery of OTC drugs. In addition,
existing technologies are being refined to focus on new products targeting new
customers and new markets such as the new NeoSkin skin care product.
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         During the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the
Company spent approximately $492,000 and $945,000 on research and development.
During the six-month periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company spent
approximately $466,000 and $442,000 on research and development. During the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, the Company spent approximately
$919,000 and $1,092,000 on research and development.

GOVERNMENTAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

         The Company has established a number of quality systems to comply with
applicable regulations. The quality systems are associated with designing,
planning, testing, manufacturing, packaging, labeling and distributing the
Company's products that are subject to federal and foreign regulations and, in
some instances, state and local government regulations.

UNITED STATES REGULATION

         The Company is subject to Food and Drug Administration ("FDA")
regulations concerning manufacturing practices and reporting obligations. These
regulations require that development, manufacturing and quality assurance be
performed according to FDA guidelines and in accordance with applicable Code of
Federal Regulation documentation, control and testing requirements. The Company
is also subject to inspection by the FDA at any time. The Company is required to
report to the FDA serious adverse product incidents and to maintain a
documentation and record keeping system in accordance with FDA regulations. The
advertising of the Company's products is also subject to both FDA and Federal
Trade Commission jurisdiction. If the FDA believes that the Company is not in
compliance with any aspect of the law, it can institute proceedings to detain or
seize products, issue a recall, stop future violations and assess civil and
criminal penalties against the Company, its officers and its employees.

         The products manufactured by the Company's continuing consumer products
business are classified as either non-drugs or over-the-counter ("OTC") drugs
that are either not regulated or regulated by published FDA OTC monographs.
Monographs are used to regulate OTC drugs that contain ingredients known to be
safe and effective. Monographs have also established acceptable ingredients,
combinations, concentrations and specific labeling requirements. Until all
finished good electrodes sold by the Company in the United States reach their
expiration date, the Company will continue to be subject to federal FDA policy
including current Good Manufacturing Practices ("GMP") and quality system
regulations. The Company's hydrogels sold domestically also continue to be
subject to GMP and quality system regulations because they are sold to
distributors for processing into finished commercial goods.

INTERNATIONAL REGULATION



         The Company's topical OTC drug delivery patches are marketed in Canada
under applicable Canadian OTC monographs where appropriate, and they are
reviewed and approved prior to commercialization by the Health Protection branch
of Health Canada. Products sold in other international markets or communities
require compliance with specific country regulations. International sales of our
products are subject to the regulatory requirements of each country in which we
sell our product. These requirements vary from country to country but generally
are much less stringent than those in the United States. Generally, we rely on
distributors or purchasers of our products to pursue regulatory approval in
foreign countries. The distributors interface with foreign governments, assemble
and format documentation provided by LecTec Corporation personnel, and respond
to requested information by reviewers in the process of review and approval of
individual product dossiers.

PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

         The Company has U.S. and international patents on adhesive hydrogels,
electrodes and transdermal and topical delivery systems. Nineteen active U.S.
patents and three active international patents are currently assigned or
licensed to the Company. Nine U.S. and international applications are pending.
International patent applications are pending in numerous European countries,
Canada and Japan. The patents most pertinent to the Company's major products
have a remaining legal duration ranging from 11 to 18 years. Issued patents can
later be held invalid by the patent office issuing the
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patent or by a court. The Company cannot be certain that its patents will not be
challenged, invalidated or circumvented or that the rights granted thereunder
will provide a competitive advantage.

         Two trademarks were registered during fiscal 2002. Five trademark
registrations are pending. The Company has 10 registered trademarks and three
pending trademarks.

         The Company expects that its products will be subject to continuous
modifications due to improvements in materials and technological advances for
medical products. Therefore, the Company's continued success does not depend
solely upon ownership of patents but upon technical expertise, creative skills
and the ability to forge these talents into the timely release of new products.

         The Company uses both patents and trade secrets to protect its
proprietary property and information. In addition, the Company monitors
competitive products and patent publications to be aware of potential
infringement of its rights. To the extent the Company relies on confidential
information to maintain competitive position, there can be no assurance that
other parties will not independently develop the same or similar information.

EMPLOYEES

         As of December 31, 2002, 41 people were employed by the Company, of
which 37 were full-time employees. None of the Company's employees are
represented by labor unions or other collective bargaining units. The Company
believes relations with its employees are good.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
        Name                     Age                                        Title
- ---------------------            ---             --------------------------------------------------------
<S>                              <C>             <C>
Rodney A. Young                  48              Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President
Timothy P. Fitzgerald            63              Vice President, Operations
John D. LeGray                   57              Vice President, Quality Assurance and Regulatory Affairs
Timothy R. J. Quinn              42              Vice President, Consumer Products
</TABLE>

         Rodney A. Young has served as Director, Chief Executive Officer and
President of the Company since August 1996 and as Chairman of the Board since
November 1996. Prior to assuming these positions with the Company, Mr. Young
served Baxter International, Inc. for five years in various management roles,
most recently as Vice President and General Manager of the Specialized
Distribution Division. In addition to fulfilling his role as Chairman of the
Company, Mr. Young also serves as a Director of Possis Medical, Inc., Delta
Dental Plan of Minnesota and Health Fitness Corporation.

         Timothy P. Fitzgerald has served as Vice President, Operations since he
joined the Company in February 2000. Prior to joining the Company, he served as
President of United Recycling, Inc. from 1997 to 1999. Mr. Fitzgerald's career
includes technical and senior management positions at Bell & Howell Co.,
International Data Engineering, Inc. and Varitronic Systems, Inc.

         John D. LeGray has served as Vice President, Quality Assurance and
Regulatory Affairs since he joined the Company in September 1997. Mr. LeGray's
career includes technical and management positions at DiaSorin Inc., Bayer
Corporation and Abbott Laboratories.

         Timothy R. J. Quinn has served as Vice President and General Manager,
Consumer Products since he joined the Company in May 1998. Mr. Quinn's career
includes extensive sales and marketing experience in the consumer products
industry. Prior to joining the Company, he served as Vice President of Sales at
Redmond Products from 1991 to 1998. Prior to joining Redmond, Mr. Quinn served
in a variety of sales and marketing management positions for Lederle
Laboratories and General Foods Corporation.
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ITEM 2.           PROPERTIES

         On December 31, 2002, the Company owned a building located in
Minnetonka, Minnesota, containing 18,000 square feet of office and laboratory
space and 12,000 square feet of manufacturing and warehouse space. As of
February 25, 2003, the building was sold to a third party and leased back. The
initial term of the lease is 12 months with an option to extend the lease for
two consecutive five-year terms. The lease contains a provision that grants the
Company free rent for the 12 months following the transaction and thereafter
extends the lease at a rate based on current market conditions in the local
commercial rental market. In addition, the Company leases a building in Edina,
Minnesota containing 29,000 square feet of manufacturing and warehouse space.
The Edina building lease term extends through June 30, 2003.

ITEM 3.           LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

                  None

ITEM 4.           SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

                  None

                                     PART II

ITEM 5.           MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
                  MATTERS

         The Company's common stock traded on the Nasdaq Small Cap Market tier
of the Nasdaq Stock Market ("Nasdaq") under the symbol LECT until November 26,
2002 when the Company's stock was moved to the OTC Bulletin Board due to the
Company's inability to satisfy the minimum bid price and stockholders' equity
standards for continued listing.

         The following table sets forth the high and low daily trade price
information for the Company's common stock for each quarter of the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2002, six-month period ended December 31, 2001, and the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. Such prices reflect interdealer prices, without
retail mark-up, markdown, or commission and may not necessarily represent actual
transactions.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                       YEAR ENDED             SIX MONTHS ENDED              YEAR ENDED
                                    DECEMBER 31, 2002        DECEMBER 31, 2001            JUNE 30, 2001
                                    -----------------        ------------------        -------------------
                                    HIGH         LOW         HIGH          LOW          HIGH          LOW
                                    -----       -----        -----        -----         -----        -----
<S>                                 <C>         <C>          <C>          <C>           <C>          <C>
Quarter ended Sept. 30              $0.99       $0.20        $2.30        $1.53         $4.22        $2.00

Quarter ended Dec. 31                0.95        0.30         1.95         1.00          2.75         1.00

Quarter ended March 31               3.05        1.16          N/A          N/A          3.13         1.56

Quarter ended June 30                1.45        0.60          N/A          N/A          3.00         1.56
</TABLE>

         As of March 15, 2003, the Company had 3,966,395 shares of common stock
outstanding, and approximately 328 common shareholders of record which number
does not include beneficial owners whose shares were held of record by nominees
or broker dealers.
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         The Company has not declared or paid cash dividends on its common stock
since its inception, and the Company intends to retain all earnings for use in
its business for the foreseeable future.

ITEM 6.        SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

         Please see Item 1 of this report for information regarding the
dispositions of the Company's conductive business assets and medical tape assets
during the first half of calendar year 2001 that affect the comparability of the
information set forth below.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                             Year ended               Six-months ended
                             December 31,                December 31,                              Year ended June 30
                      --------------------------  --------------------------  ------------------------------------------------------
                          2002         2001(a)        2001          2000        2001(a)       2000(b)        1999          1998
                          ----         -------        ----          ----        -------       -------        ----          ----
                                     (unaudited)                 (unaudited)
<S>                   <C>           <C>           <C>           <C>           <C>           <C>           <C>           <C>
Net sales             $ 6,852,091   $11,698,110   $ 4,537,691   $ 7,796,791   $14,957,209   $13,416,098   $11,962,420   $12,922,365
Gross profit            1,639,658     2,737,365       882,963     2,519,696     4,373,603     3,860,446     3,705,628     3,684,427
Loss from operations   (2,491,878)   (4,489,881)   (2,557,456)   (1,203,196)   (3,135,622)   (2,890,497)   (1,771,324)     (474,935)
Net earnings (loss)    (2,602,781)       70,470    (2,562,920)   (1,286,897)    1,343,492    (2,859,276)   (1,683,257)     (404,061)
Net earnings (loss)
 per share
   Basic                     (.66)          .02          (.65)         (.33)          .34          (.74)         (.43)         (.10)



   Diluted                   (.66)          .02          (.65)         (.33)          .34          (.74)         (.43)         (.10)
</TABLE>

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DATA

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                               December 31,                                      June 30,
                                 --------------------------------------   -------------------------------------------------------
                                     2002         2001          2000          2001          2000           1999          1998
                                                             (unaudited)
<S>                              <C>           <C>           <C>          <C>            <C>            <C>           <C>
Cash, cash equivalents and
   short-term investments        $   671,588   $1,425,205    $  285,620   $ 3,376,723    $   100,171    $ 1,022,025   $ 2,186,532
Current assets                     2,114,104    4,048,703     5,551,199     7,872,131      5,478,516      5,960,868     6,817,199
Working capital                   (1,058,534)   1,106,202     1,100,455     4,279,728      1,512,561      3,497,926     5,335,861
Property, plant and equip, net     1,750,241    2,262,094     2,928,073     2,422,494      3,039,088      4,028,491     4,306,568
Total assets                       4,150,207    6,607,870     8,731,216    10,538,574      8,716,955     10,189,330    11,406,442
Long-term liabilities                 10,770      125,170       838,718       859,623         31,184        217,868       222,000
Shareholders' equity                 966,798    3,540,199     3,441,754     6,086,548      4,719,816      7,508,520     9,703,104
</TABLE>

(a)      Includes a nonrecurring restructuring charge of $303,759 related to the
         sale of the conductive business assets and a gain on disposition of
         assets of $4,662,210 related to the sale of the conductive business
         assets and the disposition of the medical tape assets.

(b)      Includes a charge of $730,000 or $.19 per share related to the plan to
         exit the medical tape business.
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ITEM 7.           MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
                  AND RESULTS OF OPERATION

         On September 5, 2001, the Company's Board of Directors approved a
change in the Company's fiscal year end from June 30 to December 31.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

COMPARISON OF THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

         The following unaudited condensed financial information relates to the
year ended December 31, 2001. Corresponding information for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2002 is included in the financial statements in Item 8.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
            STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS                                    STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
            -----------------------                                    -----------------------
                                Year ended                                                         Year ended
                              December 31, 2001                                                 December 31, 2001
                              -----------------                                                 -----------------
<S>                           <C>                  <C>                                          <C>
Net Sales                        $11,698,110       Cash Flow from Operations                      $ (4,983,955)
Cost of Goods Sold                 8,960,745
                                 -----------       Cash Flows from Investing:
  Gross Profit                     2,737,365          Purchase of Property and Equipment              (282,836)
                                                      Investment in Patents and trademarks            (146,389)
Operating Expenses                 7,227,246          Proceeds from asset dispositions               6,666,988
                                 -----------                                                      ------------

  Loss From Operations            (4,489,881)      Net cash used in Investing activities             6,237,763

Other expense, net                 4,592,253       Cash Flows from Financing:
                                 -----------          Issuance from Common Stock                        27,975
  Earnings before taxes              102,372          Net Payments on notes                           (343,325)
                                                      Proceeds from L-T Debt                           239,520
Income taxes                         (31,902)         Payments on L-T Debt                             (38,393)
                                 -----------                                                      ------------

  Net earnings                       $70,470       Net cash used in financing activities              (114,223)
                                 ===========                                                      ------------

                                                   Net increase in cash equivalents                  1,139,585

                                                   Cash equivalents beginning                          285,620
                                                                                                  ------------

                                                   Cash equivalents ending                        $  1,425,205
                                                                                                  ============
</TABLE>

NET SALES

         Net sales were $6,852,091 for the year ended December 31, 2002, a
decrease of 41.4% from net sales of $11,698,110 for the year ended December 31,
2001. The decrease was primarily the result of decreased conductive product
sales due to the sale of the Company's conductive products division in 2001 and
slower sales in the contract-manufacturing segment due to a soft cough/cold
season. To a lesser extent, total sales were lower because branded consumer
product sales declined due to a reduction of TheraPatch products available.
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         Sales of therapeutic consumer products decreased 15.6% for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2002 to $6,108,910 from $7,241,577 for the year ended
December 31, 2001. The decrease for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 was
primarily the result of a year over year decline of $789,341 in sales to
Novartis Consumer Health, Inc. and to Johnson & Johnson Consumer Products
Worldwide. Sales of branded products were virtually flat from 2001 to 2002.

         Sales of conductive products (medical electrodes and conductive
hydrogels) decreased by 83.4% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 to
$743,181 from $4,484,533 for the year ended December 31, 2001. The decrease for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 was the result of the sale of the assets
of the conductive products division in the fourth quarter. The Company expects
no conductive sales in fiscal 2003.

         Export sales have historically consisted primarily of electrodes and
semi-finished conductive products sold to overseas converters for final
processing, packaging and marketing; currently, TheraPatch brand therapeutic
consumer products and Triaminic vapor patches account for the majority of these
sales. Export sales accounted for 11.8% and 5.6% of total net sales for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001. All international sales were in U.S.
dollars with the exception of TheraPatch brand products sold in Canada. Export
sales increased by $158,374 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002
primarily as a result of large shipments of TheraPatch products and the
commencement of international exports of Novartis-based contract goods. The
Company expects international sales growth in fiscal 2003.

GROSS PROFIT

         The Company's gross profit was $1,639,658 for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2002, which was down from $2,737,365 for the year ended December
31, 2001. As a percentage of total net sales, gross profit was 23.9% and 23.4%
for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The decrease in
gross profit dollars for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 resulted
primarily from significantly reduced sales manufacturing volumes related to the
sale of the conductive business in 2001.

SALES AND MARKETING EXPENSES

         Sales and marketing expenses totaled $1,413,503 or 20.6% of total net
sales for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, compared to $3,213,445 or
27.5% of total net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001. The decrease for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 was primarily due to a decrease of
$823,000 in media advertising expense mainly related to a television ad campaign
for TheraPatch Anti-Itch for Kids, $274,000 reduced salary and related benefits,
and $145,000 in reduced travel expenditures. During 2002, the sales and
marketing group retrenched to a position of pursuing contract opportunities that
reduced the sales force and consolidated the consumer and contract marketing
efforts. This resulted in across-the-board reductions in virtually every
spending category. The Company anticipates sales and marketing expenses, as a
percentage of total net sales in fiscal 2003, will decrease due to expense
reduction measures initiated in the latter part of fiscal 2002.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

         General and administrative expenses totaled $2,226,518 or 32.5% of
total net sales for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, compared to
$2,765,473 or 23.6% of total net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001. The
decrease for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 was primarily due to a
decrease of $389,000 in payroll related expenses. The Company anticipates
general and administrative expenses, as a percentage of total net sales in
fiscal 2003, will decrease due to expense reduction measures initiated in the
latter part of fiscal 2002.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

         Research and development expenses totaled $491,515 or 7.2% of net total
sales for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, compared to $944,569 or 8.1%
of total net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001. The decrease for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 primarily resulted from a decrease of
$329,000 in labor related costs. The decrease was primarily the result of
decreased activity due to exiting the conductive products and medical tape
businesses. Management believes that research and development expenditures as a
percentage of total net sales will remain approximately the same in fiscal 2003.

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

         Interest expense totaled $141,674 for the fiscal year ended December
31, 2002, compared to $145,911 for the year ended December 31, 2001. The
decrease for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 was primarily due to
interest rate changes associated with the mortgage note payable.

INCOME TAXES

         The Company recorded an income tax benefit for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2002 of $25,473 and an income tax expense for the year ended
December 31, 2001 of $31,902. The income tax expense for the year ended December
31, 2001 resulted from an alternative minimum tax liability after offsetting
regular taxable income against prior years net operating loss carry forwards.
The income tax benefit for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 resulted
primarily from the refunding of taxes previously paid to cover the alternative
minimum taxes associated with the gain on the sale of the conductive business.

OPERATIONS SUMMARY



         The net loss for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 resulted
primarily from decreased sales and the resultant lower contribution of gross
margin. Gross profits on a percentage basis were relatively flat year over year.
The net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2001 resulted from the gain on
the sale of the assets of the conductive products division, which was partially
offset by a non-recurring restructuring charge. The restructuring charge
consisted primarily of future rental payments for a leased facility, separation
costs, and other costs associated with the winding-down of conductive business
activity. Excluding the gain and restructuring charge, the Company incurred a
$4,287,981 greater net loss in the year ended December 31, 2001, which resulted
primarily from an increase in advertising expenses associated with retail sales
of the Company's TheraPatch products and which more than offset an increase in
gross profit. The increase in gross profit from 2001 to 2002 resulted from
increased sales volume. The net loss, excluding the gain and restructuring
charge, for the year ended December 31, 2001 resulted primarily from increased
sales and marketing expenses and charges related to the plan to exit the medical
tape business, which more than offset an increase in gross profit.

COMPARISON OF THE SIX-MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

NET SALES

         Net sales were $4,537,691 for the six-month period ended December 31,
2001, a decrease of 41.8% from net sales of $7,796,791 for the six-month period
ended December 31, 2000. The decrease in net sales for the six month period
ended December 31, 2001 was primarily due to decreased conductive product sales
resulting from the sale of the assets of the conductive products division.

         Net sales of therapeutic consumer products decreased 22.4% for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2001 to $3,513,355 from $4,527,628 for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2000. The decrease for the six-month period
ended December 31, 2001 was primarily the result of softening demand from
contract manufacturing customers in response to a slowing economy and a weaker
than expected cough/cold season. The decrease in contract manufacturing
therapeutic consumer product sales was partially offset by an increase in LecTec
branded TheraPatch consumer product sales.
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         Net sales of conductive products (medical electrodes and conductive
hydrogels) decreased by 67.0% for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001
to $1,024,336 from $3,103,727 for the six-month period ended December 31, 2000.
The decrease for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 was primarily the
result of the sale of the assets of the conductive products division. Under a
manufacturing and supply agreement between the Company and the buyer of the
Company's conductive products division, the Company continued to manufacture and
supply to the buyer certain conductive products through January 2002. The
Company supplied the products at its cost of production through October 31,
2001, and at its cost of production plus 10% percent from November 1, 2001
through January 31, 2002.

         There were no sales of medical tape products for the six-month period
ended December 31, 2001. Medical tape product sales were $155,436 for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2000. The decrease resulted from exiting the
medical tape business.

         Export sales were 3% and 9% of total net sales for the six-month
periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The decrease for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2001 resulted primarily from the absence of
conductive product sales as a result of the sale of the assets of the conductive
products division. All international sales were in U.S. dollars with the
exception of TheraPatch brand products sold in Canada. Export sales decreased by
$598,717 in the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 compared to the
six-month period ended December 31, 2000 primarily as a result of the sale of
the assets of the conductive products division.

GROSS PROFIT

         The Company's gross profit was $882,963 for the six-month period ended
December 31, 2001, down from $2,519,696 for the six-month period ended December
31, 2000. As a percentage of net sales, gross profits were 19.5% and 32.3% for
the six-month periods ended December 31, 2001 and 2000. Gross profit for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2001 decreased by 64.9% from the prior year
primarily as a result of decreased sales volumes, lower production levels and
less absorption of overhead expenses. The decrease in the gross profit
percentage for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 was also affected by
the Company's entering into a manufacturing and supply agreement with the buyer
of the assets of the conductive products division to continue to manufacture and
supply the buyer certain conductive products at the Company's cost through
October 31, 2001 and at its cost of production plus 10% thereafter.

SALES AND MARKETING EXPENSES

         Sales and marketing expenses totaled $1,703,988 or 37.6% of total net
sales for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001, compared to $1,823,478
or 23.4% of net total sales for the six-month period ended December 31, 2000.
The decrease in sales and marketing expenses was primarily due to decreased
sales and the associated variable marketing expenditures.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

         General and administrative expenses totaled $1,270,614 or 28.0% of
total net sales for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001, compared to
$1,459,002 or 18.7% of total net sales for the six-month period ended December
31, 2000. The decrease for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 was
primarily due to a decrease of $189,000 in payroll related expenses and



employment fees, which more than offset a slight increase in other expense
categories.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

         Research and development expenses totaled $465,817 or 10.3% of total
net sales for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001, compared to $440,412
or 5.6% of total net sales for the six-month period ended December 31, 2000. The
increase for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 primarily resulted
from an increase of $20,000 in test-run production costs associated with new
product development.
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OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

         Interest expense totaled $67,558 for the six-month period ended
December 31, 2001, compared to $72,919 for the six-month period ended December
31, 2000. The decrease for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 was
primarily due to a decrease in interest expense associated with zero borrowings
on the line of credit during the period. This decrease was offset by an increase
in interest expense associated with the mortgage agreement. Other income for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2001 was $45,996, compared to other expense
of $13,782 for the six-month period ended December 31, 2000. The six-month
period increase was primarily the result of increased interest income due to
higher cash and cash equivalent balances.

INCOME TAXES

         The Company recorded an income tax benefit for the six-month period
ended December 31, 2001 of $16,098 and no income tax expense or benefit for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2000. The income tax benefit for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2001 resulted from a difference between
actual income tax liability and estimated income tax liability for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2001. There was no income tax benefit recorded for the
six-month period ended December 31, 2000 related to the loss before income taxes
since the tax benefit may not be realizable by the Company.

OPERATIONS SUMMARY

         The net loss for the six-month period ended December 31, 2001 resulted
primarily from a decrease in gross profit resulting from a decrease in sales
volumes and the impact of the manufacturing and supply agreement between the
Company and the buyer of the assets of the conductive products division. The
decrease in gross profit was slightly offset by a decrease in general and
administrative expenses associated with payroll related expenses. The net loss
for the six-month period ended December 31, 2000 resulted primarily from an
increase in advertising expenses associated with retail sales of the Company's
TheraPatch products, which more than offset an increase in gross profit.

COMPARISON OF THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

NET SALES

         Net sales were $14,957,209 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, an
increase of 11.5% from net sales of $13,416,098 for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2000. The increase was primarily the result of increased therapeutic
consumer product sales, which was partially offset by decreased medical tape and
conductive product sales.

         Net sales of therapeutic consumer products increased 104.7% for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 to $8,265,849 from $4,037,951 for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000. The increase for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001
was primarily the result of sales of the new vapor product to Novartis as well
as sales of the acne product to Johnson & Johnson Consumer Products Worldwide.

         Net sales of conductive products (medical electrodes and conductive
hydrogels) decreased by 11.9% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 to
$6,563,924 from $7,450,755 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The decrease
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 was primarily the result of the sale of
the assets of the conductive products division in the fourth quarter.

         Net sales of medical tapes decreased by 93.4% for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2001 to $127,436 from $1,927,392 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2000. The decrease for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 was primarily the
result of exiting the medical tape business.

         Export sales, consisting primarily of electrodes, semi-finished
conductive products sold to overseas converters for final processing, packaging
and marketing, as well as TheraPatch brand therapeutic consumer products, were
8% and 14% of total net sales for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. All international sales were in U.S. dollars with the exception of
TheraPatch brand products sold in Canada. Export sales decreased by $683,817 for
the fiscal year ended June 30,
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2001, primarily as a result of the Company's exit from the medical tape business
and the sale of the assets of the conductive products division.

GROSS PROFIT

         The Company's gross profit was $4,373,603 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2001, up from $3,860,446 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. As a
percentage of total net sales, gross profit was 29.2% and 28.8% for the fiscal



years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. Gross profit for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2001 increased 13.3% from the prior year. The increase in gross profit for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 resulted primarily from increased total net
sales. The slight decrease in the gross profit percentage for the year resulted
primarily from the Company's entering into a manufacturing and supply agreement
with the buyer of the assets of the conductive products division to continue to
manufacture and supply the buyer certain conductive products at the Company's
cost.

SALES AND MARKETING EXPENSES

         Sales and marketing expenses totaled $3,332,935 or 22.2% of net total
sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, compared to $2,420,457 or 18.0%
of total net sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The increase for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 was primarily due to an increase of $697,000 in
media advertising expense related to an ad campaign for TheraPatch Anti-Itch for
Kids.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

         General and administrative expenses totaled $2,9553,862 or 19.7% of
total net sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, compared to $2,593,590
or 19.3% of total net sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The
increase for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 was primarily due to an
increase of $270,000 in payroll related expenses and employment fees related to
the hiring of a new chief financial officer.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

         Research and development expenses totaled $918,669 or 6.1% of total net
sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, compared to $1,091,896 or 8.1% of
total net sales for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The decrease for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 primarily resulted from a decrease of $60,000 in
test-run production costs and activity due to exiting the conductive products
and medical tape businesses.

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

         Interest expense totaled $151,272 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2001, compared to $35,405 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The increase
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 was primarily due to interest expense
associated with increased borrowings on the line of credit and interest expense
associated with the mortgage agreement. Gain on disposition of assets totaled
$4,622,210 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 due to the sale of the
conductive business assets and the disposition of the medical tape equipment.
There was no gain on disposition of assets for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2000. Other income decreased to $16,176 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001
from $27,692 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, primarily due to decreased
interest income as a result of lower cash and cash equivalent balances.

INCOME TAXES

         The Company recorded an income tax expense for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2001 of $48,000 and an income tax benefit for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000 of $38,934. The income tax expense for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2001 resulted from an alternative minimum tax liability after offsetting
regular taxable income against prior years net operating loss carry forwards.
The income tax benefit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 resulted
primarily from the refund of taxes previously paid by the Company's foreign
sales corporation. The foreign sales corporation was dissolved during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000. There was no income tax benefit recorded during the
fiscal year ended June
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30, 2000 related to the loss before income taxes since the tax benefit may not
be realizable by the Company.

OPERATIONS SUMMARY

         The net earnings for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 resulted
primarily from the gain on the sale of the assets of the conductive products
division, which was partially offset by a non-recurring restructuring charge.
The restructuring charge consisted primarily of future rental payments for a
leased facility, separation costs and other costs associated with the
winding-down of conductive business activity. Excluding the gain and
restructuring charge, the Company incurred a comparable net loss in the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000. The net loss excluding the gain and restructuring
charge for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 resulted primarily from an
increase in advertising expenses associated with retail sales of the Company's
TheraPatch products, which more than offset an increase in gross profit. The
increase in gross profit resulted from increased sales volume. The net loss for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 resulted primarily from increased sales and
marketing expenses and charges related to the plan to exit the medical tape
business, which more than offset an increase in gross profit. The increase in
gross profit resulted from increased sales volume and a shift in the sales mix
toward higher-margin therapeutic consumer products.

EFFECT OF INFLATION

         Inflation has not had a significant impact on the Company's operations
or cash flow.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

         Cash and cash equivalents decreased by $753,617 to $671,588 at December



31, 2002 from $1,425,205 at December 31, 2001. This decrease was primarily due
to the net loss for the 12-month period ended December 31, 2002 of $2,602,781.
The accounts receivable balance decreased by $458,316 to $286,904 primarily due
to the prepayment program entered into with Novartis during fiscal 2002.
Inventories decreased by $516,754 to $1,010,789 primarily due to lower inventory
levels required for current production levels.

         Working capital totaled negative $1,058,534 at December 31, 2002,
compared to positive $1,106,202 at December 31, 2001. The Company's current
ratio was negative.7 at December 31, 2002, compared to 1.4 at December 31, 2001.

         Capital spending for equipment totaled $21,070 for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2002. There were no material commitments for capital
expenditures at December 31, 2002. Net property, plant and equipment decreased
by $511,853 to $1,750,241 at December 31, 2002 from $2,262,094 at December 31,
2001, reflecting the excess of depreciation expense over capital spending.

         Accounts payable decreased by $40,713 to $587,650 at December 31, 2002
from $628,363 at December 31, 2001, primarily due to decreased payables related
to decreased manufacturing production as well as a decrease in the average
number of days outstanding before payment.

         During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, the Company entered
into an agreement with Novartis Corporation to have them advance monies 60 days
prior to shipment against open orders. At December 31, 2002, the amount owed
under product prepayment advances was $264,655. In exchange for this product
prepayment program, the Company agreed to pledge substantially all of its assets
to secure its obligations under the program as well as $220,000 payable to
Novartis. In addition, the Company granted Novartis a nonexclusive license to
produce its hydrogel patches in the event that the Company defaults in its
obligation to supply patches to Novartis.

         During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company entered into a
mortgage agreement with gross proceeds of $820,000. On February 25, 2003, this
mortgage was transferred to a third party in connection with the sale of the
Company's Minnetonka, Minnesota facility. The Company is leasing back the
building from the purchaser at no cost for the first 12 months of the agreement.
Shareholders' equity
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decreased by $2,573,400 to $966,799 as of December 31, 2002 from $3,540,199 as
of December 31, 2001, primarily due to the net loss incurred during the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2002.

         Management expects the Company to continue to operate at a net loss and
experience negative cash flow from operating activities for the foreseeable
future. The Company's existing cash and cash equivalents will be insufficient to
fund operations through 2003. Management is exploring options for additional
capital. Such funding could come in the form of equity or debt financing,
strategic alliances with corporate partners and others, or through other sources
not yet identified. We do not have any committed sources of financing, and
cannot guarantee that additional funding will be available in a timely manner,
on acceptable terms, or at all. If adequate funds are not available, we may be
required to further delay, scale-back or eliminate certain aspects of our
operations or attempt to obtain funds through unfavorable arrangements with
partners or others that may require us to relinquish rights to certain of our
technologies or potential markets or which otherwise may be materially
unfavorable to us. These factors among others may indicate that the Company will
be unable to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. The
accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our continuation as a going concern
is dependent upon our ability to generate sufficient cash flow to meet our
obligations on a timely basis, to obtain additional financing as may be
required, and ultimately to attain successful operations. Management is
continuing its efforts to obtain additional funds so that the Company can meet
its obligations and sustain operations.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

         Management believe the Company has not adopted any critical accounting
policies that, if changed, would result in a material change in financial
estimates, financial condition, results of operation or cash flows for the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Critical accounting policies are as follows:

Revenue Recognition

     For domestic sales, revenue is recognized when the product has been shipped
     and accepted by the customer and collection is probable. For international
     sales, revenue is recognized when the product is received by the customer
     and collection is probable.

Patents and Trademarks

     Patents and trademarks consist primarily of the cost of applying for
     patents and trademarks and are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
     estimated useful life of the asset, which is generally five years.

          Amortized intangible assets consist of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                          December 31, 2002              December 31, 2001
                   -----------------------------   -----------------------------



                   Gross carrying   Accumulated    Gross carrying   Accumulated
                       amount       amortization       amount       amortization
                   --------------   ------------   --------------   ------------
<S>                <C>              <C>            <C>              <C>
Patents              $1,576,583      $1,309,223      $1,494,003      $1,223,859
Trademarks               29,119          10,617          30,697           3,768
                     ----------      ----------      ----------      ----------
                     $1,605,702      $1,319,840      $1,524,700      $1,227,627
                     ==========      ==========      ==========      ==========
</TABLE>

     Amortization expense of amortized intangible assets totaled $92,213 for the
     fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, $37,840 for the six months ended
     December 31, 2001, and $68,104 and $139,174 for the fiscal years ended June
     30, 2001 and 2000. At December 31, 2002, amortization expense for the
     succeeding years is expected to be as follows:
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          Years ended December 31:

<TABLE>
<S>           <C>
2003          $100,027
2004            87,743
2005            78,326
2006            11,766
2007             8,000
</TABLE>

     The carrying value of long-lived assets is reviewed periodically or when
     factors indicating impairment are present. Projected discounted cash flows
     are used when reviewing these assets.

Accounts Receivable

     The Company grants credit to customers in the normal course of business,
     but it generally does not require collateral or any other security to
     support amounts due. Management performs on-going credit evaluation of
     customers. The Company maintains allowances for potential credit losses
     which, when realized, have been within management expectations.

Advertising

     The Company expenses the cost of advertising as incurred, except for the
     cost of television commercials, which are expensed as the commercials are
     broadcast. Advertising expense totaled approximately $231,000 for the
     fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, $682,000 for the six months ended
     December 31, 2001 and $1,233,000 and $536,000 for the fiscal years ended
     June 30, 2001 and 2000.

Research and Development

     Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

         From time to time, in reports filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (including this Form 10-K), in press releases, and in other
communications to shareholders or the investment community, the Company may
provide forward-looking statements concerning possible or anticipated future
results of operations or business developments which are typically preceded by
the words "believes", "expects", "anticipates", "intends", "will", "may",
"should" or similar expressions. Such forward-looking statements are subject to
risks and uncertainties which could cause results or developments to differ
materially from those indicated in the forward-looking statements. Such risks
and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, the buying patterns of major
customers; competitive forces including new products or pricing pressures; costs
associated with and acceptance of the Company's TheraPatch brand strategy;
impact of interruptions to production; dependence on key personnel; need for
regulatory approvals; changes in governmental regulatory requirements or
accounting pronouncements; ability to satisfy funding requirements for operating
needs, expansion or capital expenditures and the matters discussed on our
"Cautionary Statements" filed as Exhibit 99.01 to this from 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2002.
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ITEM 7A.          QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

         The Company has no history of investing in derivative financial
instruments, derivative commodity instruments or other such financial
instruments, and the Company does not anticipate investing in such instruments
in the future. Transactions with international customers are entered into in
U.S. dollars with the exception of TheraPatch sales to Canadian customers,
thereby precluding the need for foreign currency hedges. Canadian sales have not
been material. Additionally, the Company invests in money market funds that
experience minimal volatility. Thus, the exposure to market risk is not
material.
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ITEM 8.           FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA



The balance sheets of the Company as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the
related statements of operations, shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the
year ended December 31, 2002, for the six months ended December 31, 2001, and
for each of the two years in the period ended June 30, 2001, and the notes
thereto have been audited by Grant Thornton LLP, independent certified public
accountants.

                                    CONTENTS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                                               Page
                                                                                                               ----
<S>                                                                                                            <C>
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.......................................................       21

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

   BALANCE SHEETS........................................................................................       22

   STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS..............................................................................       24

   STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY....................................................................       25

   STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS..............................................................................       26

   NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.........................................................................       28
</TABLE>

                                       20

               REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders and
Board of Directors
LecTec Corporation

                  We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of LecTec
Corporation as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related statements of
operations, shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2002, for the six months ended December 31, 2001, and for each of the two years
in the period ended June 30, 2001. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

                  We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

                  In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of LecTec
Corporation as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2002, for the six months
ended December 31, 2001, and for each of the two years in the period ended June
30, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

                  The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in note
B, the Company has recurring negative cash flows from operations, net losses,
and has a working capital deficiency at December 31, 2002. These factors, among
others, raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. Management's plan in regard to these matters are also described
in note B. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

                  We have also audited Schedule II of LecTec Corporation for the
year ended December 31, 2002, for the six months ended December 31, 2001, and
for each of the two years in the period ended June 30, 2001. In our opinion,
this Schedule presents fairly, in all material respects, the information
required to be set forth therein.

                                             /s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 19, 2003
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                                 BALANCE SHEETS

                           DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                          2002           2001
                                                       ----------     ----------



<S>                                                    <C>            <C>
                ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
   Cash and cash equivalents                           $  671,588     $1,425,205
   Receivables
     Trade, net of allowances of $80,655 and
        $99,009 at December 31, 2002 and 2001             286,904        745,220
     Other                                                 31,992         60,334
   Inventories                                          1,010,789      1,527,543
   Prepaid expenses and other                             112,831        290,401
                                                       ----------     ----------

                Total current assets                    2,114,104      4,048,703

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
   Land                                                   247,731        247,731
   Building and improvements                            1,973,386      1,971,031
   Equipment                                            4,544,698      4,533,719
   Furniture and fixtures                                 414,857        414,857
                                                       ----------     ----------
                                                        7,180,672      7,167,338
   Less accumulated depreciation                        5,430,431      4,905,244
                                                       ----------     ----------
                                                        1,750,241      2,262,094

OTHER ASSETS
   Patents and trademarks                                 285,862        297,073
                                                       ----------     ----------

                                                       $4,150,207     $6,607,870
                                                       ==========     ==========
</TABLE>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                LIABILITIES AND
                   SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY                       2002            2001
                                                          ------------    ------------
<S>                                                       <C>             <C>
CURRENT LIABILITIES
   Current maturities of long-term obligations            $  1,154,404    $    938,800
   Accounts payable                                            587,650         628,363
   Accrued expenses
     Payroll related                                           181,984         349,885
     Retail support programs                                   125,894         328,133
     Reserve for sales returns and credits                     312,378         257,716
     Restructuring charges                                          --         105,232
     Other                                                     160,255         259,372
   Customer deposits                                           650,073          75,000
                                                          ------------    ------------

                Total current liabilities                    3,172,638       2,942,501

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS, less current maturities                  10,770         125,170

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES                                        -               -

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
   Common stock, $.01 par value; 15,000,000 shares
      authorized; 3,966,395 and 3,940,920 shares issued
      and outstanding at December 31, 2002 and 2001             39,664          39,409
   Additional contributed capital                           11,389,678      11,360,552
   Accumulated deficit                                     (10,462,543)     (7,859,762)
                                                          ------------    ------------
                                                               966,799       3,540,199
                                                          ------------    ------------

                                                          $  4,150,207    $  6,607,870
                                                          ============    ============
</TABLE>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                            STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                       Six months             Years ended
                                       Year ended        ended                  June 30,
                                      December 31,    December 31,    ----------------------------
                                          2002            2001            2001            2000
                                      ------------    ------------    ------------    ------------
<S>                                   <C>             <C>             <C>             <C>
Net sales                             $  6,852,091    $  4,537,691    $ 14,957,209    $ 13,416,098
Cost of goods sold                       5,212,433       3,654,728      10,583,606       9,555,652
                                      ------------    ------------    ------------    ------------



         Gross profit                    1,639,658         882,963       4,373,603       3,860,446

Operating expenses
   Sales and marketing                   1,413,503       1,703,988       3,332,935       2,420,457
   General and administrative            2,226,518       1,270,614       2,953,862       2,593,590
   Research and development                491,515         465,817         918,669       1,091,896
   Restructuring charge                          -               -         303,759               -
   Medical tape asset impairment                 -               -               -         645,000
                                      ------------    ------------    ------------    ------------
                                         4,131,536       3,440,419       7,509,225       6,750,943
                                      ------------    ------------    ------------    ------------

         Loss from operations           (2,491,878)     (2,557,456)     (3,135,622)     (2,890,497)

Other income (expenses)
   Interest expense                       (141,674)        (67,558)       (151,272)        (35,405)
   Gain on disposition of assets                 -               -       4,662,210               -
   Other, net                                5,298          45,996          16,176          27,692
                                      ------------    ------------    ------------    ------------

Earnings (loss) before income taxes     (2,628,254)     (2,579,018)      1,391,492      (2,898,210)

Income taxes (benefit)                     (25,473)        (16,098)         48,000         (38,934)
                                      ------------    ------------    ------------    ------------

         Net earnings (loss)          $ (2,602,781)   $ (2,562,920)   $  1,343,492    $ (2,859,276)
                                      ============    ============    ============    ============

Net earnings (loss) per share
   Basic                              $      (0.66)   $      (0.65)   $       0.34    $      (0.74)
   Diluted                            $      (0.66)   $      (0.65)   $       0.34    $      (0.74)

Weighted average shares outstanding
   Basic                                 3,957,445       3,925,608       3,911,577       3,885,911
   Diluted                               3,957,445       3,925,608       3,925,851       3,885,911
</TABLE>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                       STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                                  Additional
                                                             Common stock          Additional       other
                                                   ----------------------------   contributed    comprehensive
                                                      Shares          Amount        capital       gain (loss)
                                                   ------------    ------------   ------------   ------------
<S>                                                <C>             <C>            <C>            <C>
Balance at June 30, 1999                              3,876,476    $     38,765   $ 11,262,654   $    (11,841)

   Common shares issued upon exercise of options            500               5          1,295              -

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                        27,489             275         52,311              -

   Net loss                                                   -               -              -              -

   Unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale           -               -              -         16,686
                                                                                  ------------   ------------
Comprehensive loss

Balance at June 30, 2000                              3,904,465          39,045     11,316,260          4,845

   Realized loss on securities available for sale             -               -              -         (4,845)

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                        17,919             179         27,906              -

   Net earnings                                               -               -              -              -
                                                                                  ------------   ------------
Comprehensive earnings

Balance at June 30, 2001                              3,922,384          39,224     11,344,166              -

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                        18,536             185         16,386              -

   Net loss                                                   -               -              -              -
                                                                                  ------------   ------------
Comprehensive loss

Balance at December 31, 2001                          3,940,920          39,409     11,360,552              -

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                         3,817              38          2,234              -

   Common shares issued in payment of employee
     compensation                                         9,000              90          8,010              -

   Common shares issued in payment of



     consulting services received                        12,658             127         18,882              -

   Net loss                                                   -               -              -              -
                                                                                  ------------   ------------
Comprehensive loss

Balance at December 31, 2002                          3,966,395    $     39,664   $ 11,389,678   $          -
                                                   ============   ============   ============    ============
</TABLE>

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                      Comprehensive
                                                       Accumulated       earnings
                                                         deficit         (loss)
                                                      ------------    ------------
<S>                                                   <C>             <C>
Balance at June 30, 1999                              $ (3,781,058)

   Common shares issued upon exercise of options                 -

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                                -

   Net loss                                             (2,859,276)   $ (2,859,276)

   Unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale              -          16,686
                                                      ------------    ------------

Comprehensive loss                                                    $ (2,842,590)
                                                                      ============
Balance at June 30, 2000                                (6,640,334)

   Realized loss on securities available for sale                -

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                                -

   Net earnings                                          1,343,492    $  1,343,492
                                                      ------------    ------------
Comprehensive earnings                                                $  1,343,492
                                                                      ============
Balance at June 30, 2001                                (5,296,842)

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                                -

   Net loss                                             (2,562,920)   $ (2,562,920)
                                                      ------------    ------------

Comprehensive loss                                                    $ (2,562,920)
                                                                      ============

Balance at December 31, 2001                            (7,859,762)

   Common shares issued in connection with the
     employee stock purchase plan                                -

   Common shares issued in payment of employee
     compensation                                                -

   Common shares issued in payment of
     consulting services received                                -

   Net loss                                             (2,602,781)   $ (2,602,781)
                                                      ------------    ------------

Comprehensive loss                                                    $ (2,602,781)
                                                                      ============

Balance at December 31, 2002                          $(10,462,543)
                                                      ============
</TABLE>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                            STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                          Six months            Years ended
                                                                            Year ended       ended                June 30,
                                                                           December 31,   December 31    --------------------------
                                                                               2002          2001            2001           2000
                                                                           -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
<S>                                                                        <C>            <C>            <C>            <C>
Cash flows from operating activities:
 Net earnings (loss)                                                       $(2,602,781)   $(2,562,920)   $ 1,343,492    $(2,859,276)
 Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to net cash used in
   operating activities:
     Common stock issued in payment of employee compensation and



       consulting services received                                             27,109              -              -              -
     Medical tape asset impairment and inventory write-down                          -              -              -        730,000
     Gain on disposition of assets                                                   -              -     (4,662,210)             -
     Restructuring charge                                                            -              -        274,698              -
     Depreciation and amortization                                             625,136        292,820        521,276        908,024
     Deferred income taxes                                                           -              -              -        157,000
       Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of dispositions:
            Trade and other receivables                                        486,658      1,343,479       (626,039)      (479,814)
            Inventories                                                        516,754        524,395       (177,646)      (336,162)
            Prepaid expenses and other                                         177,570          4,036        (73,923)       (45,840)
            Accounts payable                                                   (40,713)      (547,365)      (103,675)       265,643
            Accrued expenses                                                  (519,827)    (1,003,026)       665,905        228,566
            Customer deposits                                                  575,073              -        (85,000)       160,000
                                                                           -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
     Net cash used in operating activities                                    (755,021)    (1,948,581)    (2,923,122)    (1,271,859)

Cash flows from investing activities:
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment                                     (21,070)       (94,580)      (371,906)      (424,448)
 Investment in patents and trademarks                                          (81,002)       (90,964)      (141,215)      (138,553)
 Net proceeds from disposition of assets                                             -              -      6,666,988              -
 Proceeds from the sale of investments                                               -              -         11,076              -
                                                                           -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
         Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities                  (102,072)      (185,544)     6,164,943       (563,001)

Cash flows from financing activities:
 Proceeds from the issuance of common stock                                      2,272         16,571         28,085         53,586
 Net borrowings (repayments) on note payable                                         -              -       (837,542)       837,542
 Proceeds from borrowing on long-term obligations                              220,000        187,832        867,703         33,649
 Repayment of long-term obligations                                           (118,796)       (21,796)       (23,515)       (11,771)
                                                                           -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
     Net cash provided by financing activities                                 103,476        182,607         34,731        913,006
                                                                           -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
     Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                     (753,617)    (1,951,518)     3,276,552       (921,854)

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning                                         1,425,205      3,376,723        100,171     1,022,025
                                                                            -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
Cash and cash equivalents - ending                                          $   671,588    $ 1,425,205    $ 3,376,723   $   100,171
                                                                            ===========    ===========    ===========   ===========
</TABLE>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                      STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                          Six months            Years ended
                                                                            Year ended       ended                June 30,
                                                                           December 31,   December 31    --------------------------
                                                                               2002          2001            2001           2000
                                                                           -----------    -----------    -----------    -----------
<S>                                                                        <C>            <C>            <C>            <C>
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

   Cash paid during the year for interest                                  $   136,589    $    57,600    $   161,664    $    28,085

   Cash paid during the year for income taxes                              $         -    $    56,000    $     2,000    $         -
</TABLE>

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                          NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

         LecTec Corporation (the "Company") is primarily engaged in the
         research, design, manufacture and sale of therapeutic consumer
         products. The Company's customers are located throughout the United
         States as well as Canada and Asia. A summary of the Company's
         significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation
         of the accompanying financial statements follows:

         Cash and Cash Equivalents

         The Company considers all highly liquid temporary investments purchased
         with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
         equivalents. At times, cash and cash equivalents may be in excess of
         insurance limits.

         Accounts Receivable

         The Company grants credit to customers in the normal course of
         business, but generally does not require collateral or any other
         security to support amounts due. Management performs on-going credit
         evaluation of customers. The Company maintains allowances for potential
         credit losses which, when realized, have been within management
         expectations.



         Investments

         The Company has had investments which were classified as
         available-for-sale and were reported at fair value. The Company
         utilized the specific identification method in computing realized gains
         and losses on these investments.

         Inventories

         Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (determined on a first-in,
         first-out basis) or market and consist of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                               December 31,
                        -------------------------
                           2002           2001
                        ----------     ----------
<S>                     <C>            <C>
Raw materials           $  716,957     $1,159,685
Work in process             24,294          5,198
Finished goods             269,538        362,660
                        ----------     ----------

                        $1,010,789     $1,527,543
                        ==========     ==========
</TABLE>
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                    NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

     Long-Lived Assets

     Property, plant, and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation is
     provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to
     operations over their estimated service lives. The straight-line method of
     depreciation is followed for financial reporting purposes, and accelerated
     methods are used for tax purposes. Estimated useful lives used in the
     calculation of depreciation for financial statement purposes are:

<TABLE>
<S>                                                      <C>
Buildings and improvements                               5 - 40 years
Equipment                                                4 - 15 years
Furniture and fixtures                                   5 -  7 years
</TABLE>

     Patents and trademarks consist primarily of the cost of applying for
     patents and trademarks and are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
     estimated useful life of the asset, generally five years.

     Amortized intangible assets consist of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                               December 31, 2002               December 31, 2001
                                         -----------------------------   -----------------------------
                                         Gross carrying    Accumulated   Gross carrying    Accumulated
                                             amount       amortization       amount       amortization
                                         --------------   ------------   ------------     ------------
<S>                                      <C>              <C>            <C>              <C>
Patents                                    $1,576,583      $1,309,223      $1,494,003      $1,223,859
Trademarks                                     29,119          10,617          30,697           3,768
                                           ----------      ----------      ----------      ----------

                                           $1,605,702      $1,319,840      $1,524,700      $1,227,627
                                           ==========      ==========      ==========      ==========
</TABLE>

     Amortization expense of amortized intangible assets totaled $92,213 for the
     year ended December 31, 2002, $37,840 for the six months ended December 31,
     2001, and $68,104 and $139,174 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.
     At December 31, 2002, amortization expense for the succeeding years is
     expected to be as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

Years ended December 31:
<S>                                                         <C>
2003                                                        $100,027
2004                                                          87,743
2005                                                          78,326
2006                                                          11,766
2007                                                           8,000
</TABLE>

     The carrying value of long-lived assets is reviewed periodically or when
     factors indicating impairment are present. Projected discounted cash flows



     are used when reviewing these assets.

     Revenue Recognition

     For domestic sales, revenue is recognized when the product has been shipped
     and accepted by the customer and collection is probable. For international
     sales, revenue is recognized when the product is received by the customer
     and collection is probable.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                    NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

     Advertising

     The Company expenses the cost of advertising as incurred, except for the
     cost of television commercials which are expensed as the commercials are
     broadcast. Advertising expense totaled approximately $231,000 for the year
     ended December 31, 2002, $682,000 for the six months ended December 31,
     2001 and $1,233,000 and $536,000 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and
     2000.

     Research and Development

     Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

     Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share

     Basic net earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net earnings
     (loss) by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted
     net earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net earnings (loss)
     by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding and common
     share equivalents related to stock options and warrants when dilutive.

     Common stock options and warrants to purchase 1,209,790, 1,203,763,
     1,044,129, and 1,048,205 shares of common stock with a weighted average
     exercise price of $3.40, $4.75, $5.39, and $6.07 were outstanding during
     the year ended December 31, 2002, the six months ended December 31, 2001
     and the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, but were excluded because they
     were anti-dilutive.

     Stock Based Compensation

     The Company utilizes the intrinsic value method of accounting for stock
     based employee compensation plans. All options granted had an exercise
     price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date
     of grant and no compensation cost is reflected in net earnings (loss), for
     the year ended December 31, 2002, the six months ended December 31, 2001,
     and the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. The following table illustrates
     the effect on net earnings (loss) if the Company had applied the fair value
     recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for
     Stock-based Compensation:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                           Six months              Years ended
                                          Year ended         ended                   June 30,
                                         December 31,     December 31,    ------------------------------
                                             2002            2001              2001            2000
                                        -------------    -------------    -------------    -------------
<S>                                     <C>              <C>              <C>              <C>
Net earnings (loss), as reported        $  (2,602,781)   $  (2,562,920)   $   1,343,492    $  (2,859,276)
Less: compensation expense determined
  under the fair value method                (259,089)        (190,000)        (470,313)        (588,105)
                                        -------------    -------------    -------------    -------------
Pro-forma net earnings (loss)           $  (2,861,870)   $  (2,752,920)   $     873,179    $  (3,447,381)
                                        =============    =============    =============    =============
Net earnings (loss) per share:
  Basic, as reported                    $       (0.66)   $       (0.65)   $        0.34    $       (0.74)
  Basic, pro-forma                      $       (0.72)   $       (0.70)   $        0.22    $       (0.89)

  Diluted, as reported                  $       (0.66)   $       (0.65)   $        0.34    $       (0.74)
  Diluted, pro-forma                    $       (0.72)   $       (0.70)   $        0.22    $       (0.89)
</TABLE>

     The pro-forma information above should be read in conjunction with the
     related historical information.
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                               LecTec CORPORATION

                    NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

     The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year ended
     December 31, 2002, the six months ending December 31, 2001 and the years
     ending June 30, 2001 and 2000 was $0.63, $1.29, $1.52 and $1.84,



     respectively. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date
     of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation model with the following
     weighted-average assumptions used for all grants during the year ended
     December 31, 2002, the six months ending December 31, 2001 and the years
     ending June 30, 2001 and 2000; zero dividend yield, expected volatility of
     121%, 95%, 96% and 74%, risk-free interest rate of 3.13%, 4.18%, 4.97% and
     6.53% and expected lives of 4.0 years.

     Management believes the Black-Scholes option valuation model currently
     provides the best estimate of fair value. However, the Black-Scholes option
     valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of
     traded options which have no vesting restrictions and are fully
     transferable. In addition, option valuation models require the input of
     several subjective assumptions. The Company's employee and director stock
     options have characteristics different from those of traded options, and
     changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair
     value estimate.

     Fair Value of Financial Instruments

     Due to their short-term nature, the carrying value of current financial
     assets and liabilities approximates their fair values. The fair value of
     long-term obligations, if recalculated based on current interest rates,
     would not significantly differ from the recorded amounts.

     Use of Estimates

     In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
     generally accepted in the United States of America, management is required
     to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
     assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
     liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
     amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
     results could differ from those estimates.

     Reclassifications

     Certain amounts for the six months ending December 31, 2001, and the years
     ending June 30, 2001 and 2000 have been reclassified to conform to the
     presentation used in the year ended December 31, 2002.

NOTE B - LIQUIDITY AND GOING CONCERN

     The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
     generally accepted accounting principles, which contemplate continuation of
     the Company as a going concern. However, the Company has experienced
     recurring negative cash flows from operations and net losses resulting in
     an accumulated deficit of $10,462,543 as of December 31, 2002 and, as of
     that date, the Company's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
     $1,058,534.

     In view of the matters described in the preceding paragraph, recoverability
     of a major portion of the recorded asset amounts shown in the accompanying
     balance sheet is dependent upon profitable operations of the Company and
     access to working capital financing. The financial statements do not
     include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification
     of recorded asset amounts or amounts and classification of liabilities that
     might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue in existence.
     Management expects to continue to operate at a net loss and experience
     negative cash flow from operating activities through the foreseeable
     future.
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     At December 31, 2002, the Company's cash resources and available borrowings
     are insufficient to fund operations for the next 12 months without
     additional borrowings or equity capital. These factors raise substantial
     doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern.

     Management currently is exploring available options for additional capital
     including borrowings secured by otherwise unencumbered assets or private
     issuances of common stock. However, there is no assurance that such funds
     will be available on terms acceptable to the Company. If the Company is not
     successful in obtaining additional funding it may not be able to continue
     as a going concern.

NOTE C - CHANGE IN YEAR END

     Effective September 5, 2001, the Company changed its year end to December
     31 from June 30. The following unaudited condensed information presents the
     six month period ended December 31, 2000 and is presented for comparative
     purposes to the six month period ended December 31, 2001, which is included
     in the financial statements.

                  STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                           Six months ended



                                           December 31, 2000
                                           -----------------
<S>                                        <C>
Net sales                                    $ 7,796,791
Cost of goods sold                             5,277,095
                                             -----------

  Gross profit                                 2,519,696

Operating expenses                             3,722,892
                                             -----------

  Loss from operations                        (1,203,196)

Other expense, net                               (86,701)
                                             -----------

  Loss before income taxes                    (1,289,897)

Income taxes                                           -
                                             -----------

  Net loss                                   $(1,289,897)
                                             ===========
</TABLE>

                  STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                            Six months ended
                                           December 31, 2000
                                           -----------------
<S>                                        <C>
Cash flows from operating activities           $ 112,252

Cash flows from investing activities:
   Purchase of property and equipment           (183,651)
   Investment in patents and trademarks          (85,789)
   Proceeds from the sale of investments          11,076
                                               ---------

     Net cash used in investing
        activities                              (258,364)

Cash flows from financing activities:
   Issuance of common stock                       16,681
   Net repayments on note payable               (494,217)
   Proceeds from borrowing on
      long-term obligations                      820,000
   Repayment of long-term
      obligations                                (10,903)
                                               ---------

     Net cash provided by financing
        activities                               331,561
                                               ---------

     Net increase in cash and cash
        equivalents                              185,449

Cash and cash equivalents at
   beginning of period                           100,171
                                               ---------

Cash and cash equivalents at
   end of period                               $ 285,620
                                               =========
</TABLE>
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NOTE D - NOTE PAYABLE TO BANK

     The Company maintained a secured line of credit with maximum borrowings of
     $2,000,000 which was terminated in August 2002. Interest was computed at
     the prime rate plus 3% and included an annual interest charge for each year
     of the agreement ($50,000, $80,000 and $95,000 for the years ended November
     22, 2002, 2001 and 2000). There were no borrowings outstanding on the line
     of credit at December 31, 2001.

NOTE E - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

     Long-term debt consists of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                     December 31,
                                           -----------------------------
                                              2002                2001
                                           ----------          ---------
<S>                                        <C>                 <C>



Mortgage note payable (a)                   $ 820,000          $ 820,000
Promissory note payable (b)                   220,000                  -
Capital lease obligations (c)                 125,174            243,970
                                            ---------          ---------
                                            1,165,174          1,063,970
Less current maturities                     1,154,404            938,800
                                            ---------          ---------

                                            $  10,770          $ 125,170
                                            =========          =========
</TABLE>

Scheduled maturities of long-term obligations are as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
Years ending December 31:
<S>                     <C>
2003                    $ 1,154,404
2004                          8,245
2005                          2,525
                        -----------

                        $ 1,165,174
                        ===========
</TABLE>

(a)  The Company had a mortgage note payable to a bank. The principal balance
     was due in December 2002 and was extended until April 2003. Monthly
     interest payments were computed at the prime rate plus 5.0% (effective rate
     of 9.25% and 9.75% at December 31, 2002 and 2001). The mortgage was
     collateralized by the Company's real property. In February 2003, the
     Company sold their Minnetonka facility and repaid the mortgage (see note
     O).

(b)  In May 2002, the Company entered into a $220,000 promissory note with a
     major customer. The principal balance of the note is due in December 2003.
     Interest payments are due monthly and are computed at the prime rate plus
     2.0% (effective rate of 6.25% at December 31, 2002). The promissory note is
     collateralized by substantially all of the Company's assets.

(c)  Capital lease obligations are due in various monthly installments up to
     $8,406, including interest up to 19.1% through June 2005, and are
     collateralized by equipment.
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NOTE F - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

     Leases

     The Company conducts portions of its operations in a leased facility that
     expires June 30, 2003. The lease provides for payment of a portion of taxes
     and other operating expenses by the Company. The Company also leases
     various equipment under operating leases which run through June, 2005.
     Total rent expense for operating leases was $261,899 for the year ended
     December 31, 2002, $98,215 for the six months ended December 31, 2001, and
     $265,595 and $260,481 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

     Future minimum lease commitments under operating leases are as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
Years ending December 31:
<S>                    <C>
2003                   $173,507
2004                     33,778
2005                     16,940
</TABLE>

     Employee Benefit Plan

     The Company maintains a contributory 401(k) profit sharing benefit plan
     covering substantially all employees. The plan allows Company matches of
     50% of employee contributions up to 5% of a participant's compensation. The
     Company suspended its matching contributions in early 2002. The Company's
     contributions under this plan were $3,874 for the year ended December 31,
     2002, $35,561 for the six months ended December 31, 2001 and $86,750 and
     $81,474 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. The Company may also
     make a discretionary contribution. No discretionary contributions were made
     for the year ended December 31, 2002, the six months ended December 31,
     2001 or each of the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

     Legal Proceedings

     The Company is subject to various legal proceedings in the normal course of
     business. Management believes these proceedings will not have a material
     adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of
     operations.

NOTE G - INCOME TAXES



     Income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                              Six months            Years ended
              Year ended        ended                 June 30,
              December 31,    December 31,    ------------------------
                 2002            2001            2001          2000
              ------------    ------------    ---------     ----------
<S>           <C>             <C>             <C>           <C>
Current         $(25,473)       $(16,098)       $48,000      $(195,934)
Deferred               -               -              -        157,000
                --------        --------        -------      ---------

                $(25,473)       $(16,098)       $48,000     $  (38,934)
                ========        ========        =======     ==========
</TABLE>
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     Differences between income tax expense (benefit) and the statutory federal
     income tax rate are as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                              Six months            Years ended
                                              Year ended        ended                 June 30,
                                              December 31,    December 31,    ------------------------
                                                 2002            2001            2001          2000
                                              ------------    ------------    ---------     ----------
<S>                                           <C>             <C>             <C>           <C>
Federal statutory income tax rate                (34.0)%         (34.0)%         34.0%        (34.0)%
State income taxes, net of federal effect            -              .1             .1            .1
Change in valuation allowance                     33.7            42.0          (35.4)         33.6
Other                                             (0.7)           (8.7)           4.8          (1.0)
                                                 -----           -----          -----         -----

                                                  (1.0)%           (.6)%          3.5%         (1.3)%
                                                 =====           =====          =====         =====
</TABLE>

     Deferred tax assets and liabilities consists of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                December 31,
                                                         -------------------------
                                                            2002           2001
                                                         ----------     ----------
<S>                                                      <C>            <C>
Current assets:
  Inventories                                            $  107,700     $   79,200
  Vacation pay                                               37,500         63,300
  Restructuring accrual                                           -         48,300
  Other                                                     141,500        120,500
                                                         ----------     ----------

           Net current asset                                286,700        311,300

Long-term assets (liabilities):
  Net operating loss carryforwards                        3,752,900      2,788,300
  Tax credit carryforwards                                  294,300        316,300
  Tax depreciation in excess of book depreciation           (62,300)       (83,200)
  Charitable contribution carryforwards                      14,300         14,300
  Other                                                      47,400         68,300
                                                         ----------        -------

           Net long-term asset                            4,046,600      3,104,000
                                                         ----------     ----------

           Net deferred tax asset                         4,333,300      3,415,300
           Less valuation allowance                      (4,333,300)    (3,415,300)
                                                         ----------     ----------

           Net deferred tax asset                        $        -     $        -
                                                         ==========     ==========
</TABLE>
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     At December 31, 2002, the Company has available net operating loss
     carryforwards of approximately $11,000,000 which can be used to reduce
     future taxable income. The utilization of a portion of these net operating



     loss carryforwards is restricted under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue
     Code due to past ownership changes. These net operating loss carryforwards
     begin to expire in 2007. A valuation allowance has been recorded for these
     net operating loss carryforwards and all other deferred tax assets as they
     may not be realizable. The Company continually reviews the adequacy of the
     valuation allowance and recognizes those benefits only as the Company's
     assessment indicates that it is more likely than not that future tax
     benefits will be realized.

NOTE H - EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

     Employee Stock Purchase Plan

     The Company's employee stock purchase plan, allows eligible employees to
     purchase shares of the Company's common stock through payroll deductions.
     The purchase price is the lower of 85% of the fair market value of the
     stock on the first or last day of each six-month period during which an
     employee participated in the plan. The Company has reserved 200,000 shares
     under the plan and a total of 117,092 shares are available at December 31,
     2002 for issuance under the plan. The Company issued 3,817, 18,536, 17,919,
     and 27,489 shares in connection with purchases by employees for $2,272,
     $16,571, $28,085, and $52,586 for the year ended December 31, 2002, six
     months ended December 31, 2001 and the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

     Stock Options and Warrants

     The Company has stock option plans for the benefit of selected officers,
     employees and directors of the Company. A total of 788,123 shares of common
     stock are available for grants of options under the plans at December 31,
     2002. Options under the Company's plans are granted at fair market value
     and expire at five or ten years from the grant date. Options given to
     directors are exercisable at the date of grant. Options given to selected
     officers and employees are exercisable at such times as set forth in the
     individual option agreements, generally vesting 100% after three to four
     years.
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     A summary of the Company's stock option transactions is as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                               Weighted average
                                         Number of shares       exercise price
                                         ----------------      ----------------
<S>                                      <C>                   <C>
Outstanding at July 1, 1999                 1,133,826                $6.48
  Granted                                     115,000                 3.04
  Exercised                                      (500)                2.00
  Canceled                                   (221,704)                8.44
                                            ---------

Outstanding at June 30, 2000                1,026,622                 5.68
  Granted                                     285,000                 2.20
  Exercised                                         -                    -
  Canceled                                   (176,007)                5.23
                                            ---------

Outstanding at June 30, 2001                1,135,615                 4.87
  Granted                                     109,000                 1.82
  Exercised                                         -                    -
  Canceled                                       (167)                2.94
                                            ---------

Outstanding at December 31, 2001            1,244,448                 4.60
  Granted                                      43,500                  .85
  Exercised                                         -                    -
  Canceled                                   (107,806)                3.11
                                            ---------

Outstanding at December 31, 2002            1,180,142                $2.06
                                            =========
</TABLE>

     A total of 913,358, 754,709, 716,667 and 604,971 options were exercisable
     at December 31, 2002 and 2001 and June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively,
     with a weighted average exercise price of $2.38, $6.02, $5.93, and $6.54,
     respectively.

     On July 1, 2002, 803,958 options outstanding with a weighted average grant
     price of $4.54 per share were repriced to $0.81 per share. At December 31,
     2002, 575,714 of these options were exercisable. No compensation expense
     was recorded by the Company in connection with the repricing, as the
     exercise price exceeded the market price on the date of the repricing. At
     December 31, 2002 the exercise price of the repriced options exceeded the
     market price for the Company's common stock and no compensation expense is
     required to be recorded.
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     The following information applies to grants that are outstanding at
     December 31, 2002:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                 Options outstanding                    Options exercisable
                      -----------------------------------------      ------------------------
                                        Weighted       Weighted                      Weighted
                                        average         average                      average
   Range of             Number         remaining       exercise         Number       exercise
exercise prices       outstanding   contractual life     price       exercisable       price
- ---------------       -----------   ----------------   --------      -----------     --------
<S>                   <C>           <C>                <C>           <C>             <C>
$0.81                   807,668         2.8 years       $0.81          576,214         $0.81
$1.75 - $ 2.00          131,167         2.9 years        1.95           97,171          1.97
$2.75 - $ 3.63           72,700         2.1 years        2.96           71,366          2.97
$5.00 - $ 6.63           80,000         4.5 years        5.85           80,000          5.85
$8.38 - $10.00           88,607         1.9 years        9.44           88,607          9.44
                      ---------

                      1,180,142                                        913,358
                      =========                                        =======
</TABLE>

     Stock Repurchase Program

     The Company has a stock repurchase program pursuant to which up to 500,000
     shares, or approximately 12.4% of the Company's outstanding common stock,
     may be repurchased. The shares may be purchased from time to time through
     open market transactions, block purchases, tender offers, or in privately
     negotiated transactions. The total consideration for all shares repurchased
     under this program cannot exceed $2,000,000. There were no shares
     repurchased during the year ended December 31, 2002, the six months ending
     December 31, 2001 and years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. Since the
     program's inception, the Company has repurchased 175,650 shares for
     $543,400.

     Warrants

     The Company has outstanding warrants to an outside party to purchase 12,953
     shares of common stock. The warrants are fully exercisable and entitle the
     holder to purchase common stock at $6.25 per share until November 20, 2004.

NOTE I - SEGMENT INFORMATION

     The Company operates its business in one reportable segment - the
     manufacture and sale of products based on advanced skin interface
     technologies. Each of the Company's major product lines have similar
     economic characteristics, technology, manufacturing processes, and
     regulatory environments. Customers and distribution and marketing
     strategies vary within major product lines as well as overlap between major
     product lines. The Company's executive decision makers evaluate sales
     performance based on the total sales of each major product line and
     profitability on a total company basis, due to shared infrastructures, to
     make operating and strategic
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     decisions. The Company sold its conductive and medical tape product lines
     during the year ended June 30, 2001, but continued to manufacture
     conductive products for the buyer through August 2002. Net sales by major
     product line were as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                  Six months               Years ended
                                  Year ended        ended                    June 30,
                                  December 31,    December 31,    -----------------------------
                                     2002            2001             2001             2000
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------
<S>                               <C>             <C>             <C>              <C>
Conductive products               $   743,181     $ 1,024,336     $  6,563,924     $  7,450,755
Medical tape products                       -               -          127,436        1,927,392
Therapeutic consumer products       6,108,910       3,513,355        8,265,849        4,037,951
                                  -----------     -----------     ------------     ------------

                                  $ 6,852,091     $ 4,537,691     $ 14,957,209     $ 13,416,098
                                  ===========     ===========     ============     ============
</TABLE>

     Export sales accounted for approximately 12%, 3%, 8% and 14% of total net
     sales during the year ended December 31, 2002, the six months ended
     December 31, 2001, and the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. Export sales



     are attributed to geographic region based upon the location of the
     customer. The conductive and medical tape product lines were sold during
     the year ended June 30, 2001 and accounted for all export sales other than
     to Canada and Asia for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. Gross export
     sales by geographic area were as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                  Six months               Years ended
                                  Year ended        ended                    June 30,
                                  December 31,    December 31,    -----------------------------
                                     2002            2001             2001             2000
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------
<S>                               <C>             <C>             <C>              <C>
Europe                            $     21,096    $          -    $    815,796     $  1,006,412
Latin America                           85,608               -         139,613          547,904
Asia                                         -          46,512          72,851           46,279
Canada                                 509.537          80,146         215,686          298,884
Middle East                            195,310               -               -           10,272
Other                                        -               -           7,950           25,962
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------

                                  $    811,551    $    126,658    $  1,251,896     $  1,935,713
                                  ============    ============    ============     ============
</TABLE>
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     The Company had gross sales greater than 10% to the following customers:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                             Six months               Years ended
                             Year ended        ended                    June 30,
                             December 31,    December 31,    -----------------------------
                                2002            2001             2001             2000
                             ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------
<S>                          <C>             <C>             <C>              <C>
Customers:
  A                              31%             33%              20%             *
  B                              14%             14%              16%             *
  C                              *               20%              *               *
  D                              *               *                12%             17%
</TABLE>

     * Sales were less than 10%.

     Accounts receivable from customer A represented less than 1% and 13% of
     trade receivables at December 31, 2002 and 2001. There were no accounts
     receivable from customer B at December 31, 2002 and accounts receivable
     from customer B represented 19% of trade receivables at December 31, 2001.
     Management believes that the loss of these two major customers could have a
     material adverse effect on the Company. The accounts receivable from
     customer C represented 14% of trade receivables at December 31, 2001. There
     were no accounts receivable from customer D at December 31, 2002 and 2001
     as this conductive products customer no longer generates sales due to the
     sale of the Company's conductive business assets during the year ended June
     30, 2001 (see Note N).

NOTE K - ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

     On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
     Standards (SFAS) No. 141, Business Combinations, SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and
     Intangible Assets, SFAS 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
     Long-Lived Assets. The adoption of SFAS 141, 142 and 144 did not have a
     material effect on the financial position or results of operations.

     Effective for the year ending December 31, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS
     148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transaction and Disclosure.
     SFAS 148 amends the disclosure and certain transition provisions of
     statement 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." The disclosure
     requirements of this pronouncement are included in the financial statements
     for the year ended December 31, 2002.

     In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS
     143, Accounting for Retirement Obligations. In April 2002, the Financial
     Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 145, "Rescission of FASB
     Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and
     Technical Corrections." In June 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 146, "Accounting
     for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities." SFAS 143, 145, and
     146 are effective for the Company on January 1, 2003 and the adoption of
     these standards is not expected to have a material impact on the financial
     position or results of operations.

     On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted EITF 00-14, Accounting for Certain
     Sales Incentives, which requires sales incentives that involve a free
     product to be classified as cost of goods sold. Pursuant to EITF 00-14 the
     Company reclassified sample expenses of $24,476, $77,375 and $80,523 from
     operating expenses to cost of goods sold for the six months ended December
     31, 2001, and for the years ended June 31, 2001 and 2000. On January 1,



     2002, the Company also adopted EITF 00-25, Vendor Income Statement
     Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Retailer of Vendor's Products,
     which requires consideration from a vendor to a retailer be
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     classified as a reduction in revenue. Pursuant to EITF 00-25 the Company
     reclassified cooperative advertising costs and slotting fees of $581,700,
     $971,623 and $1,180,248 from operating expenses to a reduction in revenue
     for the six months ended December 31, 2001, and for the years ended June
     31, 2001 and 2000.

NOTE L - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                         Year ended December 31, 2002
                                                  ---------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                  First quarter     Second quarter     Third quarter     Fourth quarter
                                                  -------------     --------------     -------------     --------------
<S>                                               <C>               <C>                <C>               <C>
Net sales                                         $   1,514,495     $    1,583,007     $   2,013,949     $    1,740,640
Gross profit                                            464,858            456,248           583,461            135,091
Net loss                                               (806,981)          (767,603)         (370,461)          (657,736)
Net loss per share
  Basic and diluted                               $       (0.20)    $        (0.19)    $       (0.09)    $        (0.17)

Weighted average common shares outstanding
    Basic and diluted                                 3,950,343          3,954,877         3,957,982          3,966,395
</TABLE>

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                     Six months ended December 31, 2001
                                                                  ----------------------------------------
                                                                    Quarter ended          Quarter ended
                                                                  September 30, 2001     December 31, 2001
                                                                  ------------------     -----------------
<S>                                                               <C>                    <C>
Net sales                                                           $    2,402,908          $   2,134,783
Gross profit                                                               607,951                275,012
Net loss                                                                (1,190,124)            (1,372,796)
Net loss per share
  Basic and diluted                                                 $         (.30)         $        (.35)
Weighted average common shares outstanding
  Basic and diluted                                                      3,922,384              3,928,831
</TABLE>

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                      Year ended December 31, 2002
                                               -----------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               First quarter     Second quarter     Third quarter*    Fourth quarter**
                                               -------------     --------------     --------------    ----------------
<S>                                            <C>               <C>                <C>               <C>
Net sales                                      $   4,018,945     $    3,777,846      $  3,748,560     $    3,411,859
Gross profit                                       1,452,095          1,067,601           982,693            871,213
Net earnings (loss)                                 (597,901)          (691,996)         (543,781)         3,177,171
Net earnings (loss) per share
  Basic                                        $       (0.15)    $        (0.18)     $      (0.14)    $         0.81
  Diluted                                      $       (0.15)    $        (0.18)     $      (0.14)    $         0.80

Weighted average common shares outstanding
    Basic                                          3,904,465          3,908,364         3,915,676          3,917,961
    Diluted                                        3,904,465          3,908,364         3,915,676          3,990,170
</TABLE>

*    Includes a gain of $103,624 from the disposition of the Medical Tape assets
     (see note M).

**   Includes a gain of $4,558,586 from the sale of the Conductive Business
     assets and a related restructuring charge of $303,759 (see note N).
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     In March 2001, the Company sold its medical tape manufacturing equipment
     and other related assets. Net proceeds from the sale were $630,000
     consisting of the purchase price of $700,000 less transaction costs of
     $70,000. The Company realized a gain on the sale of $103,624. The sale of
     the medical tape equipment finalized the Company's plan to exit the medical
     tape business which was adopted at the end of the fiscal year 2000.
     Adoption of this plan originally resulted in a charge of $645,000 during
     fiscal year 2000 related to the write-down of the medical tape equipment to



     its estimated fair market value of $525,375 at June 30, 2000.

NOTE N - SALE OF CONDUCTIVE BUSINESS ASSETS AND RESTRUCTURING

     In April 2001, the Company sold its diagnostic electrode and electrically
     conductive adhesive hydrogel business assets which were used to produce the
     Company's conductive products. Net proceeds from the sale were $6,036,988
     consisting of the purchase price of $7,268,404 less transaction costs of
     $1,231,416. The net assets sold as part of the transaction were carried at
     a cost of $1,478,402. The Company realized a gain on the sale of
     $4,558,586. Under a manufacturing and supply agreement between the Company
     and the buyer, the Company continued to manufacture, and supply to the
     buyer, certain conductive products for the six months ended December 31,
     2001 and a portion of the year ended December 31, 2002. The Company
     supplied the products at its cost of production through October 31, 2001
     and at its cost of production plus 10% until January 31, 2002. Thereafter,
     the Company supplied the products at normal margins.

     Revenues and cost of goods sold for the medical tape business and
     conductive business are as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                  Six months               Years ended
                                  Year ended        ended                    June 30,
                                  December 31,    December 31,    -----------------------------
                                     2002            2001             2001             2000
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------
<S>                               <C>             <C>             <C>              <C>
Net sales
  Conductive products             $    743,000    $  1,024,000    $  6,564,000     $  7,451,000
  Medical tape products                      -               -         127,000        1,927,000
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------
                                       743,000       1,024,000       6,691,000        9,378,000
Cost of good sold
  Conductive products                  529,000       1,019,000       4,940,000        5,230,000
  Medical tape products                      -               -         178,000        2,048,000
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------
                                       529,000       1,019,000       5,118,000        7,278,000
                                  ------------    ------------    ------------     ------------

Gross profit                      $    214,000    $      5,000    $  1,573,000     $  2,100,000
                                  ============    ============    ============     ============
</TABLE>

                                       42

                               LecTec CORPORATION

                    NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE N - SALE OF CONDUCTIVE BUSINESS ASSETS AND RESTRUCTURING - Continued

     A non-recurring restructuring charge of $303,759 was incurred in the fourth
     quarter of the year ended June 30, 2001 relating to the sale of the
     Company's conductive business assets. The restructuring charge consists
     primarily of future rental payments for a leased facility, separation
     costs, and other costs associated with the wind-down of conductive business
     activity. During the six months ended December 31, 2001 and the year ended
     June 30, 2001, the separation costs include the termination of 23
     production and 4 administrative employees. The total restructuring charge
     decreased the June 30, 2001 net income per basic and diluted share by $.08.
     The Company completed the restructuring during the fiscal year ended
     December 31, 2002.

     Selected information regarding the restructuring accrual is as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                     Separation       Facility        Other
                                       costs           costs          costs         Total
                                     ----------       --------       -------       --------
<S>                                  <C>              <C>            <C>           <C>
Accrual at April 1, 2001             $        -       $       -      $     -       $      -
  Restructuring accrual                 111,637         122,702       69,420        303,759
  Payments                               (9,641)              -      (19,420)       (29,061)
                                     ----------       ---------      -------       --------

Accrual at June 30, 2001                101,996         122,702       50,000        274,698
  Payments                              (80,066)        (61,350)     (28,050)      (169,466)
                                     ----------       ---------      -------       --------

Accrual at December 31, 2001             21,930          61,352       21,950        105,232
  Payments                              (29,790)        (61,352)     (14,090)      (105,232)
  Reclassifications                       7,860               -       (7,860)             -
                                     ----------       ---------      -------       --------

Accrual at December 31, 2002         $        -       $       -      $     -       $      -
                                     ==========       =========      =======       ========
</TABLE>

NOTE O - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 25, 2003, the Company sold its corporate facility in Minnetonka,
Minnesota for an aggregate purchase price of $910,270 and recorded a loss on
sale of the building of $52,375. In connection with the sale, the Company



entered into a lease of its corporate facility which grants the Company free
rent for the 12 months following the sale/leaseback transaction and thereafter
extends the lease at a rate based on current market conditions. Also the
purchaser received a warrant for the purchase of 200,000 shares of common stock
at $0.90 per share.
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ITEM 9.           CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
                  AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

         None.

                                    PART III

ITEM 10.          DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

         The information required under this item with respect to directors will
be included under the heading "Election of Directors" in the Company's
definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May
22, 2003, and is incorporated herein by reference. The information required
under this item with respect to executive officers is included under the heading
"Executive Officers of the Registrant" of Item 1 of this Form 10-K. The
information required under this item with respect to officers, directors and
persons who beneficially own more than 10% of the Company's common stock will be
included under the heading "Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance" in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting
of Shareholders to be held May 22, 2003, and is incorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 11.          EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

         The information required under this item will be included under the
heading "Executive Compensation" in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for
the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 22, 2003, and is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 12.          SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
                  AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

         The following table summarizes, with respect to the Company's equity
compensation plans, the number of shares of the Company's common stock to be
issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants and other rights to
acquire shares, the weighted-average exercise price of these outstanding
options, warrants and rights and the number of shares remaining available for
future issuance under the Company's equity compensation plans as of December 31,
2002.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                         NUMBER OF SECURITIES
                                                                                         REMAINING AVAILABLE FOR
                                                                 WEIGHTED-AVERAGE         FUTURE ISSUANCE UNDER
                                NUMBER OF SECURITIES TO BE      EXERCISE PRICE OF       EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS
                                  ISSUED UPON EXERCISE OF          OUTSTANDING            (EXCLUDING SECURITIES
                                   OUTSTANDING OPTIONS,         OPTIONS, WARRANTS        REFLECTED IN THE FIRST
PLAN CATEGORY                       WARRANTS AND RIGHTS             AND RIGHTS                   COLUMN)
- ----------------------------    ---------------------------     ------------------      -------------------------
<S>                             <C>                             <C>                     <C>
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders             1,066,974                    $2.14                      126,291

Equity compensation plans
not approved by security
holders                                    113,168                    $1.30                      661,832

Total                                    1,180,142                    $2.06                      788,123
</TABLE>
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LecTec CORPORATION 2001 STOCK OPTION PLAN

         The LecTec Corporation 2001 Stock Option Plan (the "Plan") was designed
(i) to aid in maintaining and developing personnel capable of assuring the
future success of the Company and to offer such personnel additional incentives
to put forth maximum efforts for the success of the business, and (ii) to afford
such personnel an opportunity to acquire a proprietary interest in the Company
through stock options. An aggregate of 750,000 shares were authorized for
issuance under the Plan pursuant to the grant of stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units or other stock
grants ("Awards"). The Plan became effective on July 1, 2001 and terminates on
July 1, 2011.

         The Plan authorizes the grant of Awards to any employee, consultant or
independent contractor providing services to the Company or any affiliate of the
Company, except that officers and directors of the Company or the Company's
affiliates are not eligible to participate in the Plan. A committee of directors
designated by the Company's Board of Directors (the "Committee") is responsible
for administering the Plan.

         The exercise price, option term, and time and method of exercise of the
stock options granted under the Plan are determined by the Committee. Subject to



the terms of the Plan and any applicable agreement, the grant price, term,
method of exercise, date of exercise, method of settlement and any other term
and condition of any stock appreciation right are determined by the Committee.
The Committee may impose such conditions or restrictions on the exercise of any
stock appreciation right as it may deem appropriate. Shares of restricted stock
and restricted stock units are subject to such restrictions as the Committee may
impose (including, without limitation, a waiver by participants of the right to
vote or to receive any dividend or other right or property with respect
thereto), which restrictions may lapse separately or in combination at such time
or times, in such installments or otherwise as the Committee may deem
appropriate. Any restricted stock granted under the Plan are evidenced by
issuance of a stock certificate or certificates, which certificate or
certificates are held by the Company. Except as otherwise determined by the
Committee, upon a participant's termination of employment during the applicable
restriction period, all shares of restricted stock and all restricted stock
units held by the participant at such time are forfeited and reacquired by the
Company. The Committee may, when it finds that a waiver would be in the best
interest of the Company, waive in whole or in part any or all-remaining
restrictions with respect to shares of restricted stock or restricted stock
units. Finally, the Committee is authorized, subject to the terms of the Plan
and any applicable award agreement, to grant to eligible persons shares of
common stock without restrictions thereon as are deemed by the Committee to be
consistent with the purpose of the Plan.

         Certain of the information required under this item will be included
under the headings "Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management" in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting
of Shareholders to be held May 22, 2003, and is incorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 13.          CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

         Information required under this item with respect to certain
relationships and related transactions will be included under the heading
"Certain Relationships and Related Transactions" in the Company's definitive
Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 22,
2003, and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14.          CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

         Under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we
have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-14(c) and 15d-14(c) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing
date of this report. Based upon this evaluation, the principal executive officer
and principal financial officer have concluded that, as
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of such date, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective in making
them aware on a timely basis of the material information relating to the Company
required to be included in our periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

         There were no significant changes made in our internal controls during
the period covered by this report or, to our knowledge, in other factors that
could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of their
evaluation.
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                                     PART IV

ITEM 15.          EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM
                  8-K

(a)      Financial Statements, Schedules and Exhibits

         1.       Financial Statements

                  The following financial statements of the Company are filed as
                  a part of this Form 10-K in Part II, Item 8:

                    (i)    Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants.

                   (ii)    Balance Sheets at December 31, 2002 and December 31,
                           2001.

                  (iii)    Statements of Operations for the year ended December
                           31, 2002, six months ended December 31, 2001 and the
                           years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

                   (iv)    Statements of Shareholders' Equity for the year ended
                           December 31, 2002, six months ended December 31, 2001
                           and for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

                    (v)    Statements of Cash Flows for the year ended December
                           31, 2002, six months ended December 31, 2001 and for
                           the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.

                   (vi)    Notes to Financial Statements.

         2.       Financial Statement Schedules



                   (i)     Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts, for
                           the year ended December 31, 2002, for the six months
                           ended December 31, 2001 and for each of the two years
                           in the period ended June 30, 2001

                  (ii)     Other Schedules - All other schedules have been
                           omitted because of the absence of the conditions
                           under which they are required or because the required
                           information is included in the financial statements
                           or the notes thereto.

         3.       Exhibits

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                     Method of
                                                                                       Filing
                                                                                     ---------
<S>         <C>                                                                      <C>
    3.01    Articles of Incorporation of LecTec Corporation, as amended                    (1)

    3.02    Bylaws of LecTec Corporation                                                   (1)

   10.01    Certificate of Secretary pertaining to Resolution of Board of
            Directors of LecTec Corporation, dated October 30, 1986,
            implementing a Profit Sharing Bonus Plan                                       (1)

 **10.02    LecTec Corporation 1989 Stock Option Plan                                      (2)

 **10.03    LecTec Corporation 1991 Directors' Stock Option Plan                           (2)
</TABLE>
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<TABLE>
<S>         <C>                                                                      <C>
   10.04    First amendment dated May 5, 1997 between LecTec Corporation and
            Rushmore Plaza Partners Limited Partnership                                    (2)

   10.05    Articles of Merger of Pharmadyne Corporation into LecTec Corporation
            dated December 31, 1997                                                        (3)

** 10.06    Change In Control Termination Pay Plan adopted May 27, 1998                    (3)

** 10.07    LecTec Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan                                (4)

** 10.08    LecTec Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan                                      (5)

** 10.09    LecTec Corporation 1998 Directors' Stock Option Plan                           (5)

 * 10.10    Supply Agreement dated as of March 21, 2000 by and between LecTec
            Corporation and Johnson & Johnson Consumer Companies, Inc. and
            Neutrogena Corporation                                                         (7)

 * 10.11    Supply Agreement dated as of May 15, 2000 by and between LecTec
            Corporation and Novartis Consumer Health, Inc.                                 (7)

   10.12    Loan Agreement and Promissory Note by and between LecTec Corporation
            and Equity Holdings II dated December 21, 2000                                 (9)

   10.13    Asset Purchase Agreement dated November 17, 2000 by and among The
            Ludlow Company LP, Sherwood Services AG and LecTec Corporation                (10)

   10.14    Asset Purchase Agreement dated March 13, 2001 by and among The
            National Medical Products Co. Ltd. and LecTec Corporation                     (11)

** 10.15    LecTec Corporation 2001 Stock Option Plan                                     (12)

   10.16    Supply and Non-exclusive License Agreement By and Between LecTec
            Corporation and Novartis Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002.             (14)

   10.17    Promissory Note By and Between LecTec Corporation and Novartis
            Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002.                                      (14)

   10.18    Promissory Note By and Between LecTec Corporation and Novartis
            Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002.                                      (14)

   10.19    Security Agreement By and Between LecTec Corporation and Novartis
            Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002.                                      (14)

   10.20    Sale Leaseback Agreement By and Between LecTec Corporation and Larry
            Hopfenspirger, dated February 25, 2003.                                       (15)

   23.01    Consent of Grant Thornton LLP                                                 (15)

   24.01    Power of Attorney                                                             (16)
</TABLE>
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<TABLE>
<S>         <C>                                                                      <C>
   99.01    Cautionary Statements                                                         (15)

   99.02    Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as



            adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.            (15)

</TABLE>

- ---------------------------------

        *       Confidential treatment has been granted for portions of this
                Exhibit pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act
                of 1934 as amended. The confidential portions have been deleted
                and filed separately with the United States Securities and
                Exchange Commission.

        **      Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required
                to be filed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K.

        (1)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Form S-18
                Registration Statement (file number 33-9774C) filed on October
                31, 1986 and amended on December 12, 1986.

        (2)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report
                on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 1997.

        (3)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report
                on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 1998.

        (4)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Registration
                Statement on Form S-8 (file number 333-72571) filed on February
                18, 1999.

        (5)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Registration
                Statement on Form S-8 (file number 333-72569) filed on February
                18, 1999.

        (6)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly
                Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 1999.

        (7)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report
                on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2000, as amended.

        (8)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly
                Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2000.

        (9)     Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly
                Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2000.

        (10)    Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Definitive
                Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the Commission on
                March 15, 2001

        (11)    Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly
                Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001.

        (12)    Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Registration
                Statement on Form S-8 (file number 333-68920) filed on September
                4, 2001.
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        (13)    Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report
                on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, as amended.

        (14)    Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly
                Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002.

        (15)    Filed herewith.

        (16)    Included on signature page.

(b)      Reports on Form 8-K

         None.
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                               LecTec Corporation
                                   Schedule II
                        Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
   Year Ended December 31, 2002, Six Months Ended December 31, 2001 and Years
                          Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                            Balance at     Charged to    Charge to                   Balance
                                           beginning of    costs and       other                     at end
Description                                   period        expenses     accounts      Deductions   of period
- ----------------------------------           --------      ----------    ---------     ----------   ----------
<S>                                        <C>             <C>           <C>           <C>          <C>
Allowance for doubtful accounts

   Year ended June 30, 2000                   101,751        48,000              -        22,626      127,125

   Year ended June 30, 2001                   127,125        24,000              -        42,672      108,453

   Six months ended Dec. 31, 2001             108,453        16,500              -        25,944       99,009



   Year ended Dec. 31, 2002                    99,009        10,000              -        28,354       80,655

Allowance for sales returns and credits

   Year ended June 30, 2000                    56,757       345,855              -       160,206      242,406

   Year ended June 30, 2001                   242,406       710,646              -       382,254      570,798

   Six months ended Dec. 31, 2001             570,798       201,887              -       514,969      257,716

   Year ended Dec. 31, 2002                   257,716       941,534              -       886,872      312,378

Allowance for inventory obsolescence

   Year ended June 30, 2000                   284,609       267,911              -       406,545      145,975

   Year ended June 30, 2001                   145,975       326,257              -       343,442      128,790

   Six months ended Dec. 31, 2001             128,790        60,000              -        99,635       89,155

   Year ended Dec. 31, 2002                    89,155       190,000              -       170,870      108,285
</TABLE>
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                                   SIGNATURES

         Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 14th day of
April 2003.

                                 LECTEC CORPORATION

                                  /s/Rodney A. Young
                                 --------------------
                                 Rodney A. Young
                                 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears
below constitutes and appoints Rodney A. Young (with full power to act alone),
as his or her true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full powers of
substitution and re-substitution, for him or her and in his or her name, place
and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of LecTec Corporation, and to file the same, with all
exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and
agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing
requisite or necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all
intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person, hereby ratifying
and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or their substitute
or substitutes, lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

         Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/Rodney A. Young                                                April 14, 2003
- -------------------------------------------------
Rodney A. Young
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer)
(Principal Financial Officer)
(Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/Lee M. Berlin                                                  April 14, 2003
- -------------------------------------------------
Lee M. Berlin
Director

/s/Marilyn K. Speedie                                             April 14, 2003
- -------------------------------------------------
Marilyn K. Speedie
Director

/s/Donald C. Wegmiller                                            April 14, 2003
- -------------------------------------------------
Donald C. Wegmiller
Director
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                  CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER

         I, Rodney A. Young, Chief Executive Officer and President of LecTec
Corporation, a Minnesota corporation, certify that:

         1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of LecTec
Corporation;

         2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
annual report;



         3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this annual report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

         4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and have:

         a)       designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure
                  that material information relating to the registrant,
                  including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
                  by others within those entities, particularly during the
                  period in which this annual report is being prepared;

         b)       evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure
                  controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to
                  the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date");
                  and

         c)       presented in this annual report our conclusions about the
                  effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based
                  on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

         5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed,
based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

         a)       all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
                  internal controls which could adversely affect the
                  registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
                  financial data and have identified for the registrant's
                  auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

         b)       any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management
                  or other employees who have a significant role in the
                  registrant's internal controls; and

         6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in
this annual report whether there were significant changes in internal controls
or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent
to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: April 14, 2003

                                           /s/ Rodney A. Young
                                           -------------------------------------
                                           Rodney A. Young
                                           Chief Executive Officer and President
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                  CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER

         I, Rodney A. Young, Chief Executive Officer and President of LecTec
Corporation, a Minnesota corporation, certify that:

         1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of LecTec
Corporation;

         2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
annual report;

         3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this annual report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

         4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and have:

         a)       designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure
                  that material information relating to the registrant,
                  including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
                  by others within those entities, particularly during the
                  period in which this annual report is being prepared;

         b)       evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure
                  controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to
                  the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date");
                  and

         c)       presented in this annual report our conclusions about the
                  effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based
                  on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

         5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed,
based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the



equivalent functions):

         a)       all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
                  internal controls which could adversely affect the
                  registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
                  financial data and have identified for the registrant's
                  auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

         b)       any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management
                  or other employees who have a significant role in the
                  registrant's internal controls; and

         6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in
this annual report whether there were significant changes in internal controls
or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent
to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: April 14, 2003

                                                     /s/ Rodney A. Young
                                                     -------------------
                                                     Rodney A. Young
                                                     Chief Executive Officer
                                                     and President
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                                  EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibits

    3.01     Articles of Incorporation of Registrant, as amended (Note 1).

    3.02     Bylaws of Registrant (Note 1).

   10.01     Certificate of Secretary pertaining to Resolution of Board of
             Directors of LecTec Corporation, dated October 30, 1986,
             implementing a Profit Sharing Bonus Plan (Note 1).

** 10.02     LecTec Corporation 1989 Stock Option Plan (Note 2).

** 10.03     LecTec Corporation 1991 Directors' Stock Option Plan (Note 2).

   10.04     First amendment dated May 5, 1997 between LecTec Corporation and
             Rushmore Plaza Partners Limited Partnership (Note 2).

   10.05     Articles of Merger of Pharmadyne Corporation into LecTec
             Corporation dated December 31, 1997 (Note 3).

** 10.06     Change In Control Termination Pay Plan adopted May 27, 1998
             (Note 3).

** 10.07     LecTec Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Note 4).

** 10.08     LecTec Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan (Note 5).

** 10.09     LecTec Corporation 1998 Directors' Stock Option Plan (Note 5).

 * 10.10     Supply Agreement dated as of March 21, 2000 by and between LecTec
             Corporation and Johnson & Johnson Consumer Companies, Inc. and
             Neutrogena Corporation (Note 7).

 * 10.11     Supply Agreement dated as of May 15, 2000 by and between LecTec
             Corporation and Novartis Consumer Health, Inc (Note 7).

   10.12     Loan Agreement and Promissory Note by and between LecTec
             Corporation and Equity Holdings II dated December 21, 2000
             (Note 9).

   10.13     Asset Purchase Agreement dated November 17, 2000 by and among The
             Ludlow Company LP, Sherwood Services AG and LecTec Corporation
             (Note 10).

   10.14     Asset Purchase Agreement dated March 13, 2001 by and among The
             National Medical Products Co. Ltd. and LecTec Corporation (Note
             11).

** 10.15     LecTec Corporation 2001 Stock Option Plan (Note 12).

   10.16     Supply and Non-exclusive License Agreement By and Between LecTec
             Corporation and Novartis Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002
             (Note 14).

   10.17     Promissory Note By and Between LecTec Corporation and Novartis
             Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002 (Note 14).

   10.18     Promissory Note By and Between LecTec Corporation and
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             Novartis Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002 (Note 14).

    10.19    Security Agreement By and Between LecTec Corporation and Novartis
             Consumer Health, Inc. dated May 8, 2002 (Note 14).



    10.20    Sale Leaseback Agreement By and Between LecTec Corporation and
             Larry Hopfenspirger, dated February 25, 2003 (Note 15).

    23.01    Consent of Grant Thornton LLP. (Note 15)

    24.01    Power of Attorney. (Note 16)

    99.01    Cautionary Statements (Note 15).

    99.02    Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.1350,
             as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
             2002 (Note 15).

NOTES:

*            Confidential treatment has been granted for portions of this
             Exhibit pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act
             of 1934 as amended. The confidential portions have been deleted
             and filed separately with the United States Securities and
             Exchange Commission.

**           Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required
             to be filed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K.

(1)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Form S-18
             Registration Statement (file number 33-9774C) filed on October 31,
             1986 and amended on December 12, 1986.

(2)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report on
             Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 1997.

(3)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report on
             Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 1998.

(4)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Registration
             Statement on Form S-8 (file number 333-72571) filed on February
             18, 1999.

(5)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Registration
             Statement on Form S-8 (file number 333-72569) filed on February
             18, 1999.

(6)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report
             on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 1999.

(7)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report on
             Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2000, as amended.

(8)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report
             on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2000.
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(9)          Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report
             on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2000.

(10)         Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Definitive Proxy
             Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the Commission on March 15,
             2001.

(11)         Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report
             on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001.

(12)         Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Registration
             Statement on Form S-8 (file number 333-68920) filed on September
             4, 2001.

(13)         Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Annual Report on
             Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, as amended.

(14)         Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report
             on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002.

(15)         Filed herewith.

(16)         Included on signature page.

                                       57



                                                                   EXHIBIT 10.20

                               PURCHASE AGREEMENT
                                  ("AGREEMENT")

THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this 25th of February,
2003 between LECTEC CORPORATION, a Minnesota corporation ("Seller"), and 10701
RED CIRCLE, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, its successors and
assigns ("Purchaser"). For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Effective Date"
shall mean the date on which the last of Seller and Purchaser have executed and
delivered this Agreement to the other, and Seller has delivered the Property
Information (as hereinafter defined) to Purchaser.

In consideration of the covenants and agreements contained herein, the parties
agree as follows:

1.   PREMISES.

     A.   Premises. Subject to compliance with the terms and conditions of this
          Agreement, Seller shall sell to Purchaser and Purchaser shall purchase
          from Seller the following (collectively, the "Premises"):

          1.   The real property located at 10701 RED CIRCLE DRIVE, in the City
               of MINNETONKA, Minnesota, County of HENNEPIN, State of MINNESOTA,
               legally described in EXHIBIT A attached hereto, consisting of
               approximately 3.23 acres of real property together with all
               easements, tenements, hereditaments, and appurtenances belonging
               thereto (the "Land"); and

          2.   All buildings, structures and other improvements erected or
               placed on the land (the "Improvements").

     B.   Excluded Assets; Liabilities of Seller.

          1.   Seller shall retain and not sell to Purchaser any assets
               pertaining to the Premises thereon to the extent not described in
               Section 1.A. above (including but not limited to all supplies,
               tools, machinery, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and other items
               of personal property located on or about the Improvements or used
               in connection with the maintenance, management or operation of
               the Premises or Improvements (collectively, the "Personal
               Property")).

          2.   Except as specifically set forth herein, Purchaser shall not
               assume, pay, perform or discharge (or cause to be paid, performed
               or discharged) any liabilities, expenses, or other obligations of
               Seller, whether known, unknown, liquidated, unliquidated, fixed,
               contingent, or otherwise.

2.   PURCHASE PRICE; PAYMENT.

     A.   Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Premises shall be $845,000
          ("Purchase Price").

     B.   Payment.

          1.   Earnest Money. The sum of $1,000 refundable earnest money
               ("Earnest Money") shall be deposited by Purchaser with a title
               insurance company licensed to issue title insurance in the State
               of MINNESOTA and mutually acceptable to Purchaser and Seller
               ("Escrow Agent") within three (3) business days following
               Purchaser's
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               receipt of a fully executed copy of this Agreement. The Earnest
               Money shall be placed and held by Escrow Agent in its commercial
               interest bearing account in accordance with the terms of this
               Agreement and shall be credited against the Purchase Price in
               favor of Purchaser at closing. Any and all interest accruing on



               the Earnest Money pursuant to this Agreement shall be paid to
               Purchaser and shall accrue solely for Purchaser's benefit. If
               Purchaser provides Seller with written notice of Purchaser's
               waiver or satisfaction of all the conditions to closing set forth
               in Section 7 of this Agreement, then the Earnest Money shall be
               deemed non-refundable to Purchaser, except as otherwise provided
               in Sections 3.D., 5.B., 5.C., 14.A. or elsewhere in this
               Agreement.

          2.   Cash. The balance of the Purchase Price shall be paid (subject to
               prorations, reductions and credits as provided below) by wire
               transfer of good funds to the Escrow Agent's trust account so
               that Seller receives its closing proceeds in its account no later
               than 3:00 p.m. Central Time on the day of the closing.

3.   TITLE TO BE DELIVERED; COMMITMENT; SURVEY; TITLE OBJECTIONS.

     A.   Title To Be Delivered. At closing, Seller agrees to convey Marketable
          Fee Simple Title in the Premises. For purposes of this Agreement, the
          term "Marketable Fee Simple Title" means title to the Premises that,
          when acquired by Purchaser, will be insurable by the Escrow Agent
          under its standard ALTA (Form 10/17/92) Owner's Title Insurance
          Policy, at standard rates and free and clear of all liens,
          encumbrances, easements, covenants, conditions and restrictions other
          than the Permitted Exceptions (defined herein).

     B.   Commitment. As soon hereafter as reasonably possible, Seller at its
          sole cost and expense shall cause to be issued and delivered to
          Purchaser a commitment ("Commitment") covering the Premises issued by
          Escrow Agent wherein Escrow Agent agrees to issue to Purchaser upon
          the recording of the Deed (defined herein) and the conveyance
          documents described herein an ALTA (Form 10/17/92) Owner's Title
          Insurance Policy, with standard coverage, in the full amount of the
          purchase price. The Commitment shall have an effective date after the
          date of this Agreement, shall be accompanied by copies of all recorded
          documents affecting the Premises, and shall include searches for real
          estate taxes and pending and levied special assessments. Seller shall
          deliver a copy of the Survey (defined herein) to Escrow Agent so that
          the initial Commitment may be amended or supplemented to contain any
          survey exceptions to title.

     C.   Survey. As soon hereafter as reasonably possible, Seller at its sole
          cost and expense shall cause to be delivered to Purchaser a current
          ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey ("Survey") of the Premises prepared by a
          duly licensed land surveyor in the State of MINNESOTA reasonably
          approved by Purchaser, which Survey shall meet the then current
          accuracy standards jointly adopted by ALTA and ACSM and shall contain
          a certification as set forth in the attached EXHIBIT B dated after the
          date of this Agreement and shall contain items 1 through 11, and 13
          through 16 inclusive of Table A of the 1999 Minimum Standard Detail
          Requirements for ALTA/ACSM Land Title Surveys. Seller shall deliver to
          said surveyor a copy of the Commitment to be delivered to Purchaser as
          provided above, so that the Survey delivered to Purchaser will include
          and identify the location of any encroachments, easements,
          encumbrances or other restrictions that are identified or disclosed in
          the Commitment.
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     D.   Title Objections. PURCHASER SHALL HAVE UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS FROM THE
          DATE IT RECEIVES THE LATTER OF THE COMMITMENT OR SURVEY (OR THREE (3)
          DAYS IN THE CASE OF ANY UPDATE OR SUPPLEMENT THERETO) TO MAKE ITS
          OBJECTIONS TO MATTERS DISCLOSED IN THE COMMITMENT OR SURVEY (OR ANY
          UPDATE OR SUPPLEMENT THERETO) IN WRITING TO SELLER. Any exception
          disclosed in the Commitment or Survey (or any update or supplement
          thereto) and not timely objected to by Purchaser within the applicable
          ten (10) day period shall be deemed a "Permitted Exception" hereunder.
          SELLER SHALL HAVE UNTIL TWENTY (20) DAYS AFTER IT RECEIVES SUCH
          OBJECTIONS TO HAVE THE SAME REMOVED OR SATISFIED, USING ITS BEST
          EFFORTS. If Seller shall fail to have such objections removed within
          that time, then, as Purchaser's sole remedies, Purchaser may, at its
          sole discretion, either (a) terminate this Agreement without any



          liability on its part and receive the Earnest Money (together with
          interest) back, (b) waive such objections in writing and proceed to
          closing with the understanding that such uncured objections shall be
          deemed Permitted Exceptions at closing, or (c) attempt to cure such
          uncured objections, in which event Purchaser shall have an additional
          TWENTY (20) DAYS to attempt to cure such objections, and if Purchaser
          is not successful in curing such objections, Purchaser shall then have
          the right to either terminate this Agreement pursuant to clause (a)
          above or waive such objections pursuant to clause (b) above.
          Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Seller
          shall be obligated to cure (i) mortgage or deed of trust financing or
          similar liens given for security or collateral purposes, (ii) state,
          federal or local tax liens or liens for the nonpayment of special
          assessments, and (iii) any other judgment liens or non-consensual
          liens (collectively, "Liens"), it being the understanding and
          agreement that any such Liens will be satisfied out of Seller's
          proceeds at closing, if not sooner paid.

4.   SELLER'S PROPERTY INFORMATION; PURCHASER'S INSPECTIONS.

     A.   Seller's Property Information. Concurrently with Seller's acceptance
          and delivery of this Agreement to Purchaser, Seller shall deliver to
          Purchaser, at no cost to Purchaser, complete and accurate copies of
          any contracts, leases, licenses or other agreements pertaining to the
          Premises, including any amendments thereof, and copies of all permits,
          plats, authorizations, notices, consents, approvals, plans,
          specifications, surveys, engineering studies, analysis, soil test
          borings, environmental studies and other documentation pertaining to
          the physical condition, development and operation of the Premises and
          any other information reasonably requested by Purchaser (whether
          prepared by Seller, Seller's agents or independent contractors, any
          governmental authority or agency, federal, state or local, or any
          other third party), to the extent that Seller has the same in its
          possession or has a right of possession thereto ("Property
          Information").

     B.   Purchaser's Inspections. Purchaser, its counsel, accountants, agents
          and other representatives, upon reasonable prior oral or written
          notice to Seller, shall have full and continuing access to the
          Premises. Purchaser and its agents and representatives, with
          reasonable prior oral or written notice to Seller, shall also have the
          right to enter upon the Premises at any time after the execution and
          delivery hereof for any purpose whatsoever, including inspecting,
          surveying, engineering, test boring, performance of environmental
          tests and such other work as Purchaser shall consider appropriate and
          shall have the further right to make such inquiries of governmental
          agencies and utility companies, etc., and to make such feasibility
          studies and analyses as it considers appropriate (collectively the
          "Inspections"). Purchaser shall indemnify and hold harmless Seller
          from and against any liabilities or damages to persons or property
          arising from Purchaser's entry onto the Premises hereunder, unless
          such liabilities or damages arise from the negligence or willful
          misconduct of Seller, and provided, however, that Purchaser's
          indemnification and hold harmless obligations shall not apply to any
          liabilities or damages arising out of or in any
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          way related to contaminated soil, asbestos, or other environmental
          hazards discovered during the Inspections and not introduced onto the
          Premises by Purchaser or its agents, employees or contractors.
          Purchaser shall repair or restore any damage to the Property caused by
          the Inspections.

5.   CONTROL OF PREMISES; CONDEMNATION.

     A.   Control of Premises. Until the closing, except for Purchaser's
          indemnification obligations set forth in Section 4.B. above, and
          except in the case of the willful misconduct of Purchaser or its
          agents, Seller shall have the full responsibility and the entire
          liability for any and all damages or injury of any kind whatsoever to
          the Premises, the Improvements thereon, and all persons, whether



          employees or otherwise, and all property from and connected to the
          Premises. Seller agrees to keep the Premises continually insured
          during the term of this Agreement under a policies of (i) commercial
          general liability insurance with policy limits of not less than
          $1,000,000 per incident, and (ii) fire, hazard and all risk property
          insurance in amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the
          replacement value of the Improvements. Until the closing, Seller shall
          have the full responsibility for the continued operation, maintenance
          and repair of the Premises, provided, however, Seller shall not (i)
          enter into any new leases or any amendments, modifications, extensions
          or renewals of existing leases, or (ii) approve of any assignment or
          sublease of an existing lease, without the prior written consent of
          the Purchaser, which may be withheld in Purchaser's sole discretion.

     B.   Condemnation. If, prior to the closing, the Premises shall be the
          subject of an action in eminent domain or a proposed taking by a
          governmental authority, whether temporary or permanent, Purchaser, at
          its sole discretion, shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
          upon notice to Seller without liability on its part by so notifying
          Seller and the Earnest Money (with interest) shall be refunded to
          Purchaser. If Purchaser does not exercise its right of termination,
          (i) any and all proceeds arising out of any such eminent domain or
          taking shall be held in trust by Seller for the benefit of Purchaser
          and paid to Purchaser at closing; and (ii) the "Premises" shall
          thereafter be defined to mean the Premises less the portion taken by
          eminent domain or condemnation. In no event shall the Purchase Price
          be increased by the amount of any such proceeds.

     C.   Casualty. If, prior to the closing, the Premises or the Improvements
          are materially damaged or destroyed, Purchaser, at its sole
          discretion, shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon
          notice to Seller without liability on its part by so notifying Seller
          and the Earnest Money (with interest) shall be refunded to Purchaser.
          If the Premises or Improvements are not materially damaged or
          destroyed or Purchaser does not exercise its right of termination,
          Seller shall proceed forthwith to repair the damage to the Premises
          and Improvements and any and all proceeds arising out of such damage
          or destruction, if the same be insured, shall be held in trust by
          Seller for the benefit of such repair. In no event shall the Purchase
          Price be increased by the amount of any such proceeds.

6.   REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF SELLER. In order to induce
     Purchaser to enter into this Agreement and purchase the Premises, Seller
     hereby represents, warrants and covenants to Purchaser:

     A.   Seller is a duly organized and validly existing corporation under the
          laws of the State of Minnesota, (ii) Seller is qualified to do
          business in the state in which the Premises are located, (iii) the
          corporation has full right and authority to enter into this Agreement,
          (iv) each person signing on behalf of the corporation is authorized to
          do so, (v) the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Seller will
          not constitute a default under any indenture,
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          agreement, contract, mortgage or other instrument to which Seller is a
          party, (vi) Seller is not a "foreign person" as that term is defined
          under Internal Revenue Code Section 1445(F)(3), and (vii) the sale of
          the Property is not subject to any withholding requirements imposed by
          the Internal Revenue Code, including, without limitation, Section
          1445(F)(3).

     B.   To Seller's knowledge, no action in condemnation, eminent domain or
          public taking proceedings are now pending or contemplated against the
          Premises.

     C.   To Seller's knowledge, no ordinance or hearing is now before any local
          governmental body which either contemplates or authorizes any public
          improvements or special tax levies, and there has been no public
          improvements constructed, the cost of which may be assessed against
          the Premises. There are no special assessments currently a lien
          against or encumbering the Premises, except as shown by the



          Commitment.

     D.   To Seller's knowledge, there is no actual or threatened action,
          litigation, or proceeding by any organization, person, individual or
          governmental agency (including governmental actions under condemnation
          authority or similar proceedings) affecting the Premises.

     E.   Seller has Marketable Fee Simple Title interest to the Premises.

     F.   Except as shown by the Commitment, there are no delinquent taxes
          against the Property, and there are no "Green Acres" taxes against the
          Property. Seller has not appealed any taxes or assessments payable
          against the Premises and has made no commitments or agreements with
          any taxing authorities pertaining to the payment of taxes and
          assessments against the Premises or the assessed value of the
          Premises.

     G.   The Premises will as of the date of closing be free and clear of all
          liens, security interests, encumbrances, leases or other restrictions
          or objections to title other than the Permitted Exceptions.

     H.   All labor or material which have been furnished to the Premises during
          the one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the closing date have been
          fully paid for or will be fully paid for prior to the closing date so
          that no lien for labor or materials rendered can be asserted against
          the Premises.

     I.   To Seller's knowledge, no fire insurance underwriter or governmental
          authority has requested any alterations or any additions to the
          Premises.

     J.   To Seller's knowledge, there are no management, maintenance or service
          contracts, leases, licenses, purchase agreements, purchase options,
          rights of first refusal, or other unrecorded agreements affecting the
          Premises, except as set forth on EXHIBIT C. Seller agrees not to enter
          into any new, or modify any existing, written or oral service
          contracts, leases, licenses or other recorded or unrecorded agreements
          affecting the Premises hereafter without Purchaser's prior written
          consent which may be withheld in Purchaser's sole discretion.

     K.   To Seller's knowledge, Seller, in its ownership, use, maintenance and
          occupancy of the Property, is not in violation of and has not
          violated, any applicable federal, state, county or local statutes,
          laws, regulations, rules, ordinances, codes, standards, orders,
          licenses and permits of any governmental authorities relating to
          environmental matters (being hereinafter collectively referred to as
          the "Environmental Laws"), including by way of illustration and not by
          way of limitation, (A) the Clean Air Act, the federal Water Pollution
          Control Act of 1972, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of
          1976, the
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          Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act
          of 1980, the Toxic Substances Control Act, or the Minnesota
          Environmental Response and Liability Act (including any amendments or
          extensions thereof and any rules, regulations, standards or guidelines
          issued pursuant to any of said Environmental Laws). To Seller's
          knowledge, during Seller's period of ownership of the Property, (i)
          neither Seller, its agents, employees and independent contractors nor
          any tenant, has operated the Premises for the purpose of receiving,
          handling, using, storing, treatment, transporting and disposing of
          petroleum products or any Hazardous Material as defined in said
          Environment Laws, other toxic dangerous or hazardous chemicals,
          materials, substances, pollutants and wastes, or any chemical,
          material or substance exposure to which is prohibited, limited or
          regulated by any federal, state, county, regional or local authority
          (all the foregoing being hereinafter collectively referred to as
          "Hazardous Materials"); (ii) there are no existing or pending remedial
          actions or other work, repairs, construction or capital expenditures
          with respect to the Premises in connection with the Environmental
          Laws, nor has Seller received any notice of any of the same; (iii) no



          Hazardous Materials have been or will be released into the
          environment, or have been or will be deposited, spilled, discharged,
          placed or disposed of at, on, the Premises, nor has Seller used the
          Premises as a landfill or a disposal site for Hazardous Materials or
          for garbage, waste or refuse of any kind; (iv) there are no locations
          off the Premises where Hazardous Materials generated by or on the
          Premises by Seller have been treated, stored, deposited or disposed
          of; (v) the sale of the Premises by Seller to Purchaser does not
          require notice to or the prior approval, consent or permission of any
          federal, state or local governmental agency, body, board or official;
          (vi) no notices of any violation of any of the matters referred to in
          the foregoing sections relating to the Premises or its use have been
          received by Seller and there are no writs, injunctions, decrees,
          orders or judgments outstanding, no lawsuits, claims, proceedings or
          investigations pending or threatened, relating to the ownership, use,
          maintenance or operation of the Premises, nor is there any basis for
          any such lawsuit, claim, proceeding or investigation being instituted
          or filed.

     The representations and warranties set forth in this Section 6 shall be
     continuing and shall be true and correct on and as of the closing date with
     the same force and effect as if made at that time and all such
     representations, warranties and covenants shall survive closing for 10
     years and shall not be affected by any investigation, verification or
     approval by any party hereto or by anyone on behalf of any party hereto and
     shall not merge into Seller's deed being delivered at closing. Seller
     agrees to indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against and to
     reimburse Purchaser with respect to any and all claims, demands, causes of
     action, loss, damage, liabilities, and costs (including attorney's fees and
     court costs) asserted against or incurred by Purchaser by reason of or
     arising out of the breach of any representation, warranty or covenant as
     set forth in this Section 6. Notwithstanding any provision of this
     Agreement to the contrary, in any of the foregoing representations and
     warranties, the words "to Seller's knowledge", or any variation thereof,
     shall mean to the actual knowledge of RODNEY YOUNG, President of Seller.
     Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the contrary, if, during
     the course of Purchaser's investigation of the Property, but before the
     Closing Date, Purchaser learns that any of Seller's representations set
     forth in this Section 6 are untrue, then such representation shall be
     deemed to conform to the fact as discovered by Purchaser. Except as
     otherwise set forth in this Agreement, (i) Purchaser is purchasing the
     Property in the Property's "as-is, with all faults" condition; and (ii) in
     determining whether or not to purchase the Property, Purchaser is relying
     only on its investigation of the Property and not on any representation or
     warranty of Seller.

7.   CONDITIONS TO CLOSING. The closing of the transaction contemplated by this
     Agreement and all the obligations of Purchaser and Seller, as the case may
     be, under this Agreement are subject to fulfillment, ON OR BEFORE FEBRUARY
     12, 2003 (THE "CONDITION DATE"), of the following conditions precedent:
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     A.   Purchaser shall have determined that the physical status or condition
          of the Premises, including without limitation, condition of the
          Improvements (including without limitation, roof, heating, air
          conditioning and ventilation systems, mechanical, electrical and other
          utility systems, windows, structure, parking lot, parking lot lighting
          and foundation) and environmental, geotechnical (soil), wetland,
          floodplain, drainage and availability of adequate access and
          utilities, shall be satisfactory to Purchaser in its sole discretion.
          Purchaser shall determine the same from review of the Property
          Information and the Inspections performed pursuant to Section 4, and
          any other inquiries or other examinations, studies or evaluations of
          the Premises, if any, which Purchaser elects to perform or to have
          performed, and by taking into consideration such facts as Purchaser
          deems relevant.

     Purchaser may acknowledge satisfaction or waiver of any of the foregoing
     conditions, only by delivering written notice of satisfaction or waiver to
     Seller on or before the Condition Date. If Purchaser does not acknowledge
     in writing the satisfaction of one or more of the foregoing conditions (or



     otherwise waive the same in writing) on or before the Condition Date, then
     this Agreement shall automatically be deemed to be null and void, without
     action required of either party, the Earnest Money (and all interest) shall
     be returned to Purchaser, and Purchaser and Seller shall thereafter be
     released from any liability or obligation hereunder.

     Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, it shall be a
     condition of Purchaser's obligation to close this transaction that (i) the
     representations and warranties made by Seller in Section 6 shall be correct
     as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if such
     representations were made at such time, subject to the provisions of the
     last grammatical paragraph of Section 6, (ii) the status and marketability
     of title shall have been established to Purchaser's satisfaction in
     accordance with this Agreement, and (iii) Seller shall have executed and
     delivered to Purchaser the Lease Agreement in the form attached hereto as
     EXHIBIT D.

     Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Seller's obligations to close
     under this Agreement are subject to Seller's having received, by the
     Closing Date, approval of the grant of warrants described in Section 19 of
     this Agreement by Seller's board of directors. If Seller has not received
     such approval by the Closing Date, then Seller may terminate this
     Agreement, whereupon the Earnest Money will be returned to Purchaser and
     the parties hereto shall have no further liability or obligation hereunder
     or with regard to the Property, except as set forth 4(B) hereof.

8.   CLOSING DATE. Subject to the fulfillment or waiver of the conditions
     hereof, and provided that all of the covenants, representations and
     warranties of Seller are true and correct on the closing date as though
     made on such date, subject to the provisions of the last grammatical
     paragraph of Section 6, the closing of the purchase and sale shall take
     place on FEBRUARY 28, 2003 or upon such earlier date which Purchaser
     selects upon five (5) days' written notice to Seller (the "Closing Date").
     The closing shall take place at the offices of Escrow Agent or at such
     other place as Seller and Purchaser may mutually determine, and, at either
     Seller's or Purchaser's election, may be an escrow closing which the
     parties do not physically attend. Possession of the Premises shall be
     delivered to Purchaser on the Closing Date, free of the leasehold or
     possessory interest of Seller and any tenants, licensees or occupants
     thereof, except pursuant to the Lease.

9.   SELLER'S OBLIGATIONS AT CLOSING. At or prior to the Closing Date, Seller
     shall execute and deliver or cause to be delivered to Purchaser:

     A.   Seller's duly recordable Limited Warranty Deed (the "Deed") to the
          Premises (in the form attached hereto as EXHIBIT E and made a part
          hereof conveying to Purchaser Marketable Fee Simple Title to the
          Premises and all rights appurtenant thereto.
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     B.   The ALTA (Form 10/17/92) Owner's Title Insurance Policy in conformity
          with the requirements of this Agreement, or a "marked-up" Commitment
          in form acceptable to Purchaser.

     C.   Escrow Agent's standard affidavit of Seller confirming that Seller is
          not a "foreign corporation" within the meaning of Section 1445 of the
          Internal Revenue Code.

     D.   Escrow Agent's standard affidavit of Seller in form and content
          sufficient to allow Escrow Agent to delete the standard exceptions
          contained in Purchaser's Owners Title Insurance Policy relative to (i)
          parties in possession (but with the exception of Seller's continued
          occupancy of the Property pursuant to the Lease), (ii) liens for
          labor, materials, or services, and (iii) unrecorded easements or other
          instruments.

     E.   The Lease Agreement.

     F.   A certificate at closing confirming that the representations and
          warranties set forth in Section 6 of this Agreement are true and
          correct as of the Closing Date as though made as of such date, subject



          to the provisions of the last grammatical paragraph of Section 6.

     G.   Such other documents as may be reasonably required by this Agreement
          (including, without limitation, authorizing resolutions of Seller, if
          required by Escrow Agent) all in a form reasonably satisfactory to
          Purchaser, Seller and Escrow Agent.

10.  DELIVERY OF PURCHASE PRICE; OBLIGATIONS AT CLOSING. At closing, subject to
     the terms, conditions, and provisions hereof and the performance by Seller
     of its obligations as set forth herein, the Earnest Money shall be
     delivered to Seller (except any interest accrued thereon) and credited
     against the Purchase Price, and Purchaser shall deliver the balance of the
     Purchase Price to Seller pursuant to Section 2 above. At closing, Purchaser
     shall also execute and deliver the Lease Agreement to Seller.

11.  CLOSING COSTS. The following costs and expenses shall be paid as follows in
     connection with the closing:

     A.   Seller shall pay:

          1.   The cost to prepare and deliver to Purchaser the Commitment
               (including, without limitation, the cost of any title search and
               exam by Escrow Agent); the cost of the Survey; all fees to record
               all of the documents necessary to permit Seller to convey
               Marketable Fee Simple Title to the Premises to Purchaser (other
               than the fee to record the Deed); the cost of any endorsements
               necessary to convey Marketable Fee Simple Title to Purchaser; and
               one-half (1/2) of the closing fee and/or escrow fee charged by
               Escrow Agent in connection with the escrow of Earnest Money or
               the closing of this transaction.

          2.   Any state, county or municipal deed tax, excise tax or transfer
               fee imposed on the conveyance, and any fees and costs incurred by
               Seller.

          3.   Any deferred or delinquent real estate taxes or utilities and
               Seller's pro-rata share of those costs and expenses set forth in
               Section 12 below.
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          4.   All special assessments existing as of the Closing Date, whether
               levied, pending, deferred or assessed, including without
               limitation, the unpaid balance of special assessments and/or
               installments of special assessments certified for payment to the
               real estate taxes.

          5.   Attorneys' fees and costs of Seller's attorneys, except as set
               forth in Section 18(J).

     B.   Purchaser shall pay the following costs in connection with the
          closing:

          1.   The documentary fee necessary to record the Deed.

          2.   The premium for the Owner's Title Policy and for any extended
               coverage title insurance endorsement requested by Purchaser.

          3.   One-half (1/2) of the closing fee and/or escrow fee charged by
               Escrow Agent in connection with the escrow of Earnest Money or
               the closing of this transaction.

          4.   The brokerage fee of the Broker pursuant to Section 13 herein.

          5.   Attorneys' fees and costs of Purchaser's attorneys, except as set
               forth in Section 18(J).

     C.   The terms of this Section 11 shall survive the closing of the
          transaction contemplated herein.

12.  PRORATIONS. The following prorations shall be made as of the Closing Date:



     A.   Real estate taxes (excluding any outstanding special assessments
          and/or installments of special assessments certified to the real
          estate taxes for payment Seller is obligated to pay pursuant to
          Section 11.A.4 hereof) allocable to the Premises that are due and
          payable in the year of closing shall be prorated between Seller and
          Purchaser to the Closing Date. Seller shall pay all such real estate
          taxes due and payable in years prior to the year of closing. Purchaser
          shall assume responsibility for the payment of all such taxes due and
          payable in years subsequent to the year of closing. If as of the
          Closing Date the Premises is not assessed for purposes of property
          taxation separately from all other real property, then the real estate
          taxes for the total tax parcel shall be paid in full at closing, and
          the amount of taxes allocable to the Premises shall be determined
          based upon the ratio that the square footage of the Premises bears to
          the square footage of all the real property within the total tax
          parcel.

     B.   The terms of this Section 12 shall survive the closing of the
          transaction contemplated herein.

13.  BROKERAGE. Seller and Purchaser represent and warrant to each other that
     they have not engaged the services of any broker in connection with the
     sale and purchase contemplated by this Agreement, except that Purchaser has
     engaged the services of WELSH COMPANIES (BRAD BOHLMAN) ("Broker"), for
     whose services Purchaser agrees to pay $35,000 only upon the closing of
     this transaction. Broker shall have no right to any portion of the Earnest
     Money if this Agreement is terminated, canceled or rescinded. Purchaser
     hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Seller harmless for any claim
     (including reasonable expenses incurred in defending such claim) made by
     Broker in connection with this transaction. Each party hereby agrees to
     indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party for any claim
     (including reasonable expenses
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     incurred in defending such claim) made by a broker, sales agent or similar
     party (other than Broker) claiming to be entitled to a commission in
     connection with this transaction by reason of the acts of the indemnifying
     party. Broker shall execute this Agreement for purposes of evidencing its
     consent and agreement with the terms of this Section 13. Failure of Broker
     to execute this Agreement shall not affect the validity of this Agreement
     as between Seller and Purchaser. The terms of this Section 13 shall survive
     the closing of the transaction contemplated herein.

14.  REMEDIES.

     A.   Seller Default. If Seller defaults in the performance of this
          Agreement, then Escrow Agent shall promptly refund the Earnest Money
          (and all interest) to Purchaser, and Purchaser may either (i) cancel
          this Agreement by written notice to Seller, or (ii) seek specific
          performance of this Agreement against Seller, as long as Purchaser
          prosecutes such specific performance within 6 months after the date of
          Seller's default.

     B.   Purchaser Default. If Purchaser defaults in the performance of this
          Agreement, Seller's sole and exclusive remedy shall be to cancel this
          Agreement by delivering written notice of such default to Purchaser
          ("Seller's Default Notice"), in which event Purchaser shall have the
          opportunity to cure such default within thirty (30) days after receipt
          of Seller's Default Notice, and if Purchaser fails to timely cure such
          default after receipt of Seller's Default Notice, then this Agreement
          shall be deemed canceled without further action between the parties
          and the Escrow Agent shall deliver the Earnest Money to Seller as
          liquidated damages, it being the understanding and agreement of the
          parties that it would be impractical or extremely difficult to
          determine the actual damages to Seller in the event of Purchaser's
          default, and that the Earnest Money is a reasonable estimate of the
          damages which Seller would incur as a result of Purchaser's default
          hereunder.

15.  ESCROW. Escrow Agent is authorized and agrees by acceptance thereof to
     promptly deposit the Earnest Money as provided herein and to hold same in



     escrow and to disburse the same in accordance with the terms and conditions
     of this Agreement. The sole duties of Escrow Agent regarding the Earnest
     Money shall be those described herein, and Escrow Agent shall be under no
     obligation to determine whether the other parties hereto are complying with
     any requirements of law or the terms and conditions of any other agreements
     among said parties. Escrow Agent may conclusively rely upon and shall be
     protected in acting upon any written notice, consent, order or other
     document believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or presented
     by the proper party or parties to this Agreement. Escrow Agent shall have
     no duty or liability to verify any such written notice, consent, order or
     other document, and its sole responsibility shall be to act as expressly
     set forth in this Agreement. Escrow Agent shall be under no obligation to
     institute or defend any action, suit or proceeding in connection with this
     Agreement. If Purchaser and Seller execute any separate escrow instructions
     or an escrow agreement with Escrow Agent, then in the event of a conflict
     between the terms of such escrow instructions or escrow agreement and the
     terms of this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall control. Escrow
     Agent shall also execute this Agreement solely for the purpose of
     acknowledging its agreement with and understanding of the terms of this
     Section 15 and the other provisions of this Agreement relative to receipt,
     escrow, investment and disbursement of the Earnest Money. Failure of Escrow
     Agent to execute this Agreement shall not affect the validity of this
     Agreement as between Seller and Purchaser. Notwithstanding anything in this
     Section to the contrary, in the event of a dispute between Seller and
     Purchaser sufficient in the sole discretion of Escrow Agent to justify its
     doing so, or in the event that Escrow Agent has not disbursed the Earnest
     Money on or before the date of Closing pursuant hereto, Escrow Agent shall
     be entitled to tender into the registry or custody of any court of
     competent jurisdiction the Earnest Money, together with such pleadings as
     it may deem appropriate, and thereupon be discharged from all further
     duties and liabilities under this Agreement with respect to the Earnest
     Money (other than with respect to any liabilities for willful misconduct or
     breach of trust by Escrow Agent). Any such legal action may be brought in
     such court as Escrow Agent shall determine to have jurisdiction thereof.
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16.  SIGNAGE. Intentionally omitted.

17.  TIME FOR ACCEPTANCE. This Agreement, when duly executed by all of the
     parties hereto, shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs,
     representatives, successors and assigns. In the event this Agreement has
     not been duly executed by Seller and delivered to Purchaser or its agent on
     or before February 7, 2003 AT 5:00 P.M. C.S.T., then the offer herein and
     herewith made by Purchaser shall automatically and unconditionally
     terminate and this Agreement shall be null and void, and Escrow Agent shall
     immediately return to Purchaser the Earnest Money.

18.  MISCELLANEOUS. The following general provisions govern this Agreement.

     A.   No Waivers. The waiver by either party hereto of any condition or the
          breach of any term, covenant or condition herein contained shall not
          be deemed to be a waiver of any other condition or of any subsequent
          breach of the same or of any other term, covenant or condition herein
          contained. Purchaser, in its sole discretion may waive any right
          conferred upon Purchaser by this Agreement; provided that such waiver
          shall only be made by Purchaser giving Seller written notice
          specifically describing the right waived.

     B.   Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

     C.   Governing Law. This Agreement is made and executed under and in all
          respects to be governed and construed by the laws of the State of
          MINNESOTA and the parties hereto hereby agree and consent and submit
          themselves to any court of competent jurisdiction situated in the
          State of MINNESOTA.

     D.   Notices. All notices and demands given or required to be given by any
          party hereto to any other party shall be deemed to have been properly
          given if and when delivered in person, the next business day after
          being sent by reputable overnight commercial courier (e.g. U.P.S. or



          Federal Express), sent by facsimile (with verification of receipt) or
          three (3) business days after having been deposited with the U.S.
          Postal Service and sent by registered or certified mail, postage
          prepaid, addressed as follows (or sent to such other address as any
          party shall specify to the other party pursuant to the provisions of
          this Section):

          TO SELLER:                              TO PURCHASER:

          LECTEC CORPORATION                      LARRY HOPFENSPIRGER
          ATTN: RODNEY YOUNG                      2025 Nicollet Ave. So.
          10701 RED CIRCLE DRIVE                  ----------------------
          MINNETONKA, MINNESOTA 55343             Minneapolis, MN 55404
          PHONE: 952-933-2291                     ----------------------
          FAX: 952-938-1128

          with copy to:                           with copy to:
          DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP
          ATTN:  JAMES L. TUCKER III              ----------------------
          50 SOUTH SIXTH STREET, SUITE 1500
          MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA  55402-1498      ----------------------
          PHONE:  (612) 340-2842
          FAX:  (612) 340-2644                    ----------------------
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          IN THE EVENT EITHER PARTY DELIVERS A NOTICE BY FACSIMILE, AS SET FORTH
          ABOVE, SUCH PARTY MUST SEND THE NOTICE TO THE OTHER PARTY BY ONE OF
          THE OTHER METHODS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

          Any party, by notice given as aforesaid, may change the address to
          which subsequent notices are to be sent to such party.

     E.   Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure
          to the benefit of the successors and assigns of each of the parties
          hereto. This Agreement may be assigned or transferred by Purchaser at
          any time without consent of Seller, including, without limitation, to
          a lender of Purchaser, provided the assignee agrees to be bound by the
          terms of this Agreement. Upon such assignment, and written assumption
          by the assignee delivered to Seller, Purchaser shall have no further
          or other obligations under this Agreement, provided, however, that the
          original Purchaser shall remain liable for and not be released from
          its indemnification obligations under Section 4 of this Agreement.

     F.   Invalidity. If for any reason any term or provision of this Agreement
          shall be declared void and unenforceable by any court of law or equity
          it shall only affect such particular term or provision of this
          Agreement and the balance of this Agreement shall remain in full force
          and effect and shall be binding upon the parties hereto.

     G.   Complete Agreement. All understandings and agreements heretofore had
          between the parties are merged into this Agreement which alone fully
          and completely expresses their agreement. This Agreement may be
          changed only in writing signed by both of the parties hereto and shall
          apply to and bind the successors and assigns of each of the parties
          hereto and shall not merge with the deed delivered to Purchaser at
          closing.

     H.   Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
          counterparts each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an
          original, but together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

     I.   Calculation of Time Periods. Unless otherwise specifically provided
          herein, in computing any period of time described in this Agreement,
          the day of the act or event after which the designated period of time
          begins to run is not to be included and the last day of the period so
          computed is to be included, unless such last day is a Saturday, Sunday
          or legal holiday under the laws of the State of MINNESOTA, in which
          event the period shall run until the end of the next day which is
          neither a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. The final day of such
          period shall be deemed to end at 5:00 p.m., MINNESOTA time.



     J.   Attorneys' Fees. If any dispute arises between the parties regarding
          this Agreement or the subject matter thereof, the prevailing party in
          any court action, administrative proceeding or alternative dispute
          resolution commenced or maintained to resolve such dispute, shall be
          entitled to an award of reasonable attorneys' fees, disbursements and
          court costs in addition to any other remedy to which the parties are
          entitled.

     K.   Survival. Except as set forth in Section 6 hereof, all of the
          warranties, covenants, and representations made herein by either
          Seller or Purchaser shall for one year survive closing and the
          delivery of the Deed to Purchaser, or the earlier termination of this
          Agreement.
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19. ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATION; GRANT OF WARRANTS. Seller will grant to Purchaser
a warrant (the "Warrant") to purchase 200,000 shares of Seller's common stock,
par value $.01, at $.90 per share. The Warrant shall be in the form of EXHIBIT F
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

20. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND UNDERSTANDINGS OF PURCHASER Purchaser
represents and warrants to Seller, and understands, as follows:

         A. Purchaser is purchasing the Warrant, and the shares underlying the
Warrant (the "Warrant Shares"), solely for Purchaser's own account for
investment purposes and not with a view to or for sale or distribution of the
Warrant or Warrant Shares (collectively, the "Securities") or any portion
thereof and without any present intention of selling, offering to sell or
otherwise disposing of or distributing the Securities or any portion thereof in
any transaction other than a transaction complying with the registration
requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), and
applicable state securities or "blue sky" laws, or pursuant to an exemption
therefrom. The entire legal and beneficial interest of the Securities are being
purchased for, and will be held for, Purchaser's account only, and specifically
are not being purchased in whole or in part for any other person or entity.

         B. Purchaser has carefully reviewed and is familiar with the reports
filed by Seller pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
"Exchange Act Reports"). Purchaser has been given access to full and complete
information regarding Seller, including, in particular, the current financial
condition of Seller and the risks associated therewith and has utilized such
access to Purchaser's satisfaction for the purpose of obtaining information or
verifying information in the Exchange Act Reports, and particularly, Purchaser
has either attended or been given reasonable opportunity to attend a meeting
with representatives of Seller for the purpose of asking questions of, and
receiving answers from, such representatives concerning Seller and to obtain any
additional information, to the extent reasonably available, necessary to verify
the accuracy of information provided in the Exchange Act Reports.

         C. Purchaser understands that the Securities as an investment involve a
high degree of risk, including, without limitation, the risks described in the
"Cautionary Statements" filed as Exhibit 99.1 to Seller's reports filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") on Form 10-K.

         D. Purchaser has carefully considered and has, to the extent Purchaser
believes such discussion necessary, discussed with Purchaser's professional
legal, tax and financial advisors the suitability of an investment in Seller for
the particular tax and financial situation of Purchaser. Purchaser has
determined that the Securities are a suitable investment for Purchaser based on
Purchaser's investment objectives and financial needs. Purchaser has adequate
net worth and means for providing for Purchaser's current financial needs and
contingencies, has no need for liquidity of investment with respect to the
Securities and is in a financial position to bear the economic risk of, and
withstand a complete loss of, the purchase price of the Securities. Purchaser's
overall commitment to investments which are illiquid or not readily marketable
is not disproportionate to Purchaser's net worth, and investment in the
Securities will not cause such overall commitment to become excessive.

         E. Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and
business matters that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and
risks of Purchaser's purchase of the Securities. Purchaser understands that (a)



the Securities have not been registered under the Act, (b) the Securities are
characterized under the Act as "restricted securities" and, therefore, cannot be
sold or transferred unless they are subsequently registered under the Act or an
exemption from such registration is available, and (c) except as provided in the
Warrant, neither Seller nor any of its officers or directors has any obligation
to register the Securities under the Act. In this connection, Purchaser is
familiar with Rule 144 of the SEC as presently in effect, and understands the
resale limitations imposed thereby and by the Act. Purchaser understands that
Purchaser shall in no event make any disposition
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of all or any portion of the Securities unless (x) there is then in effect a
registration statement under the Act covering such proposed disposition and such
disposition is made in accordance with said registration statement or (y)
Purchaser shall have notified Seller of the proposed disposition and shall have
furnished Seller with a reasonably detailed statement of the circumstances
surrounding the proposed disposition, and Purchaser shall have furnished Seller
with an opinion of Purchaser's counsel in form and substance reasonably
acceptable to counsel for Seller to the effect that such disposition will not
require registration of the Securities under the Act. Purchaser understands that
the Warrant and all share certificates will bear a legend restricting the
transfer thereto consistent with the foregoing and that Seller will make a
notation in its records accordingly.

         F. Purchaser is an accredited investor as defined in Rule 501 of
Regulation D under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (or all of its equity
owners are accredited investors). Purchaser was not organized for the purpose of
acquiring the Securities. Purchaser's principal place of business and principal
office are located within the State of Minnesota and all of its equity owners
are bona fide residents of said state except as otherwise disclosed to Seller in
writing.

         G. Except as set forth in this Agreement, no representations or
warranties have been made to Purchaser by Seller or any agent, employee or
affiliate of Seller and in entering into this transaction, the Purchaser is not
relying on any information, other than that contained herein and in the Exchange
Act Reports and the results of independent investigation by Purchaser.

         H. All information which Purchaser has provided concerning Purchaser is
correct and complete as of the date hereof. Purchaser agrees to indemnify, hold
harmless and defend Seller and its affiliates and agents with respect to any and
all loss, damage, expense, claim, action or liability any of them may incur as a
result of the breach or untruth of any of the representations, warranties or
other information of Purchaser in this Agreement. Purchaser understands and
agrees that if Seller or anyone acting on its behalf discovers any breach or
untruth of any such representations, warranties or other information, Seller
may, at its option, rescind the sale of the Securities to Purchaser.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
day and year first above written.

SELLER: LECTEC CORPORATION              PURCHASER: LARRY HOPFENSPIRGER

BY: /s/ RODNEY A. YOUNG                 BY: /s/ LARRY HOPFENSPIRGER
    -------------------------------         ------------------------------------

ITS: Chairman, CEO, President           ITS: Owner
     ------------------------------          -----------------------------------
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ACCEPTANCE BY BROKER

The undersigned, whether one or more, being the Broker referred to in this



Agreement, hereby acknowledges and accepts the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. Any amendment, modification or termination of this Agreement shall
not require the signature of the undersigned, except to the extent Section 13 of
this Agreement may be amended or modified (excluding termination of Section 13
due to lapse, termination or cancellation of this Agreement).

Acknowledged and agreed to this 5 day of February, 2003.

BROKER:

WELSH COMPANIES, LLC

By: BRAD BOWMAN
   ---------------------------------

Its: VR
    --------------------------------
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ACCEPTANCE BY ESCROW AGENT

The undersigned, being the Escrow Agent referred to in the above Agreement,
hereby acknowledges and accepts the terms of this Agreement as its escrow
instructions and agrees to act in accordance herewith.

Acknowledged and agreed to this ________ day of _________________________, 2003.

ESCROW AGENT:

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

By:
   ----------------------------------

Its:
    ---------------------------------
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                                    EXHIBIT A

                          LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

         LOT 2, BLOCK 11, OPUS 2 FOURTH ADDITION, HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA.
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                                    EXHIBIT B

                        FORM OF SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY TO [INSERT NAME OF PURCHASER] AND [INSERT NAME OF TITLE
INSURANCE COMPANY] AND THEIR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THAT I HAVE
PERSONALLY INSPECTED AND SURVEYED, ON THE GROUND, THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
PROPERTY (THE "PROPERTY"), AND THIS PLAT OF SURVEY WAS MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION, EFFECTIVE AS OF THE CERTIFICATION DATE SET FORTH
BELOW:

(INSERT PROPER LEGAL DESCRIPTION, INCLUDING REFERENCE TO RECORDING DATA OF
SUBDIVISION PLAT, IF APPLICABLE)

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT (a) THIS PLAT OF SURVEY IS A TRUE, CORRECT AND ACCURATE
DRAWING AND REPRESENTATION OF THE PROPERTY AND OF THE SIZE, LOCATION, EXTERIOR
DIMENSIONS AND BOUNDARIES THEREOF; (b) THAT THE STREET ADDRESSES, LOCATIONS AND
DIMENSIONS OF ALL BUILDINGS, AND THE LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ALL PARKING



AREAS, OF ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS UPON THE PROPERTY, OF ALL FENCES AND/OR
RETAINING WALLS THEREON, OF ALL RECORDED AND/OR VISIBLE EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
AND COVENANTS (AND THE SAME ARE REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE RECORDED DOCUMENT
NUMBER OR OTHER APPLICABLE RECORDING INFORMATION), OF ALL STREETS, ROADS,
RIGHTS-OF-WAY, AND MEANS OF PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE ACCESS WHICH AFFECT, BENEFIT,
BURDEN OR ARE ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTY, OF ALL DITCHES, SEPTIC SYSTEMS, DRAIN
FIELDS, UTILITY LINES AND/OR SYSTEMS (FROM EACH BUILDING OR OTHER LOCATION ON
THE PROPERTY TO THEIR POINT OF CONNECTION WITH THE PUBLIC SYSTEMS) WHICH AFFECT,
BENEFIT, OR BURDEN THE PROPERTY, AND OF ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND/OR OTHER
SETBACK LINES WHICH AFFECT THE PROPERTY, ARE CORRECTLY AND ACCURATELY SHOWN
HEREON; (c) THAT THERE ARE NO DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, GAPS, OVERLAPS, BOUNDARY
DISPUTES, SHORTAGES IN AREA, ENCROACHMENTS OF IMPROVEMENTS OVER BOUNDARY LINES
FROM OR ONTO THE PROPERTY OR UPON EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY LOCATED ON OR
ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTY, NO OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, NO VISIBLE EASEMENTS,
NO OVERLAPPING OF EASEMENTS, AND NO ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR BUILDING
SETBACK LINES WHICH AFFECT THE PROPERTY, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON; (d) THAT THERE
ARE NO FENCES, RETAINING WALLS, LIGHTPOSTS OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS APPURTENANT TO
THE PROPERTY WHICH ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARY LINES OF ADJOINING
PROPERTIES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON; (e) THAT THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE
PROPERTY, AS SET FORTH HEREON, IS CORRECT, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE; (f) THAT THE
PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN ANY FLOOD PLAIN UNDER ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, A "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA" (100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN), OR IN AN IDENTIFIED "FLOOD PRONE AREA", AS DEFINED BY THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT, PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD DISASTER
PREVENTION ACT OF 1973, AS AMENDED, AS REFLECTED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
PANEL # ______________, DATED ______, WHICH MAP PANEL COVERS THE AREA IN WHICH
THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED; (g) THAT THIS PLAT OF SURVEY AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT
IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH "MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR
ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEYS", AS JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND
ACSM IN 1999, MEETS THE CURRENT ACCURACY STANDARDS JOINTLY ADOPTED BY ALTA AND
ACSM FOR AN ALTA/ACSM URBAN LAND TITLE SURVEY, AS DEFINED THEREIN, AND CONTAINS
ITEMS 1 THROUGH 11, AND 13 THROUGH 16 INCLUSIVE OF TABLE A OF THE 1999 MINIMUM
STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEYS.

DATED:                    , 20                  BY:
      --------------------    -------.
                                                L.S. NO.
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                                    EXHIBIT C

                                       20

                                 LEASE AGREEMENT

This LEASE AGREEMENT ("Lease") is made and entered into this 25th day of
February, 2003 by and between RED CIRCLE DRIVE, LLC, a Minnesota limited
liability company ("Landlord") and LECTEC CORPORATION, a Minnesota corporation
("Tenant").

SECTION 1. FUNDAMENTAL LEASE TERMS. Subject to the covenants, terms and
conditions of this Lease as more particularly set forth herein, the fundamental
terms of this Lease are as follows:

A.   PREMISES (SECTION 2): The entire building ("Building") comprised of
     approximately 29,975 total square feet of rentable area located in the
     Project (defined herein) containing approximately 29,975 total square feet
     of rentable area, in addition to the Project. The Premises is depicted on
     Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

B.   INITIAL LEASE TERM (SECTION 4): Twelve (12) months, commencing on February
     25, 2003, and expiring twelve full calendar months thereafter on February
     25, 2004. The Lease Term shall be subject to adjustment pursuant to the
     terms of this Lease, and subject to Tenant's right to renew the lease Term
     pursuant to Section 4.B. hereof.

C.   RENT (SECTION 5): During the initial Lease Term, Tenant's Rent under this
     Lease shall consist of Tenant's monthly estimated Proportionate Share of



     Operating Expenses and any additional rent payable hereunder. Rent during
     the Renewal Term shall be comprised of Tenant's monthly estimated
     Proportionate Share of Operating Expenses plus Base Rent in accordance with
     Section 4.B. hereof, and any additional rent payable hereunder.

D.   PROPORTIONATE SHARE (SECTION 7): One hundred percent (100%).

E.   PERMITTED USE (SECTION 10): Tenant may use the Premises for general office
     use, assembly, research and development, and storage incidental to the
     foregoing.

F.   SECURITY DEPOSIT (SECTION 24): None.

G.   ADDRESS OF PREMISES: 10701 Red Circle Drive, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343

H.   ADDRESSES FOR INVOICES AND PAYMENTS:

     IF TO LANDLORD:                              IF TO TENANT:

     RED CIRCLE DRIVE, LLC                        LECTEC CORPORATION
     c/o Larry C. Hopfenspirger
     2025 Nicollet Avenue South                   Attn: President
     Minneapolis, MN  55404                       10701 RED CIRCLE DRIVE
                                                  MINNETONKA, MN 55343

                                       21

I.   ADDRESSES FOR LEGAL NOTICES (SECTION 19):

     IF TO LANDLORD:                              IF TO TENANT:

     RED CIRCLE DRIVE, LLC                        LECTEC CORPORATION
     c/o Larry C. Hopfenspirger                   10701 RED CIRCLE DRIVE
     2025 Nicollet Avenue South                   MINNETONKA, MN  55343
     Minneapolis, MN  55404                       Attn:  President

     (with copy to:)                              (with a copy to:)

     -------------------------                    Dorsey & Whitney LLP
                                                  50 South Sixth Street
     -------------------------                    Suite 1500
                                                  Minneapolis, MN  55402
     -------------------------                    Attn:  James L. Tucker III

     -------------------------

SECTION 2. PREMISES. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant hereby leases
from Landlord, in "As-Is" condition, the premises ("Premises") depicted on the
site plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT A. The Premises contains approximately
29,975 TOTAL SQUARE FEET OF RENTABLE AREA. The Premises is comprised of the
entire Building depicted in the site plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT A. The
Building, all other improvements within the area outlined on EXHIBIT A, Common
Areas (as defined herein), and the real property underlying the same are
collectively referred to herein as the "Project". The Project is located at the
street address of 10701 Red Circle Drive, Minnetonka, Minnesota, and is
comprised of approximately 29,975 total square feet of rentable area. For
purposes of this Lease, the number of square feet of rentable area in the
Premises, Building and Project (including without limitation, the Common
Building Areas), has been and will be determined by measuring from the exterior
face of exterior walls, and from the midline or centerpoint of interior or party
walls.

SECTION 3. COMMON AREAS. All areas and facilities of the Building and Project
that are provided and designated by Landlord from time to time for the general
use and convenience of Tenant are collectively referred to herein as "Common
Areas". Except as otherwise provided herein, Tenant and its employees, invitees
and customers shall have the exclusive right to use, without charge, all Common
Areas. Tenant's use of the Common Areas shall be subject to any reasonable rules
and regulations, and amendments or additions thereto, which may be adopted by
Landlord from time to time. The term "Common Areas" shall include, without
limitation, (i) all interior common mechanical rooms, utility rooms, restrooms,
vestibules, stairways or corridors within the Building not intended to



selectively serve one or more tenants (herein, "Common Building Areas"), and
(ii) all exterior pedestrian walkways, patios, landscaped areas, sidewalks,
service drives, plazas, malls, throughways, loading areas and parking areas not
exclusively reserved to Tenant, entrances, exits, driveways, and roads. Landlord
reserves the right to make use of or grant easements over, under or across the
exterior portions of the Building and Common Areas of the Project so long as
such use does not materially disturb or otherwise materially interfere with
Tenant's business operations in the Premises, Building signage or utilization of
the Common Areas.

SECTION 4. LEASE TERM.

A.   Initial Term. Tenant hereby takes the Premises from Landlord, upon and
     subject to the covenants, terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, for
     the term (herein, "term of this Lease" or "Lease Term") commencing on
     February 28, 2003 ("Commencement Date") and continuing through and
     including the expiration of twelve full calendar months thereafter on
     February 27, 2004 ("Expiration Date"), subject to Tenant's right to renew
     the Lease Term pursuant to Section 4.B. herein.

                                       22

B.   Renewal Term. Tenant shall have the option ("Option") to extend the term of
     this Lease for up to two (2) additional, consecutive sixty (60) month terms
     (the "Renewal Term(s)") under the same terms and conditions contained
     herein, provided, however, that in addition to other Rent payable
     hereunder, Tenant shall also pay Landlord Base Rent which shall be
     determined to be the then current market rate for similar space in the
     southwestern suburban Twin Cities area ("Market Area") determined in
     accordance with SECTION 4.C. below. Tenant may exercise each such Renewal
     Term by delivering written notice to Landlord ("Renewal Notice"), stating
     its irrevocable intent to exercise the Option, not less than one hundred
     eighty (180) days prior to the expiration of the initial Lease Term, or
     expiration of the first Option, as the case may be. In the event that
     Tenant fails to deliver timely notice of its intent to exercise any Option,
     Tenant's right to the Option and any subsequent Option shall be deemed null
     and void. Conditions of the exercise of such Option shall be that Tenant is
     not in Default pursuant to Section 18 of this Lease and that this Lease is
     in full force and effect.

C.   Market Rate Determination. If the market rate must be determined in
     accordance with the provisions of SECTION 4.B. above, the parties hereto
     agree as follows:

     (1)  Within fifteen (15) days following receipt of Tenant's Renewal Notice
          for the Renewal Term, Landlord will submit to Tenant Landlord's
          proposed market rate determination ("Landlord's Proposed Market
          Rate").

     (2)  If Tenant does not notify Landlord within fifteen (15) days after
          receipt of Landlord's Proposed Market Rate that Tenant disagrees with
          Landlord's Proposed Market Rate, then Landlord's Proposed Market Rate
          shall be deemed approved and accepted by Tenant. If Tenant timely
          notifies Landlord of Tenant's disagreement with Landlord's Proposed
          Market Rate, then the parties agree to negotiate in good faith for a
          period of thirty (30) days following Landlord's receipt of Tenant's
          notice of disagreement (the "Negotiation Period") in an attempt to
          reach agreement on the market rate. In connection therewith, each
          party shall submit to the other party such evidence as it then has to
          substantiate its proposed market rate. If the market rate is not
          mutually agreed upon by the parties within the Negotiation Period, the
          Renewal Notice shall remain in full force and effect and the market
          rate shall be determined by arbitration in accordance with the
          remaining provisions of this SECTION 4.C.

     (3)  If the market rate is not mutually agreed upon within the Negotiation
          Period, then within ten (10) days after the expiration of the
          Negotiation Period, the parties shall choose a neutral individual
          having at least ten (10) years recognized brokerage experience with
          first-hand knowledge in the determination of commercial rental rates
          in the Market Area ("Expert"), and the Expert shall determine the
          market rate within twenty (20) business days after expiration of the



          Negotiation Period. If the parties cannot mutually agree on an Expert
          within seven (7) days after expiration of the Negotiation Period, each
          party shall notify the other as to the name, address, and telephone
          number of an arbitrator (having similar experience and qualifications
          required of the Expert) it has selected to serve on the board of
          arbitration ("Board"). The two (2) arbitrators will appoint a third
          arbitrator having such experience and qualifications as promptly as
          reasonably possible and the three (3) arbitrators will constitute the
          Board. All three (3) arbitrators must also be persons totally
          disinterested in any economic way in the ultimate resolution of the
          market rate.
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     (4)  After the Board is appointed, it will proceed as expeditiously as
          reasonably possible to resolve the dispute in accordance with the
          commercial rules of arbitration of the National Arbitration Forum and
          to notify the parties of its decision as to the market rate within
          twenty (20) business days of the appointment of the last member of the
          Board. Both Landlord and Tenant may each state in writing what it
          proposes the market rate should be including whatever support for such
          contention it wishes to have considered by the Board. The Board shall
          arrange for such simultaneous exchange of such written information to
          both Landlord and Tenant and shall accept additional evidence,
          rebuttals or other matters the parties may wish to present until five
          days prior to the date on which the Board shall render its decision.
          The Board shall not be limited to choosing between one (1) of the two
          (2) market rates proposed by the parties but may substitute its
          opinion as to market rate, provided, however, that the determination
          of the Board shall be made as follows:

          (a)  Each member of the Board will independently determine the market
               rate and simultaneously disclose to each other his or her
               separate determination.

          (b)  If the high market rate is less than ten percent (10%) higher
               than the middle market rate and the low market rate is less than
               ten percent (10%) lower than the middle market rate, then the
               average market rate of the three Board members shall be the
               market rate.

          (c)  If either the high market rate or the low market rate deviates
               from the middle market rate by more than ten percent (10%), then
               the average of the two market rate determinations closest by
               dollar amount shall be the market rate.

     Upon the determination of the market rate pursuant to the foregoing terms,
     such determination shall be final and binding upon the parties. If for any
     reason the determination of the market rate has not been made as of the
     commencement of the Renewal Term, then Tenant shall nevertheless pay Base
     Rent at Landlord's Proposed Market Rate pending determination of the market
     rate pursuant to the mechanism described above. Any rent paid by Tenant at
     a rate other than the market rate determined pursuant to the foregoing
     terms shall be adjusted retroactively. Any and all fees and expenses
     charged by the Expert shall be divided equally between Landlord and Tenant,
     or alternatively, Landlord and Tenant shall each pay any and all fees and
     expenses incurred in connection with such party's own Board member and the
     fees and expenses of the third Board member shall be divided equally
     between Landlord and Tenant.

SECTION 5. RENT. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord monthly in advance, without
demand, offset, abatement or deduction, as rent, all sums due under this Lease
and the word "Rent", as used in this Lease, shall mean Tenant's monthly payment
of its Proportionate Share of Operating Expenses and the additional rent payable
hereunder; provided, however, that during the Renewal Term, Rent shall also
include Base Rent determined under Section 4.B. and 4.C. of this Lease. All Rent
shall be payable to Landlord at the address set forth in SECTION 1.H. above, or
at such other address as may from time to time be designated by Landlord. If any
Rent or other sum due from Tenant is not received by Landlord on or before the
fifth (5th) day of the month for which the Rent or such sum is due, then a late
payment charge of $50 per occurrence shall become due and payable to Landlord,
all in addition to such amounts owed under this Lease. No payment by Tenant or



receipt by Landlord of a lesser amount than the Rent herein stipulated shall be
deemed to be other than on account of the earliest stipulated Rent, nor shall
any endorsement or statement on any check or any letter accompanying any check
or payment as Rent be deemed an accord and satisfaction, and Landlord shall
accept such check or payment without prejudice to Landlord's right to recover
the balance of such Rent or pursue any other remedy in this Lease provided. Any
sums paid to Landlord by Tenant pursuant to this Lease shall be applied to
Tenant's
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account in the following order: first to the payment of costs of collection,
including without limitation attorneys' fees and court costs; then to the
payment of late charges and accrued interest due on past due amounts; then to
the payment of Rent. Periodic Rent invoices that may be provided to Tenant by
Landlord are provided at the discretion and will of Landlord and as a courtesy
only and in no event shall the date of delivery or receipt of an invoice, or the
failure to deliver an invoice, extend the time for payment of Rent or the date
Rent is due and payable.

SECTION 6. SURRENDER OF POSSESSION AND HOLDING OVER. In the event that Tenant
fails to surrender possession of the Premises upon the expiration or termination
of this Lease, then Tenant shall be obligated to (i) vacate and deliver the
Premises to Landlord immediately upon receipt of written notice to vacate from
Landlord, (ii) pay Landlord as Rent for such holdover period, an amount equal to
one and one-half (1.5) times the rate of Rent for the Premises immediately prior
to the expiration or termination of this Lease, together with all additional
rent and other sums and charges as provided in this Lease, and (iii) indemnify,
hold harmless and defend Landlord against all claims for liability, costs or
damages by any other party to whom Landlord may have leased all or part of the
Premises. If Tenant holds over with the prior written consent of Landlord, then
Tenant's occupancy for the holdover period shall be deemed a month to month
occupancy terminable by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
other party, and all of the terms and provisions of this Lease shall be
applicable during that period, except that Tenant shall pay Landlord monthly, in
advance, as Rent for the holdover period, an amount equal to Rent in effect on
the date of expiration or termination of this Lease, together with all
additional rent and other sums and charges as provided in this Lease; provided,
however, that Landlord shall have the right, from time to time, to adjust the
Rent payable by Tenant during the holdover period by providing Tenant with at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice of such adjustment. No holding over
by Tenant, without the prior written consent of Landlord shall operate to extend
the term of this Lease. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to give
Tenant any right to hold over or to impair or limit any of Landlord's rights and
remedies set forth in this Lease if Tenant holds over without the prior written
consent of Landlord, including without limitation, the right to terminate this
Lease at any time during such holdover period, to recover possession of the
Premises from Tenant, or to recover damages from Tenant from such holding over.

SECTION 7. OPERATING EXPENSES.

A.       Operating Expenses. Tenant shall also pay Landlord monthly in advance,
         without demand, offset, abatement or deduction, as additional rent
         during the Lease Term, Tenant's Proportionate Share of all costs which
         Landlord may incur in owning, managing and operating the Building, and
         Common Areas within the Project. All such costs are referred to herein
         as "Operating Expenses" and are hereby defined to include, without
         limitation, the following: (a) costs (including without limitation,
         sales and service taxes) incurred by Landlord in the management of the
         Project, including management fees which do not exceed 1.5% of
         Landlord's gross receipts from the Project; (b) all real property
         taxes, installments of special assessments and governmental impositions
         of any kind whatsoever imposed upon Landlord by reason of its
         ownership, operation or management of the Project, including without
         limitation the so called Minnesota "state general tax", and court
         filing fees and legal fees incurred in connection with actions to
         reduce the same, but legal fees may only be included in Operating
         Expenses to the extent reductions are obtained during the Term; (c)
         dues and assessments by means of covenants, conditions, easements or
         restrictions of record and/or owners' associations if any, which accrue
         against the Project during the term of this Lease; (d) all premiums,
         deductibles and retentions for insurance coverages Landlord is required



         to carry pursuant to Section 12.B. herein or by its lender, or that
         Landlord otherwise deems reasonably necessary to carry, including
         without limitation, property insurance, commercial general liability
         insurance, and rent loss insurance; and (e) all other expenses which
         would generally be regarded as operating, repair, replacement and
         maintenance expenses or Common Area expenses.
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          The following items shall not be considered Operating Expenses:

          1.   Amounts paid directly by Tenant.

          2.   Alterations solely for the benefit of another tenant of the
               Building.

          3.   Interest and any increase in the rate of interest payable by
               Landlord with respect to any mortgage on the Project.

          4.   Amortization or other payments on loans to Landlord.

          5.   Depreciation of the Project or any part thereof.

          6.   Leasing commissions or brokerage commissions of any kind.

          7.   Legal expenses for disputes with Tenant.

          8.   Income, excess profits or franchise taxes measured by the income
               of Landlord.

          9.   Expenses for repair or replacement paid by proceeds of insurance
               or condemnation.

          10.  Expenses incurred in leasing or procuring new tenants.

          11.  The amount of rent or other charges payable under and pursuant to
               any ground lease or master lease pertaining to the Project.

          12.  Any advertising or promotional expenses.

          13.  Any cost representing an amount paid to an entity related to
               Landlord which is in excess of competitive costs charged by
               others.

          14.  Any work to be completed at Landlord's sole expense without
               reimbursement under this Lease.

          15.  Charitable, political or trade association contributions.

          16.  Costs associated with the operation of the business of the
               entity which constitutes the Landlord, as distinguished from the
               costs of operation of the Project, including, without limitation,
               accounting, tax legal, consulting and auditing costs.

          17.  Landlord's general overhead and administrative expenses, except
               for the management fee and employee expense (reasonably allocated
               to the Project) for employees of Landlord or its affiliates
               performing maintenance and repairs of the Project.

          18.  Reserves of any kind, including but not limited to reserves for
               replacement (except reasonable reserve for roof replacement), bad
               debts, lost rent or similar charges.

          19.  Wages, costs and salaries associated with off-site employees,
               except to the extent working at the Project and allocated
               equitably and proportionately to the Project.

     B.   Proportionate Share. Tenant's proportionate share of Operating
          Expenses ("Proportionate Share") shall be equal to one hundred percent
          of the Operating Expenses of the Project. Landlord may invoice Tenant
          monthly for one twelfth (1/12th) of Tenant's estimated annual
          Proportionate Share of Operating Expenses for each calendar year,



          which amount shall be adjusted reasonably from time-to-time by
          Landlord based upon anticipated Operating Expenses. Tenant's
          Proportionate Share of Operating Expenses for the years in which the
          Lease Term commences and terminates shall be prorated as equitably
          determined by Landlord based upon the Commencement Date and date of
          termination of the Lease Term. Notwithstanding anything contained
          herein to the contrary, during the year in which this Lease
          terminates, Landlord, prior to the termination date, shall have the
          option to invoice Tenant for Tenant's Proportionate Share of the
          Operating Expenses based upon the previous year's Operating Expenses.

     C.   Intentionally omitted.

     D.   Reconciliation. Within four (4) months following the close of each
          calendar year, Landlord shall provide Tenant an accounting showing in
          reasonable detail the computations of Operating Expenses due pursuant
          to this Section, provided, however, that Landlord's failure to timely
          provide any such accounting within the applicable four (4) month
          period shall not relieve Tenant of its obligation to pay any sums due
          to Landlord relative to any such reconciliation. If the accounting
          shows that the total of the monthly payments made by Tenant exceeds
          the amount of Operating Expenses due by Tenant under this Section, the
          accounting shall be accompanied by evidence of
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         a credit to Tenant's account, except that if the Lease Term has
         expired, then the amount of the credit shall be paid to Tenant. If the
         accounting shows that the total of the monthly payments made by Tenant
         is less than the amount of Operating Expenses due by Tenant under this
         Section, the accounting shall be accompanied by an invoice for the
         additional Operating Expenses due from Tenant and Tenant shall pay
         Landlord the amount set forth in the invoice within thirty (30) days
         following receipt of same.

E.       Tenant's Right to Inspect Landlord's Books. Within thirty (30) days
         after receiving Landlord's annual reconciliation statement for
         Operating Expenses, Tenant may at Tenant's sole expense (except as
         otherwise provided herein) request an audit of Landlord's Operating
         Expenses by an independent certified public accountant chosen by
         Landlord from a list of not fewer than three submitted by Tenant in
         conjunction with the request. If Tenant does not request such audit
         within said thirty (30) day period, Tenant shall be deemed to have
         waived its right to audit Landlord's books for the applicable
         reconciliation statement and Operating Expenses referenced therein. If
         Landlord does not make the choice within fifteen (15) days, Tenant may
         do so. The auditor shall have access to those records of Landlord
         pertaining to Operating Expenses for the year in question. The auditor
         shall report to the parties within thirty (30) days after being chosen.
         The report of the auditor shall be final and binding on both parties
         with respect to the year in question unless Landlord disputes the audit
         by notice to Tenant within fifteen (15) business days after receiving
         the report. If the report is disputed by Landlord, the parties shall
         select a mutually acceptable auditor to review the report, and the
         determination of the mutually acceptable reviewing auditor shall be
         final and binding on both parties. If the actual Operating Expenses
         differ from those charged to Tenant, payments required to make
         adjustments in rent conform to the final report shall be made within 30
         days after receipt of the final report. All expenses of the audit shall
         be borne by Tenant unless the audit, or the final determination by the
         reviewing auditor if Tenant's audit is disputed by Landlord, discloses
         that Landlord's reconciliation statement contains an overstatement of
         Operating Expenses of more than 7%, in which case all reasonable
         expenses (excluding travel, meals and lodging) of Tenant's audit and of
         the reviewing auditor resolving a disputed audit shall be borne by
         Landlord, and payment of Operating Expenses shall be adjusted
         accordingly.

SECTION 8. UTILITIES. Commencing on the Commencement Date, Tenant shall pay
directly to the pertinent utility provider when due, without demand, offset or
deduction, as additional rent during the Lease Term, all charges for utilities
furnished to or for the use or benefit of Tenant or the Premises. Except to the



extent of Landlord's negligence (unless waived pursuant to SECTION 15.C.
herein), Landlord shall not be liable for damages or otherwise, and Tenant shall
have no right of demand, offset, abatement or deduction, if any utility
provider's service to the Premises is interrupted or impaired by weather, fire,
accident, riot, strike, act of God, the making of necessary repairs or
improvements, or any other causes beyond the reasonable control of Landlord. If
any public authorities require a reduction in energy consumption in the use or
operation of the Building or Project, Tenant agrees to conform to such
requirements.

SECTION 9. ADDITIONAL TAXES. If applicable in the jurisdiction where the
Premises are located, Tenant shall pay and be liable for all rental, sales,
service and use taxes or other similar taxes arising from Tenant's operation of
its business within the Premises, if any, levied or imposed by any city, state,
county or other governmental body having authority, and if levied upon Landlord,
such payments shall be included within the definition of Operating Expenses and
recoverable by Landlord pursuant to SECTION 7 above.

SECTION 10. PERMITTED USE. The Premises are leased to Tenant solely for the use
and purpose set forth in SECTION 1.E. of this Lease ("Permitted Use"). Tenant
shall not use, occupy, or permit the use or occupancy of the Premises or any
portion thereof for any other use or purpose whatsoever, without obtaining the
prior written consent of Landlord which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld.
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SECTION 11. ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS OF TENANT.

A.   Occupancy and Use. Tenant shall occupy the Premises and conduct its
     business in such a manner as is lawful, reputable and will not create a
     nuisance. Tenant shall not overload, damage or deface the Premises or do
     any act which may make void or voidable any insurance on the Premises or
     the Project, or which may render an increased or extra premium payable for
     such insurance, but if Tenant does so, Tenant will be liable for such
     premiums as additional rent. Tenant and its employees, agents, customers,
     vendors and suppliers (collectively, "Affiliated Parties") shall not
     utilize any portion of the loading dock area or the Common Areas for the
     storage of pallets, crates, boxes, refuse or rubbish other than that which
     is placed in rubbish containers or dumpsters provided by or approved by
     Landlord.

B.   Signs. Tenant shall not install, place, erect, or paint any sign, marquee
     or awning of any type or description in or about the Premises or Project
     which are visible from the exterior of the Premises, except those signs
     submitted to and approved by Landlord in writing, which approval shall not
     be unreasonably withheld, and which signs are in conformance with
     applicable governmental laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. However,
     Landlord hereby approves Tenant's signs which are installed in, on, and
     about the Project on the date hereof. Landlord shall have the right to
     approve, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, the type and
     size, location and color of all signs which Tenant desires to use or place
     in or upon the exterior or windows of the Premises or the Building.
     Landlord may install temporary or permanent signage relating to the Project
     in the Common Areas that does not materially interfere with Tenant's
     signage as approved by Landlord hereunder. Landlord will not install any
     "For Lease" signs until (i) the last six months of the initial Lease Term,
     or (ii) if Tenant exercises its Right to Renew, the last six months of the
     Extended Renewal Term (as hereinafter defined).

C.   Compliance With Laws, Rules and Regulations. Except as otherwise provided
     in this SECTION 11.C., during the Lease Term and the Extended Renewal Term,
     if any, Tenant shall, at its sole cost and expense, cause the Premises and
     Tenant's use thereof to comply with all laws, ordinances, orders, rules and
     regulations of state, federal, municipal or other agencies or bodies having
     jurisdiction over the use, condition or occupancy of the Premises,
     including without limitation, any repairs, alterations or modifications to
     the exterior or structural elements of the Building or to the Common Areas
     of the Project necessary to comply with applicable laws. Further, Tenant
     shall be solely responsible for the entire cost and expense of any work
     required to comply with applicable laws due to Tenant's specific use or
     occupancy of the Premises or due to Tenant's acts or omissions, or as a



     result of any alterations, modifications or improvements to the Premises or
     Building constructed by Tenant during the Lease Term and Renewal Term, if
     any.

     Upon not less than forty-five (45) days prior written notice to Tenant,
     Tenant will also comply with the reasonable rules and regulations of the
     Project adopted by Landlord. Landlord shall have thereafter have the right
     at all times, upon forty-five (45) days prior written notice to Tenant, to
     change and amend the rules and regulations in any reasonable manner as may
     be deemed advisable for the safety, care, cleanliness, preservation of good
     order and operation or use of the Project or the Premises. All rules and
     regulations of the Project, and amendments or modifications thereof, will
     be sent by Landlord to Tenant in writing and shall thereafter be carried
     out and observed by Tenant.

D.   Tenant's Insurance Obligations. Tenant shall, during the term hereof, keep
     in full force and effect at its expense the following insurance coverages:

     (1)  Property insurance, including plate glass coverage, written on the
          Insurance Service Office's Special Perils form, or equivalent,
          covering the full replacement value of (a)
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                  Tenant's personal property, goods, inventory, supplies, signs,
                  furniture, and moveable trade fixtures, equipment and
                  machinery (collectively, "Tenant's Personal Property"), and
                  (b) Improvements (defined herein) Tenant is required to remove
                  at Lease expiration or termination pursuant to SECTION 11.F.
                  herein;

         (2)      Commercial General Liability insurance in an amount of not
                  less than $1,000,000 per "occurrence" and $2,000,000
                  "aggregate" for the Premises, insuring Tenant and its
                  Affiliated Parties against liability for bodily injury, death,
                  personal injury, and including contractual liability coverage.
                  The amount of such liability insurance shall not limit
                  Tenant's liability under this Lease. Such policy or policies
                  shall name Landlord and Landlord's management agent, if any,
                  and upon request, Landlord's designated mortgagee, as
                  additional insureds and shall provide that thirty (30) days'
                  prior written notice must be given to Landlord prior to
                  modification or cancellation of such policy of insurance.

         Tenant shall furnish certificates satisfactory to Landlord at the time
         this Lease is executed, and thereafter from time to time within ten
         (10) days after written request by Landlord, evidencing that such
         coverages are in full force and effect. Within ten (10) days after
         written request by Landlord, Tenant shall also provide Landlord with a
         copy of such policies of insurance. All such insurance carried by
         Tenant shall be issued by companies having an A.M. Best Company rating
         B+ or better.

E.       Tenant's Maintenance and Repair Obligations. Tenant shall at its sole
         expense and all times throughout the term of this Lease, including
         renewals and extensions thereof, keep and maintain the Building and the
         Premises and all of Tenant's signage in a clean, safe, sanitary, and
         working condition and in compliance with all applicable federal, state,
         and local laws, codes, ordinances, rules and regulations. Tenant's
         obligations hereunder shall include, but not be limited to, the
         maintenance, repair and replacement, if necessary, of the following
         items: (i) heating, ventilation and air conditioning system and
         equipment (including a regular preventative maintenance contract), (ii)
         lighting, wiring, and plumbing fixtures, piping, and equipment, (iii)
         water heaters, (iv) motors and machinery, (v) all interior fixtures
         (including without limitation, trade fixtures, walls, partitions,
         doors, door handles, locks, closures and frames, and windows),
         including the regular painting thereof, (vi) all exterior entrances,
         windows, doors, door handles, locks, closures and frames, docks
         (including without limitation, lifts, dock levelers, awnings, dock
         shelters, and staircase supports, treads and railings), including the
         regular painting thereof and the replacement of all broken glass, (vii)



         the exterior and structural portions of the Building (including
         exterior painting and tuckpointing), including without limitation, the
         roof (including flashing and drainage systems) and foundation, (viii)
         fire sprinkler system, (ix) utility lines up to connection points with
         the Building, (x) parking areas, (xi) Common Areas (including without
         limitation site lighting, project identification signs, snow and ice
         removal, maintenance of landscaping and irrigation systems), and (xii)
         all other improvements within the Project. When used in this provision,
         the term "repair" shall include replacements or renewals when
         necessary, and all such repairs made by the Tenant shall be equal in
         quality and class to the original work. Tenant shall keep the
         sidewalks, entrances, exits, drive aisles and parking areas of the
         Project clean and shall remove snow and ice accumulations therefrom.
         Tenant shall keep lawn areas neatly mowed and trimmed and reasonably
         free of weeds and shall keep landscaped areas properly irrigated and
         reasonably free of weeds and litter. Within ten (10) days after written
         request by Landlord, Tenant shall provide to Landlord written proof
         substantiating Tenant's performance of any maintenance, repair or
         replacement required under the terms hereof. If Tenant fails, refuses
         or neglects to maintain or repair the Premises as required in this
         Lease, then subject to the notice and cure period requirements of
         SECTION 18.A.(2) herein (except in the event of an emergency when no
         prior notice need be given by Landlord), Landlord may make such
         repairs, without liability to Tenant for any loss or damage that may
         accrue to Tenant's merchandise, personal property, furniture, trade
         fixtures, equipment, or other property or to Tenant's business by
         reason thereof, provided that
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          Landlord shall use reasonable efforts not to disturb or otherwise
          interfere with Tenant's operations in the Premises, and upon
          completion thereof, Tenant shall pay to Landlord all costs incurred by
          Landlord in making such repairs, including ten percent (10%) for
          overhead, within thirty (30) days after Landlord delivers to Tenant an
          invoice for such costs.

          Notwithstanding any provision in this Lease to the contrary, if Tenant
          is required to perform any improvement to the Property that is
          considered a capital improvement based on sound accounting principles
          applicable to the ownership or management of office/warehouse/light
          industrial buildings in the Twin Cities metropolitan area, then (i)
          Landlord shall perform the capital improvement work and initially pay
          for same subject to reimbursement as provided herein, and (ii) the
          cost of the capital improvement shall be amortized over its useful
          life as reasonably determined by Landlord based on sound accounting
          principles applicable to the ownership or management of
          office/warehouse/light industrial buildings in the Twin Cities
          metropolitan area at an interest rate of ten percent (10%) per annum
          and shall be included as a component of Tenant's monthly Base Rent,
          provided, however, Tenant will not be responsible for the portion of
          the amortization of such capital improvement that occurs outside of
          the Lease Term, unless extended or renewed. Upon completion of any
          such work by Landlord, the parties will execute an addendum to this
          Lease confirming the cost of such work, the amortization schedule for
          such cost computed per the above terms, and increasing Tenant's
          monthly Base Rental obligations by the monthly installments of the
          amortized sum calculated per the above terms.

     F.   Alterations and Improvements. Subject to Tenant obtaining, at its sole
          expense, any and all necessary federal, state and municipal
          governmental licenses, permits or approvals, Tenant shall have the
          right, at its sole expense, to construct and install all tenant
          improvements, furniture, trade fixtures, equipment, machinery and
          other improvements necessary for Tenant to utilize the Premises for
          its Permitted Use; provided, however, that such work is performed in a
          workmanlike manner and Tenant uses reasonable efforts not to disturb
          other tenants' use of their demised premises or the Common Areas
          during performance of such work. Prior to installing or making any
          alterations, physical additions or tenant improvements (collectively,
          "Improvements") on or within the Premises, Tenant shall (i) obtain
          Landlord's written approval of plans and specifications for such



          improvements, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, and
          (ii) forward to Landlord a copy of all governmental approvals required
          for the Improvements that Tenant has obtained, together with names and
          addresses of all contractors and subcontractors who will be working at
          the Premises. All such work shall be performed by qualified, licensed
          and insured contractors or subcontractors, and Tenant shall hold
          harmless, indemnify and defend Landlord from any liens, damages,
          costs, liability, or claims for personal injury, property damage or
          death arising from installation of any such improvements. Tenant shall
          not make or allow to be made any Improvements that (i) are structural
          in nature, (ii) affect the mechanical, electrical, utility or other
          service systems for the Building, (iii) are visible from the exterior
          of the Building, or (iv) that cost in excess of $10,000.00, without
          first obtaining the written consent of Landlord, which consent shall
          not be unreasonably withheld. Any Improvements in or to the Premises
          made by Tenant shall, at Landlord's option, become the property of
          Landlord and shall be surrendered to Landlord upon the termination of
          this Lease; provided, however, upon request by Landlord, Tenant shall
          remove any designated Improvements upon expiration or earlier
          termination of the Lease Term, and further provided, that, this clause
          shall not apply to Tenant's Personal Property, which shall remain the
          property of Tenant and shall be removed by Tenant prior to the end of
          the term of this Lease. Notwithstanding the foregoing, at the time
          Landlord gives its consent to any alteration, addition, or improvement
          requested by Tenant, Landlord will advise Tenant in writing whether
          Landlord will require the removal thereof at the end of the Term, as
          the Term may be extended. Tenant shall repair any damage to the
          Premises arising from installation or removal of such Improvements or
          Tenant's Personal Property in order to restore the Premises to the
          condition required by the terms of SECTION 11.J. herein. All costs of
          installation and removal of such Improvements and Tenant's Personal
          Property and repair to the Premises relating thereto,

                                       30

          shall be paid by Tenant and if not paid, shall be deemed additional
          rent recoverable by Landlord under this Lease.

     G.   Hazardous Substances. Tenant and its Affiliated Parties shall not
          manufacture, generate, treat, transport, dispose of, release,
          discharge, or store on, under or about the Premises or the Project
          (except as reasonably required in the ordinary course of Tenant's
          business operations in the Premises or for routine maintenance
          thereof, to the extent used in compliance with applicable laws), any
          asbestos, petroleum or petroleum products, explosives, toxic
          materials, or substances defined as hazardous wastes, hazardous
          materials, or hazardous substances under any federal, state, or local
          law or regulation ("Hazardous Materials"). Tenant shall indemnify,
          hold harmless and defend (with counsel reasonably approved by
          Landlord) Landlord from and against any claims, damages, penalties,
          liabilities, and costs (including reasonable attorneys fees and
          expenses and court costs) caused by or arising out of (i) a violation
          of the foregoing prohibition by Tenant or (ii) the presence of any
          Hazardous Materials on, under, or about the Premises or the Project
          during the term of the Lease to the extent caused by or arising out of
          the actions or omissions of Tenant or its Affiliated Parties during
          the Lease Term as may be extended. Tenant shall clean up, remove,
          remediate and repair any soil or ground water contamination and damage
          caused by the presence or release of any Hazardous Materials in, on,
          under or about the Premises or the Project during the term of the
          Lease to the extent caused by or arising, out of the actions or
          omissions of Tenant or its Affiliated Parties during the Lease Term,
          as may be extended, as required by applicable law and subject to
          Landlord's prior reasonable approval of the scope of Tenant's work.
          Tenant shall immediately give Landlord written notice (i) upon
          learning of the presence or release of any Hazardous Materials on or
          about the Premises or the Project by Tenant, (ii) upon receiving any
          notices from governmental agencies pertaining to Hazardous Materials
          which may affect the Premises or the Project, or (iii) upon receipt of
          notice of pending or threatened claims against Tenant or the Project
          due to the presence or release of Hazardous Materials on or about the
          Premises or the Project. The obligations of both parties hereunder



          shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease and
          the monetary obligations of Tenant shall be deemed additional Rent
          payable to and recoverable by Landlord hereunder. Landlord shall
          indemnify, hold harmless and defend (with counsel reasonably approved
          by Tenant) Tenant from and against any claims, damages, penalties,
          liabilities, and costs (including reasonable attorneys fees and
          expenses and court costs) caused by or arising out of the presence or
          release of Hazardous Materials on or about the Premises or the Project
          at any time after execution, to the extent arising from the actions or
          omissions of Landlord or its Affiliated Parties.

     H.   Mechanic's and Materialmen's Liens. Tenant shall keep the Premises and
          the Project free from any claims or liens arising out of any work
          performed, materials furnished or obligations incurred by or on behalf
          of Tenant and Tenant shall immediately notify Landlord of any such
          claim or lien of which Tenant has knowledge. Tenant will pay and
          discharge any mechanic's, materialmen's or other lien against the
          Premises resulting from Tenant's failure to make payment to such
          liening party, or will post bond, cash escrow or other security
          reasonably required by Landlord and diligently contest the lien. If a
          lien is claimed and Tenant does not cause it to be removed or
          contested (together with posting of bond, cash escrow or other
          security reasonably required by Landlord) within thirty (30) days
          after notice from Landlord to do so, then Landlord may require that
          Tenant provide to Landlord, at Tenant's sole cost and expense, a bond,
          letter of credit or cash escrow in an amount equal to one and one-half
          (1.5) times the amount of the lien, to insure Landlord against any
          liability for such lien. If Tenant contests the lien, it will do so at
          its expense in an expeditious manner. If the lien is reduced to final
          judgment, Tenant will discharge the judgment.

     I.   Financial Statements. Tenant shall, within fifteen (15) days following
          written request by Landlord, furnish to Landlord, or any present or
          prospective lender or buyer of the Project, Tenant's prior year and
          most current year-to-date financial statements (including a balance
          sheet and an income
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          statement) certified by an officer or general partner of Tenant, which
          statements shall be in reasonable detail and conform to generally
          accepted accounting principles. Landlord, and the recipient of the
          financial statements shall keep and maintain Tenant's financial
          statements in a confidential manner.

     J.   Obligations Upon Termination. Upon the termination of this Lease in
          any manner whatsoever, Tenant shall (i) remove Tenant's Personal
          Property (and the personal property of any other person claiming under
          Tenant), including without limitation, all tanks, cans or containers
          for the use and/or storage of gasoline, oil, grease, petroleum
          products, cleaning supplies, chemicals, paint, paint thinners,
          solvents, and any other item considered hazardous substances or
          hazardous materials under any applicable law that are owned or
          utilized by Tenant, and if requested by Landlord, any other
          improvements made at any time to the Premises by or at the request of
          Tenant, which Landlord has notified Tenant in writing at the time
          Tenant requested Landlord's consent thereto that such items were to be
          removed, (ii) repair any injury or damage to the Premises arising from
          installation or removal of such personal property or improvements, and
          (iii) quit and deliver up the Premises to Landlord peaceably and
          quietly in as good order and condition as the same are now in or
          hereafter may be put in by Landlord or Tenant, ordinary wear and tear,
          damage from casualty, and repairs or restoration which are Landlord's
          obligation excepted. If Tenant does not return possession of the
          Premises to Landlord in the condition required by this Lease, then (i)
          any improvements Tenant is required to remove upon the termination of
          this Lease or any of Tenant's Personal Property that are not removed
          on or before the date of termination of this Lease, however
          terminated, shall be deemed abandoned and Landlord may remove and
          dispose of the same as it deems prudent and any cost in regard thereto
          shall be payable by Tenant as additional Rent, (ii) Landlord may
          repair and restore the Premises to the condition required above and



          recover the costs of doing so from Tenant, and (iii) Tenant shall be
          liable to Landlord for the fair market value of lost rentals accruing
          during the period of time necessary for Landlord to remove Tenant's
          improvements and Tenant's Personal Property and to repair and restore
          the Premises to the condition noted above.

     SECTION 12. OBLIGATIONS OF LANDLORD.

     A.   Landlord's Maintenance and Repair Obligations. Landlord shall not be
          required to make any improvements, replacements or repairs of any kind
          or character to the Premises or the Project during the term of this
          Lease except as are specifically set forth elsewhere in Section 16 or
          Section 17 of this Lease.

     B.   Landlord's Insurance Obligations. During the term of this Lease,
          Landlord shall carry hazard and property insurance coverage on the
          Building in an amount equal to the full replacement cost thereof.
          Landlord shall not be obligated in any way or manner to insure any of
          Tenant's Personal Property upon or within the Premises or any
          Improvements which Tenant is required to remove pursuant to SECTION
          11.F hereof. Landlord shall also carry Commercial General Liability
          insurance in an amount of at least $1,000,000 per "occurrence" and
          $2,000,000 "aggregate" per this location. Landlord may also carry such
          other insurance coverage, including without limitation, rent loss
          insurance, of the type and in amounts as Landlord deems prudent.
          Notwithstanding the foregoing, any insurance carried or required to be
          carried by Landlord relative to the Project may be maintained under a
          blanket policy or policies of insurance covering the Project and other
          properties owned by Landlord and its affiliates, and all premiums paid
          by Landlord or its management agent for such insurance, to the extent
          properly allocable to the Project, and the cost of repairs not covered
          under such insurance due to deductible provisions, shall be included
          within the definition of Operating Expenses under SECTION 7 of this
          Lease. Tenant shall have no right in or claim to the proceeds of any
          policy of insurance maintained by Landlord under this Lease even if
          the cost of such insurance is borne by Tenant pursuant to SECTION 7 of
          this Lease. If an increase in any insurance premiums paid by Landlord
          relative to the Project is caused by
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    Tenant's specific use of the Premises, then Tenant shall pay the amount of
    such increase as additional rent to Landlord.

C.  Landlord's Warranty of Possession. Landlord warrants that it has the right
    and authority to execute this Lease, and Tenant, upon payment of the
    required Rent and subject to the terms, conditions, covenants and agreements
    contained in this Lease, shall have quiet enjoyment and possession of the
    Premises during the full term of this Lease as well as any extension or
    renewal thereof. Landlord shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions
    of any other lessee or third party that may interfere with Tenant's use of
    the Premises.

SECTION 13. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. During the initial twelve (12) month term
of this Lease, Tenant shall not either voluntarily or by operation of law,
assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or encumber this Lease or any
interest therein, and shall not sublet the Premises or any part thereof, or any
right or privilege appurtenant thereto, or allow any person, other than the
employees, agents, or contractors of Tenant, to occupy or use the Premises or
any portion thereof. During the Renewal Term, Tenant shall not either
voluntarily or by operation of law, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge,
hypothecate or encumber this Lease or any interest therein, and shall not sublet
the Premises or any part thereof, or any right or privilege appurtenant thereto,
or allow any person, other than the employees, agents, or contractors of Tenant,
to occupy or use the Premises or any portion thereof, without the prior written
consent of Landlord, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned
or delayed. Any assignment or transfer of this Lease by transfer of a majority
interest of stock, asset sale, merger, consolidation, liquidation or
dissolution, or any changes in the ownership of, or power to vote in excess of
fifty percent (50%) of its outstanding stock, shall constitute an assignment for
purposes of this Section. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant may, upon at
least five (5) days prior written notification to Landlord, sublease or assign
all or any portion of the Premises during the Term to any parent, subsidiary,



affiliate of Tenant, or any entity which directly or indirectly controls, is
controlled by or under common control of the Tenant, or to any entity which
purchases all or substantially all of the assets and business of Tenant
conducted from the Premises without having the obligation of securing the
Landlord's prior approval or consent; provided, however, upon consummation of
the assignment or sublease, Tenant shall promptly deliver a copy of the written
assignment or sublease document to Landlord, together with such information that
Landlord might reasonably request to determine the identity, state of formation,
principal place of business, type of business operation, and financial
wherewithal of the assignee or subtenant.

No assignee or sublessee of the Premises or any portion thereof may assign or
sublet the Premises or any portion thereof. Upon the occurrence of a Default
hereunder, if all or any part of the Premises are then assigned or sublet,
Landlord, in addition to any other remedies provided by this Lease or provided
by law, may, at its option, collect directly from the assignee or sublessee all
rents becoming due to Tenant by reason of the assignment or sublease. Any
acceptance of Rent or collection by Landlord of other sums directly from the
assignee, sublessee or any other person shall not be construed as a novation or
release of Tenant or any guarantor from the further performance of their
respective obligations under this Lease or any guarantee hereof, and shall not
be construed as a waiver by Landlord of any provisions hereof or any right
hereunder. Any assignment or subletting without consent of Landlord shall be
void, and shall at the option of Landlord, constitute a default under this
Lease. Consent to one assignment, subletting, occupation or use by any other
person or entity shall not be deemed to be a consent to any subsequent
assignment, subletting, occupation or use by another person or entity. No
subletting or assignment by Tenant, made with or without Landlord's consent,
shall ever release Tenant from its obligation to pay the Rent and perform all
other obligations to be performed by Tenant hereunder for the term of this
Lease, or release any guarantor from any obligation or liability under any
guarantee of this Lease.

SECTION 14. LANDLORD'S RIGHT OF ACCESS. At any and all reasonable times
hereunder during Tenant's normal business hours, with reasonable oral or written
notice, Landlord and its Affiliated Parties shall have the right to access and
enter the Premises to inspect the same, to show the Premises to
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prospective purchasers, lessees (but only during the last six (6) months of the
Lease Term or extension or renewal thereof), mortgagees, insurers or other
interested parties, and to alter, improve, maintain, or repair the Premises or
any other portion of the Project. If such access is other than during Tenant's
normal business hours, Landlord shall give Tenant at least 24 hours prior
written notice, except in the event of an emergency when no such prior notice
shall be required. Tenant shall not prohibit Landlord or its Affiliated Parties
from entering the Premises, but Landlord will use reasonable efforts not to
disrupt Tenant's business operations at the Premises. Landlord shall have the
right to use any and all means which Landlord may deem reasonably necessary to
gain entry to the Premises in an emergency without liability therefor. Tenant
shall permit Landlord to install, use, maintain and repair pipes, cables,
conduits, plumbing, vents and wires under or through the raceways, conduits,
risers, utility lines or ceiling plenum of the Premises as often and to the
extent that Landlord may now or hereafter deem to be necessary or appropriate
for the proper use, leasing, operation and maintenance of the Project.

SECTION 15. INDEMNITY AND WAIVER OF SUBROGATION.

A.   Tenant Release. Tenant agrees that Landlord and its Affiliated Parties
     shall not be liable to Tenant or its Affiliated Parties for, and Tenant
     hereby releases such parties from, any damage, compensation, liability,
     loss or claim from any cause, other than the negligence (unless waived
     pursuant to SECTION 15.C. herein) or willful misconduct of Landlord or its
     Affiliated Parties, relative to or arising from: (i) loss or damage to
     Tenant's Personal Property or Improvements that Tenant is required to
     remove pursuant to SECTION 11.F. hereof; (ii) any injury to person or
     damage to property on or about the Premises; (iii) any criminal act on or
     about the Premises or Project; or (iv) interference with Tenant's business
     operations or loss of occupancy or use of the Premises arising from
     Landlord's performance of its maintenance and repair obligations under this
     Lease or from Landlord's right to access or enter the Premises under this



     Lease. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that Landlord has no duty or
     obligation to provide security for the Premises, Building or Common Areas
     of the Project.

B.   Indemnity. Tenant agrees to hold harmless, defend (with counsel reasonably
     approved by Landlord) and indemnify Landlord and its Affiliated Parties
     against any damage, compensation, liability, loss, claim or fees
     (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees) arising out of
     any personal injury, death or property loss or damage occurring in or about
     the Premises or the Project during the Lease Term, regardless of when such
     claim is made, to the extent arising from the willful misconduct or
     negligent acts or omissions of Tenant or its Affiliated Parties. Landlord
     agrees to hold harmless, defend (with counsel reasonably approved by
     Tenant) and indemnify Tenant and its Affiliated Parties against any damage,
     compensation, liability, loss, claim or fees (including, without
     limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees) arising out of any personal injury,
     death or property loss or damage occurring in or about the Premises or the
     Project during the Lease Term, regardless of when such claim is made, to
     the extent arising from the willful misconduct or negligent acts or
     omissions of Landlord or its Affiliated Parties.

C.   Waiver of Subrogation. Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the
     contrary, Landlord and Tenant hereby waive and release each other and their
     respective Affiliated Parties of and from any and all right of liability,
     recovery, claim, action or cause of action, against each other or their
     Affiliated Parties (or anyone claiming through or under them by way of
     subrogation or otherwise), for any damage, compensation, liability, loss or
     claim, regardless of cause or origin, including without limitation,
     negligence of Landlord or Tenant and their respective Affiliated Parties,
     to the extent related to or arising from property damage suffered by the
     waiving/releasing party.
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SECTION 16. CASUALTY LOSS.

A.   Total Destruction. If all of the Premises or the Project are totally
     destroyed by fire or any other event ("Casualty"), then this Lease shall
     terminate at the option of either Landlord or Tenant by written notice to
     the other party within sixty (60) days following the date of Casualty, and
     the Rent shall be abated for the unexpired portion of the Lease effective
     as of the date of Casualty.

B.   Partial Destruction. If the Premises is partially damaged by Casualty, and
     if the Premises are damaged to such extent that the damage cannot, in
     Landlord's reasonable judgment, be rebuilt or repaired economically (taking
     into account the time necessary to receive any insurance proceeds and using
     normal construction methods without overtime or other premium) within two
     hundred ten (210) days after the date of Casualty, then this Lease shall
     terminate at the option of Landlord or Tenant by written notice to the
     other party within sixty (60) days following the date of Casualty, and the
     Rent shall be abated for the unexpired portion of the Lease effective as of
     the date of Casualty. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary if
     the Premises or the Project is partially damaged by Casualty and either (i)
     insurance proceeds are not made available to Landlord or are inadequate for
     restoration, or (ii) repair or restoration of the same would not be
     economically prudent in Landlord's determination, then Landlord shall have
     the right to terminate this Lease by written notice to Tenant within sixty
     (60) days following the date of Casualty, and the Rent shall be abated for
     the unexpired portion of the Lease effective as of the date of Casualty.

C.   Restoration Obligations. If this Lease is not terminated pursuant to
     SECTION 16.A. or SECTION 16.B. above, then Landlord shall, at its sole
     expense, proceed with reasonable diligence, subject to Force Majeure delays
     (as defined in SECTION 27.G. of this Lease) to rebuild or repair the
     Premises (including Improvements made or paid for by Tenant, the loss of
     which is covered by insurance carried by Landlord, but excluding Tenant's
     Personal Property and Improvements that Tenant is required to remove
     pursuant to SECTION 11.F. above), the Building or other improvements within
     the Project to as near the condition in which they existed immediately
     prior to the date of Casualty as reasonably possible. If the Premises are
     to be rebuilt or repaired and are untenantable in whole or in part



     following the Casualty, then the Rent payable under this Lease during the
     period for which the Premises are untenantable shall be abated in
     proportion to the areas of the Premises rendered untenantable (as
     reasonably and equitably determined by Landlord and Tenant) from the date
     of Casualty until restoration is completed by Landlord. Notwithstanding
     anything contained herein to the contrary, if the holder of a Mortgage
     purchases or acquires Landlord's interest in the Premises or the Project by
     foreclosure sale or deed in lieu thereof, then such holder shall not be
     bound by the restoration obligations set forth in this SECTION 16 and shall
     have the option either to use any such insurance proceeds to restore the
     Premises in accordance with the terms of this Lease or to terminate this
     Lease and retain all such proceeds as its own and upon such termination the
     Rent shall be abated for the unexpired portion of the Lease effective as of
     the date of Casualty. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary,
     if more than twenty percent (20%) of the Premises or Tenant's parking
     spaces within the Project is destroyed by casualty, and restoration of same
     is reasonably expected to take longer than two hundred ten (210) days, than
     Tenant may, by notice to Landlord, terminate this Lease.

D.   Insurance Proceeds. Tenant hereby waives any right in or claim to the
     proceeds of any policy of insurance maintained by Landlord under this
     Lease. If any insurance proceeds are recoverable on account of any Casualty
     affecting the Premises or the Project, then Tenant agrees that as between
     this Lease and any recorded mortgage, deed of trust or other instrument
     presently existing or hereafter created covering Landlord's interest in all
     or part of the Premises or the Project, and all increases, refinancings,
     extensions, renewals, amendments and modifications thereof (collectively,
     "Mortgage"), the terms of such Mortgage shall govern and be determinative
     relative to the payment and disposition of such proceeds.
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SECTION 17. EMINENT DOMAIN.

A.   Total Taking. If the entire Premises or the Project are taken by eminent
     domain, either party shall have the right to terminate this Lease as of the
     date of taking, and the Rent shall be abated for the unexpired portion of
     the Lease effective as of the date of the taking, by that party's giving
     notice to the other party within 30 days after the date of such taking.

B.   Partial Taking. If more than twenty percent (20%) of the Premises or the
     Project or the parking serving the Premises is taken by eminent domain,
     Landlord or Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease as of a
     date specified by Landlord or Tenant by giving written notice thereof to
     the other party within sixty (60) days after the date of taking. If neither
     party elects to terminate this Lease, then Landlord shall, at its sole
     expense, proceed with reasonable diligence, subject to Force Majeure
     delays, to rebuild or repair the Premises (inclusive of Improvements made
     or paid for by Tenant, the loss of which is covered by condemnation
     proceeds received by Landlord, but excluding Tenant's Personal Property and
     Improvements that Tenant is required to remove pursuant to SECTION 11.F.
     above), the Building or other improvements within the Project to as near
     the condition in which they existed immediately prior to the date of taking
     as reasonably possible. If part of the Premises is rendered untenantable
     following any taking, then the Rent payable under this Lease shall be
     abated in proportion to the areas of the Premises rendered untenantable (as
     reasonably and equitably determined by Landlord) effective as of the date
     of taking.

C.   Condemnation Proceeds. All damages awarded for a taking under the power of
     eminent domain shall belong to and be the exclusive property of Landlord
     whether such damages be awarded as compensation for diminution in value of
     the leasehold estate hereby created or to the fee of the Premises or the
     Project; provided, however, that Tenant shall be entitled to maintain an
     action for a separate award to Tenant for (a) Tenant's moving and business
     relocation expenses, (b) loss of Tenant's Personal Property, and (c) any
     other compensable interest Tenant may have under Minnesota law. If any
     condemnation proceeds are recoverable by Landlord on account of any taking
     affecting the Premises or the Project, then Tenant agrees that as between
     this Lease and any Mortgage, the terms of such Mortgage shall govern and be
     determinative relative to the payment and disposition of such proceeds.



SECTION 18. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES.

A.   Default by Tenant. Each of the following occurrences shall be deemed an
     event of default ("Default") by Tenant under this Lease:

     (1)  Tenant has not paid any past due installment of Rent or any other
          payment required pursuant to this Lease within five (5) days after
          Landlord gives written notice of nonpayment to Tenant, provided,
          however, that no more than two (2) such notices shall be required to
          be given in any calendar year; or

     (2)  Tenant has not complied with any term, provision or covenant of this
          Lease, other than the payment of Rent, and has not cured such
          noncompliance within ten (10) days after written notice to Tenant, or
          such longer period as may be reasonably required, if the nature of
          cure is such that it cannot be completed within ten (10) days, so long
          as Tenant commenced cure within the initial ten (10) day period and
          thereafter diligently pursues cure to completion; or
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     (3)  Tenant files a petition, or an involuntary petition is filed against
          Tenant (and is not dismissed within sixty (60) days), or Tenant
          becomes insolvent under any applicable federal or state bankruptcy or
          insolvency law, or Tenant admits that it cannot meet its financial
          obligations as they become due, or a receiver or trustee shall be
          appointed for all or substantially all of the assets of Tenant (and is
          not dismissed within sixty (60) days), or Tenant shall make a transfer
          in fraud of creditors or shall make an assignment for the benefit of
          creditors; or

     (4)  Tenant does or permits to be done any act which results in a lien
          being filed against the Premises or the Project, and such lien is not
          discharged or bonded over pursuant to SECTION 11.H. of this Lease.

     If a Default under SECTION 18.A.(3) occurs, nothing contained herein shall
     be construed to express or imply that Landlord consents to any assumption
     and/or assignment of the Lease by Tenant or the inclusion of this Lease
     within Tenant's bankruptcy estate, and Landlord expressly reserves the
     right to object to any assumption and/or assignment of the Lease and to any
     inclusion of this Lease within Tenant's bankruptcy estate. Neither Tenant
     nor any trustee who may be appointed in such case shall conduct or permit
     of any "fire", "bankruptcy", "going out of business", auction sale or other
     public sale in or from the Premises.

B.   Landlord's Remedies for Tenant's Default. Upon the occurrence of a Default
     as defined above, Landlord may, in its sole discretion, elect any one or
     more of the following remedies:

     (1)  to cancel and terminate this Lease by written notice to Tenant; or

     (2)  whether or not Landlord elects to terminate this Lease, to enter upon
          and repossess the Premises with resort to judicial process by unlawful
          detainer action, summary proceedings, ejectment, force, or otherwise
          (provided, however, that if Tenant has abandoned or voluntarily
          surrendered possession of the Premises, then Landlord may enter upon
          and repossess the Premises without resort to judicial process or
          notice of any kind), and Landlord may, at Landlord's option, enter the
          Premises and take and hold possession thereof, and may remove all
          persons and property from the Premises and such property may be
          removed and stored in a public warehouse or elsewhere at the cost and
          for the account of Tenant, without Landlord becoming liable for any
          loss or damage which may be occasioned thereby, except in the case of
          Landlord's willful misconduct; or

     (3)  to cure the Default at any time for the account and at the expense of
          Tenant, in which event Tenant shall reimburse Landlord upon demand for
          any amount expended by Landlord in connection with the cure,
          including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and
          interest; or

     (4)  to pursue any other remedy at law or in equity that may be available



          to Landlord.

     Upon and after repossession, whether or not Landlord has elected to
     terminate this Lease, Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to, relet
     the Premises, or any part thereof, to any one other than the Tenant, for
     such time and upon such terms and uses as Landlord may determine in its
     sole discretion. Landlord may also make alterations and repairs to the
     Premises to the extent Landlord deems reasonably necessary or desirable to
     relet the Premises. Any rent received shall be applied against Tenant's
     monetary obligations hereunder, but Landlord shall not be responsible or
     liable for any failure to collect any rent due upon such reletting.
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         In the event of any such termination or repossession, Tenant shall be
         liable to Landlord as follows:

         (i)      for all reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses incurred by
                  Landlord in connection with exercising any remedy hereunder;

         (ii)     for the unpaid installments of Rent, additional rent or other
                  unpaid sums that were due prior to such termination or
                  reentry, including without limitation, interest and late
                  payment fees, which sums shall be payable immediately;

         (iii)    for the installments of Rent, additional rent, and other sums
                  falling due pursuant to the provisions of this Lease for the
                  period after reentry, including without limitation, late
                  payment charges and interest, which sums shall be payable
                  immediately;

         (iv)     for all reasonable expenses incurred in releasing the
                  Premises, including leasing commissions, reasonable attorneys'
                  fees, and costs of alteration or repairs, which shall be
                  payable by Tenant as they are incurred by Landlord; and

         (v)      while the Premises are subject to any new lease or leases made
                  pursuant to this Section, for the amount by which the monthly
                  installments of rent payable under such new lease or leases is
                  less than the monthly installment for all charges payable
                  pursuant to this Lease, which deficiencies shall be payable
                  monthly.

C.       Additional Remedies, Waivers, Miscellaneous.

         (1)      The rights and remedies of Landlord set forth herein shall be
                  in addition to any other right and remedy now and hereafter
                  provided by law. All rights and remedies shall be cumulative
                  and not exclusive of each other. Landlord may exercise its
                  rights and remedies at any times, in any order, to any extent,
                  and as often as Landlord deems advisable without regard to
                  whether the exercise of one right or remedy precedes, concurs
                  with or succeeds the exercise of another.

         (2)      A single or partial exercise of a right or remedy shall not
                  preclude a further exercise thereof, or the exercise of
                  another right or remedy from time to time, and shall not be
                  construed to relieve Tenant of any of its liabilities and
                  obligations under this Lease, which shall survive any such
                  election.

         (3)      No delay or omission by Landlord in exercising a right or
                  remedy shall exhaust or impair the same or constitute a waiver
                  of, or acquiescence to, a Default.

         (4)      No waiver of Default shall extend to or affect any other
                  Default or impair any right or remedy with respect thereto.

         (5)      No action or inaction by Landlord shall constitute a waiver of
                  Default.

         (6)      No waiver of a Default shall be effective unless it is in



                  writing and signed by Landlord.

D.       Default by Landlord. If Landlord fails to timely perform any of its
         obligations under this Lease, which failure continues for a period of
         more than fifteen (15) days after receipt of written notice from Tenant
         specifying such failure, or if such failure is of a nature that it
         cannot be cured within said fifteen (15) day period and continues
         beyond the time reasonably necessary to cure (and Landlord has not
         commenced cure within the initial fifteen (15) day cure period and
         thereafter diligently pursued cure to completion), then Landlord shall
         be in default under this Lease and
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         Tenant, subject to the terms of SECTION 23 of this Lease, shall have
         the right to cure such default for and on behalf of Landlord and
         collect the reasonable costs of cure from Landlord, and if Landlord
         does not pay any such reasonable costs of cure incurred by Tenant
         within thirty (30) days after receipt of written demand for payment
         (together with backup reasonably required by Landlord substantiating
         such costs incurred), then Tenant may offset such past due amounts
         against the next installments of Base Rent coming due hereunder.
         Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Lease,
         Tenant shall not deduct more than fifty percent (50%) of the Base Rent
         from any monthly installment of Base Rent if there are sufficient
         months remaining in the term of this Lease within which to fully
         recover the amount owed by Landlord (the "Maximum Offset Amount").

SECTION 19. NOTICES. All Rent and other payments required to be made by Tenant
shall be payable to Landlord at the address set forth in SECTION 1.H. of this
Lease, or such other address designated by Landlord by written notice to Tenant.
All payments required to be made by Landlord to Tenant shall be payable at the
address set forth in SECTION 1.H., or such other address within the United
States as designated by Tenant by written notice to Landlord. Any notice or
document required or permitted to be delivered by the terms of this Lease shall
be deemed to be delivered (whether or not actually received) when (i) deposited
in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt
requested, or (ii) deposited with a reputable national commercial courier for
overnight delivery (e.g. Federal Express or U.P.S.), addressed to the parties at
the respective addresses set forth in SECTION 1.I. of this Lease, or such other
address as may be designated by written notice to the other party.

SECTION 20. LANDLORD ASSIGNMENT. Landlord shall have the right to sell, convey,
transfer, mortgage, or assign, in whole or in part, for collateral purposes or
otherwise, its rights and obligations under this Lease and in all or part of the
Premises and the Project. In the event of any sale, conveyance, transfer or
assignment made other than for collateral purposes, this Lease shall remain in
full force and effect, provided, however, that (i) Landlord shall be released
from any and all liabilities under this Lease first arising after the date of
such sale, conveyance, assignment or transfer, so long as the transferee assumes
in writing Landlord's obligations under this Lease first arising after the date
of transfer, and (ii) upon receipt of written notice from Landlord, Tenant shall
immediately and automatically attorn to the transferee, so long as the
transferee assumes in writing Landlord's obligations under this Lease first
arising after the date of transfer.

SECTION 21. SUBORDINATION AND ATTORNMENT. This Lease is subject and subordinate
to (i) the lien of any Mortgage which may now or hereafter encumber all or part
of the Project, and (ii) all existing recorded restrictions, covenants,
easements and agreements with respect to the Project, provided, however, that so
long as this Lease is in full force and effect and Tenant is not in default
beyond any applicable cure period hereunder, Tenant's possession of the Premises
shall not be disturbed. In order to confirm such subordination (and/or any other
terms set forth in this Section), Tenant shall, within ten (10) days after
written request from Landlord, execute and deliver to Landlord or any Mortgage
holder, any certification, instrument or other document reasonably required by
Landlord or such Mortgage holder, in form and content as reasonably required by
Landlord or such Mortgage holder, provided such certification, investment, or
document provides that Tenant's rights under this Lease will not be disturbed as
long as Tenant is not in default hereunder beyond any applicable cure period.
Tenant acknowledges and agrees that its failure to deliver any such statement in
a timely manner is a Default under this Lease. Notwithstanding anything



contained herein to the contrary, if the holder of any Mortgage elects to have
this Lease be prior to its lien, Tenant agrees that upon receipt of notice of
same from Landlord or such Mortgage holder, this Lease will be prior to such
lien.

If the interests of Landlord under this Lease shall be transferred by reason of
foreclosure, deed in lieu of foreclosure or other proceedings for enforcement of
any Mortgage to any third party transferee (including without limitation the
holder of any such Mortgage) (sometimes called the "New Owner"), then (i) Tenant
waives the provisions of any statute or rule of law, now or hereafter in effect,
which may give or purport to
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give Tenant any right to terminate or otherwise adversely affect this Lease or
the obligations of Tenant hereunder, (ii) Tenant shall be bound to the New Owner
under the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease for the balance of the
term remaining, including any extensions or renewals, with the same force and
effect as if the New Owner were Landlord under this Lease, (iii) Tenant shall
attorn to the New Owner as its Landlord, and (iv) so long as this Lease is in
full force and effect and Tenant is not in default beyond any applicable cure
period hereunder at the time of transfer to New Owner, this Lease shall remain
in full force and effect and the New Owner shall not disturb Tenant's possession
of the Premises. Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary, neither
the holder of any Mortgage, its successors or assigns (whether or not it
acquires the interest of Landlord under this Lease by foreclosure, deed in lieu
of foreclosure or other proceedings to enforce a Mortgage) or any New Owner
shall be liable for any act, omission and/or breach of the Lease by Landlord, or
bound by (a) any offsets or defenses which Tenant might have against Landlord,
(b) any prepayment by Tenant of more than one (1) month's installment of Rent,
(c) any amendment or modification of this Lease made subsequent to the granting
of the Mortgage by Landlord, (d) the application of insurance or condemnation
proceeds or the restoration of the Premises by Landlord in the event of a
casualty loss thereto or a taking thereof, (e) the commencement or completion of
any construction or restoration, or (f) restrictions on the use of other
properties owned by Landlord for purposes which compete with Tenant.

SECTION 22. ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES. Tenant agrees to furnish, from time to time,
within fifteen (15) days after receipt of request from Landlord, a written
statement certifying, to the extent applicable, the following: (i) Tenant is in
possession of the Premises; (ii) the Lease is in full force and effect and there
have been no amendments or modifications, or if there have been amendments or
modifications, stating the amendments or modifications; (iii) the dates through
which the Rent and other charges hereunder have been paid by Tenant; (iv) Tenant
claims no present charge, lien, or claim or offset against Rent or, if Tenant
does, the nature and amount of such charge, lien, or claim of offset against
Rent; (v) the Rent is not and will not be prepaid for more than one month in
advance; (vi) to Tenant's knowledge, there is no existing default by reason of
some act or omission by Landlord; and (vii) such other matters as may be
reasonably required by Landlord or the Mortgage holder. Tenant agrees that any
such statement may be relied upon by any present owner or prospective purchaser
of the Project and any present or prospective Mortgage holder or assignee of
such Mortgage holder. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that its failure to deliver
any such statement in a timely manner is a Default under this Lease.

SECTION 23. LANDLORD'S LIABILITY. If Landlord shall be in default under this
Lease and, if as a consequence of such default, Tenant shall recover a money
judgment against Landlord, such judgment shall be satisfied only out of the
right, title and interest of Landlord in the Project as the same may then be
encumbered and neither Landlord nor any person or entity comprising Landlord
shall be liable for any deficiency. In no event shall Tenant have the right to
levy execution against any property of Landlord nor any person or entity
comprising Landlord other than its interest in the Project as herein expressly
provided.

SECTION 24. SECURITY DEPOSIT. Intentionally omitted.

SECTION 25. RELOCATION OPTION. Intentionally omitted.

SECTION 26. BROKERAGE. Landlord and Tenant each represents and warrants to the
other that there is no obligation to pay any brokerage fee, commission, finder's
fee or other similar charge in connection with this Lease. Each party covenants



that it will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party from and
against any loss or liability by reason of brokerage or similar services alleged
to have been rendered to, at the instance of, or agreed upon by said
indemnifying party. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Landlord
and Tenant agree that there shall be no brokerage fee or commission due on
expansions, options or renewals by Tenant.
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SECTION 27.  MISCELLANEOUS.

A.   Limitation of Warranties. LANDLORD AND TENANT EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT EXCEPT
     AS OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN THIS LEASE, THERE ARE AND SHALL BE NO IMPLIED
     WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, HABITABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
     PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER KIND ARISING OUT OF THIS LEASE, AND THERE ARE NO
     WARRANTIES WHICH EXTEND BEYOND THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS LEASE.

B.   Landlord's Management Agent. Landlord may appoint an agent to act as the
     manager and operator of the Project for Landlord and is authorized to
     accept service of process and receive or give receipts for notices and
     demands on behalf of Landlord. Landlord reserves the right to change the
     identity and status of its duly authorized agent upon written notice to
     Tenant.

C.   Tenant's Authority. Tenant does hereby represent and warrant that (i)
     Tenant is a duly organized and validly existing corporation under the laws
     of the State of Minnesota, (ii) Tenant is qualified to do business in the
     state in which the Premises are located, (iii) the corporation has full
     right and authority to enter into this Lease, and (iv) each person signing
     on behalf of the corporation is authorized to do so.

D.   Landlord's Authority. Landlord does hereby represent and warrant that (i)
     Landlord is a duly organized and validly existing limited liability company
     under the laws of the State of Minnesota, (ii) Landlord is qualified to do
     business in Minnesota, (iii) the company has full right and authority to
     enter into this Lease, and (iv) each person signing on behalf of the
     company is authorized to do so.

E.   Successors and Assigns. This Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the
     benefit of Landlord and its heirs, personal representatives, successors and
     assigns, and Tenant and its heirs, personal representatives and permitted
     successors and assigns.

F.   Severability. If any provision of this Lease or the application thereof to
     any person or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable to any
     extent, the remainder of this Lease and the application of such provisions
     to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby and shall
     be enforced to the greatest extent permitted by law.

G.   Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in any number of counterparts,
     each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed an original,
     but together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

H.   Force Majeure. The time within which either of the parties hereto shall be
     required to perform any covenant or obligation in this Lease shall be
     extended, without liability to the other party, if the performance or
     non-performance of the covenant or obligation is delayed, caused or
     prevented by an act of Force Majeure or by the other party, provided,
     however, that the party entitled to such extension gives reasonable notice
     to the other party of the Force Majeure occurrence causing such delay or
     non-performance. For purposes of this Lease, "Force Majeure" shall mean any
     of the following occurrences: act of God; fire; earthquake; flood;
     explosion; actions or the elements of war; invasion; insurrection; riot;
     mob violence; sabotage; inability to procure equipment, facilities,
     materials or supplies in the open market; failure of power; failure of
     transportation; strikes; lockouts; actions of labor unions; condemnation;
     requisition; laws; orders of governments or civil or military authorities;
     or any other cause, whether similar or dissimilar to the foregoing, not
     within the reasonable control of Landlord or Tenant, as the case may be.
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I.   Submission of Lease. Submission of this Lease to Tenant for signature does
     not constitute a reservation of space or an option to lease. This Lease is
     not effective until execution by and delivery to both Landlord and Tenant.

J.   Interest and Attorney's Fees. Without limiting and in addition to any other
     remedy of Landlord hereunder, Tenant agrees to pay Landlord (i) accrued
     interest on any sum not timely paid to Landlord when due at the rate of the
     lesser of twelve percent (12%) per annum or the highest rate permitted by
     law, (ii) Landlord's costs of collection of any past due sums owing by
     Tenant, including without limitation court costs and reasonable attorney's
     fees and expenses, whether suit is actually filed or not, and (iii) any
     late charges set forth in SECTION 5 of this Lease.

K.   Headings. The section headings appearing in this Lease are inserted only as
     a matter of convenience and in no way define, limit, construe or describe
     the scope or intent of any Section.

L.   Amendment. This Lease may not be altered, waived, amended, or extended
     except by an instrument in writing signed by Landlord and Tenant.

M.   Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the
     parties with respect to the subject matter set forth herein, and supersedes
     and replaces all other agreements or understandings of the parties, whether
     oral or written.

N.   Construction. THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THEY AND THEIR
     RESPECTIVE COUNSEL HAVE REVIEWED AND REVISED, OR HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY
     TO REVIEW AND REVISE, THIS AGREEMENT AND THAT THE NORMAL RULE OF
     CONSTRUCTION TO THE EFFECT THAT AMBIGUITIES ARE TO BE RESOLVED AGAINST THE
     DRAFTING PARTY SHALL NOT BE EMPLOYED IN THE INTERPRETATION OF THIS LEASE OR
     ANY EXHIBITS, ADDENDUMS OR AMENDMENTS HERETO.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have executed this Lease effective the
day and year first above written.

LANDLORD                                   TENANT

RED CIRCLE DRIVE, LLC                      LECTEC CORPORATION

BY:                                        BY:
    -------------------------------            --------------------------------

Print Name                                 Print Name
           ----------------------------               -------------------------

Print Title:                               Print Title:
             --------------------------                 -----------------------
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                               EXHIBIT A TO LEASE

                                PLAN OF PREMISES
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                        EXHIBIT E (TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT)

                              LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON: $___________
Date:  ______________, 2003

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, LECTEC CORPORATION, a Minnesota corporation,
Grantor, hereby conveys and quitclaims to RED CIRCLE, LLC, a Minnesota limited
liability company, Grantee, real property in Hennepin County, Minnesota,
described as follows:



         Lot 2, Block 11, Opus 2 Fourth Addition, Hennepin County, Minnesota.

together with all hereditaments and appurtenances.

This Deed conveys after-acquired title. Grantor warrants that Grantor has not
done or suffered anything to encumber the property, EXCEPT:

Check box if applicable:

[ ] The Seller certifies the seller does not know of any wells on the
described real property.

[ ] A well disclosure certificate accompanies this document.

[ ] I am familiar with the property described in this instrument and I
certify that the status and number of wells on

     the described real property have not changed since the last previously
filed well disclosure certificate.

                                    LECTEC CORPORATION

                                    By:
                                        ----------------------------------------

                                    Its:
                                         ---------------------------------------

                 Affix Deed Tax Stamp Here

STATE OF MINNESOTA                  )

By:
    ------------------------------- )
Its:
     ------------------------------ )
COUNTY OF
          ----------------          )
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This instrument was acknowledged before me on _______________, 200__, by
,_______________________________________, the ___________________ of LECTEC
CORPORATION, a Minnesota corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

NOTARIAL STAMP OR SEAL (OR OTHER TITLE OR RANK)

                                   --------------------------------------------
                                   SIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL

                                   Check here if part or all of the land is
                                   Registered (Torrens) [ ]

                                   Tax Statements for the real property
                                   described in this instrument should be sent
                                   to:

                                   10701 RED CIRCLE, LLC

                                   -------------------------



                                   -------------------------

                                   -------------------------

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY:
Dorsey & Whitney LLP (JLT)
Suite 1500
50 South Sixth Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55402-1498
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                         EXHIBIT F TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS WARRANT, AND THE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ISSUABLE UPON EXERCISE HEREOF, HAVE
NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND MAY NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED,
HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO (1) REGISTRATION OR
(2) AN OPINION OF COUNSEL FOR THE COMPANY OR OTHER COUNSEL REASONABLY ACCEPTABLE
TO THE COMPANY TO THE EFFECT THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED.

                                     WARRANT

                      To Purchase Shares of Common Stock of

                               LECTEC CORPORATION

                               February 25, 2003

         LecTec Corporation, a Minnesota corporation (the "Company"), for value
received, hereby certifies that 10701 Red Circle, LLC, a Minnesota limited
liability company, or its registered assigns (the "Holder") is entitled, subject
to the terms set forth below, upon exercise of this Warrant to purchase from the
Company 200,000 Shares of common stock, $0.01 par value, of the Company (the
"Common Stock") at $.90 per share (the "Exercise Price"). The Exercise Price is
subject to adjustments from time to time pursuant to the terms of this Warrant.
The shares issuable upon exercise of this Warrant, as adjusted from time to time
pursuant to the provisions of this Warrant, are hereinafter referred to as the
"Warrant Shares."

         This Warrant is further subject to the following provisions, terms and
conditions:

         1. Term. The Holder may exercise this Warrant, in whole or in part, at
any time before the close of business on the date five years after the date
hereof.

         2. Manner of Exercise. This Warrant may be exercised by the Holder, in
whole or in part (but not as to any fraction of a share of Common Stock), by
surrendering this Warrant, with the Exercise Form attached hereto as EXHIBIT A
filled in and duly executed by such Holder or by such Holder's duly authorized
attorney, to the Company at its principal office accompanied by payment of the
Exercise Price in the amount of the Exercise Price multiplied by the number of
shares as to which the Warrant is being exercised. The Exercise Price may be
paid in the form of a check or wire transfer of funds.

         3. Effective Date of Exercise. Each exercise of this Warrant shall be
deemed effective as of the close of business on the day on which this Warrant is
surrendered to the Company as provided in Section 2 or Section 5. At such time,
the person or persons in whose name or names any certificates for Warrant Shares
shall be issuable upon such exercise shall be deemed to have become the holder
or holders of record of the Warrant Shares represented by such certificates.
Within 10 days after the exercise of this Warrant in full or in part, the
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Company will, at its expense, cause to be issued in the name of and delivered to
the Holder: (i) a certificate or certificates for the number of full Warrant



Shares to which such Holder is entitled upon such exercise, and (ii) unless this
Warrant has expired, a new Warrant or Warrants (dated the date hereof and in
form identical hereto) representing the right to purchase the remaining number
of shares of Common Stock, if any, with respect to which this Warrant has not
then been exercised.

         4. Adjustments. The above provisions are, however, subject to the
following:

         (a) (i) If the Company shall at any time after the date of this Warrant
         subdivide or combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock or declare
         a dividend payable in Common Stock, then the number of shares of Common
         Stock for which this Warrant may be exercised as of immediately prior
         to the subdivision, combination or record date for such dividend
         payable in Common Stock shall forthwith be proportionately decreased,
         in the case of combination, or increased, in the case of subdivision or
         dividend payable in Common Stock.

                  (ii) If the Company shall at any time after the date of this
         Warrant subdivide or combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock or
         declare a dividend payable in Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
         effect immediately prior to the subdivision, combination or record date
         for such dividend payable in Common Stock shall forthwith be
         proportionately increased, in the case of combination, or decreased, in
         the case of subdivision or dividend payable in Common Stock.

         (b) If any capital reorganization or reclassification of the capital
stock of the Company, or share exchange, combination, consolidation or merger of
the Company with another corporation, or the sale of all or substantially all of
its assets to another corporation shall be effected in such a way that holders
of Common Stock shall be entitled to receive stock, securities or assets with
respect to or in exchange for Common Stock, then, as a condition of such
reorganization, reclassification, share exchange, combination, consolidation,
merger or sale, lawful and adequate provision shall be made whereby the Holder
shall thereafter have the right at any time prior to the expiration of this
Warrant to receive upon exercise of this Warrant, upon the basis and upon the
terms and conditions specified in this Warrant and in lieu of the shares of the
Common Stock of the Company into which this Warrant could be exercisable or
convertible, such shares of stock, securities or assets as may be issued or
payable with respect to or in exchange for a number of outstanding shares of
such Common Stock equal to the number of shares of such stock as were
purchasable by the Holder immediately prior to such reorganization,
reclassification, share exchange, combination, consolidation, merger or sale,
and in any such case appropriate provisions shall be made with respect to the
rights and interests of Holder to the end that the provisions hereof (including
without limitation provisions for adjustments of the Exercise Price and of the
number of shares purchasable upon exercise of this Warrant) shall thereafter be
applicable, as nearly as may be, in relation to any shares of stock, securities
or assets thereafter deliverable upon the exercise hereof. The Company shall not
effect any such share exchange, combination, consolidation, merger or sale,
unless prior to the consummation thereof the successor corporation (if other
than the Company) resulting from such share exchange, combination, consolidation
or merger or the corporation purchasing such assets shall assume by written
instrument executed and mailed to the Holder, at the last address of such Holder
appearing on the books of the Company, the obligation to deliver to such Holder
such shares of
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stock, securities or assets that, in accordance with the foregoing provisions,
such Holder may thereafter be entitled to receive upon exercise of this Warrant.

         (c) Except for: (i) options to purchase shares of Common Stock and the
issuance of awards of Common Stock pursuant to employee, consultant and director
benefit plans adopted by the Company; (ii) shares of Common Stock issued upon
the exercise of such options granted pursuant to such plans; and (iii) the
issuance of securities upon the conversion or exercise of convertible notes,
warrants or options outstanding as of the date of issuance of this Warrant; if
and whenever the Company shall issue or sell any shares of its Common Stock for
a consideration per share less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately
prior to the time of such issue or sale of the Common Stock, then, forthwith
upon such issue or sale, the Exercise Price shall be reduced to the price



(calculated to the nearest cent) determined by dividing (x) an amount equal to
the product of (A) the then existing Exercise Price and (B) the sum of (1) the
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such issue or
sale and (2) the quotient obtained by dividing the consideration, if any,
received by the Company upon such issue or sale, by the then existing Exercise
Price immediately prior to the time of such issue or sale, by (y) an amount
equal to the sum of (1) the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding
immediately prior to such issue or sale and (2) the number of shares of Common
Stock thus issued or sold.

         No adjustment of the Exercise Price, however, shall be made in an
amount less than one percent (1%) of such conversion price in effect on the date
of such adjustment, but any such lesser adjustment shall be carried forward and
shall be made at the time and together with the next subsequent adjustment
which, together with any such adjustment so carried forward, shall be an amount
equal to or greater than two percent (2%) of the Exercise Price then in effect.

         (d) Upon any adjustment pursuant to this Section 4, then and in each
such case, the Company shall give written notice thereof, by first class mail or
equivalent, postage prepaid, addressed to the Holder of this Warrant at the
address of such Holder as shown on the books of the Company, which notice shall
state the Exercise Price resulting from such adjustment and the increase or
decrease, if any, in the number of shares for which this Warrant may be
exercised, setting forth in reasonable detail the method of calculation and the
facts upon which such calculation is based.

         5. Net Exercise Rights.

         (a) In addition to and without limiting the rights of the Holder with
respect to other terms of this Warrant, the Holder shall have the right (the
"Conversion Right") to convert this Warrant or any portion thereof into Warrant
Shares as provided in this Section 5 at any time or from time to time prior to
its expiration. Upon exercise of the Conversion Right with respect to a
particular number of shares subject to this Warrant (the "Converted Warrant
Shares"), the Company shall deliver to the Holder, without payment by the holder
of any exercise price or any cash or other consideration, that number of
Converted Warrant Shares equal to the quotient obtained by dividing the Net
Value (as hereinafter defined) of the Converted Warrant Shares by the fair
market value (as defined in Section 5(c) below) of a single Warrant Share,
determined in each case as of the close of business on the Conversion Date (as
hereinafter defined). The "Net Value" of the Converted Warrant Shares shall be
determined by subtracting the aggregate warrant purchase price of the Converted
Warrant Shares from the aggregate fair market value of
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the Converted Warrant Shares. Notwithstanding anything in this Section 5 to the
contrary, the Conversion Right cannot be exercised with respect to a number of
Converted Warrant Shares having a Net Value below One Hundred Dollars ($100). No
fractional shares shall be issuable upon exercise of the Conversion Right, and
if the number of shares to be issued in accordance with the foregoing formula is
other than a whole number, the Company shall pay to the holder of this Warrant
an amount in cash equal to the fair market value of the resulting fractional
share.

         (b) The Conversion Right may be exercised by the holder of this Warrant
by the surrender of this Warrant at the principal office of the Company together
with a notice in the form attached hereto [FORM NOT ATTACHED], specifying that
the holder thereby intends to exercise the Conversion Right and indicating the
number of shares subject to this Warrant that are being surrendered (referred to
in Section 5(a) above as the Converted Warrant Shares) in exercise of the
Conversion Right. Such conversion shall be effective upon receipt by the Company
of this Warrant together with the aforesaid written statement, or on such later
date as is specified therein (the "Conversion Date"), but not later than the
expiration date of this Warrant. Certificates for the Converted Warrant Shares
issuable upon exercise of the Conversion Right, together with a check in payment
of any fractional share and, in the case of a partial exercise, a new warrant
evidencing the shares remaining subject to this Warrant, shall be issued as of
the Conversion Date and shall be delivered to the holder of this Warrant within
fifteen (15) days following the Conversion Date.

         (c) For purposes of this Section 5, the "fair market value" of a



Warrant Share as of a particular date shall be its "Market Price," calculated as
of the Conversion Date, as follows:

                  (i) if the capital stock into which the Warrants are
         exercisable is traded on an exchange or is quoted on the Nasdaq
         National Market, then the average closing or last sale prices,
         respectively, reported for the ten (10) business days immediately
         preceding the Conversion Date,

                  (ii) if the capital stock into which the Warrants are
         exercisable is not traded on an exchange or on the Nasdaq National
         Market but is traded on Nasdaq SmallCap Market or quoted on an
         over-the-counter market, then the average closing bid and asked prices
         reported for the ten (10) business days immediately preceding the
         Conversion Date; or

                  (iii) if the capital stock into which the Warrants are
         exercisable is not traded on an exchange, the Nasdaq National Market or
         the Nasdaq SmallCap Market or quoted on an over-the-counter market,
         then the value as determined in good faith by the Board of Directors of
         the Company.

         6. No Voting Rights. This Warrant shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a shareholder of the Company unless and until
exercised or converted pursuant to the provisions hereof.

         7. Exercise or Transfer of Warrant or Resale of Common Stock. The
Holder, by acceptance hereof, agrees to give written notice to the Company
before exercising this Warrant, or transferring this Warrant, in whole or in
part, or transferring any shares of Common Stock issued upon the exercise
hereof, of such Holder's intention to do so, describing briefly the manner of
any proposed transfer. Such notice shall include an opinion of counsel
reasonably
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satisfactory to the Company that (i) the proposed exercise or transfer may be
effected without registration or qualification under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the "Securities Act"), and any applicable state securities or blue
sky laws, or (ii) the proposed exercise or transfer has been registered under
such laws. Upon delivering such notice, such Holder shall be entitled to
exercise or transfer this Warrant or such Warrant Shares, all in accordance with
the terms of the notice delivered by such Holder to the Company; provided, that
an appropriate legend may be endorsed on the certificates for such shares
respecting restrictions upon transfer thereof necessary or advisable in the
opinion of counsel to the Company to prevent further transfer that would be in
violation of the Securities Act and applicable state securities or blue sky
laws.

         If in the opinion of counsel to the Company or other counsel reasonably
acceptable to the Company the proposed exercise, transfer or disposition of this
Warrant or the Warrant Shares described in the written notice given pursuant to
this Section 7 may not be effected without registration of this Warrant or the
Warrant Shares, the Company shall promptly give written notice thereof to the
Holder within 10 days after the Company receives such notice, and such holder
will limit its activities in respect to such as, in the opinion of such counsel,
is permitted by law.

         Further, notwithstanding anything above to the contrary, the Holder may
not transfer this Warrant in warrant form except to a subsidiary of the Holder.

         8. Covenants of the Company. The Company covenants and agrees that all
shares that may be issued upon exercise of this Warrant will, upon issuance, be
duly authorized and issued, fully paid, nonassessable and free from all taxes,
liens and charges with respect to the issuance thereof. The Company further
covenants and agrees that the Company will at all times have authorized, and
reserved for the purpose of issuance upon exercise hereof, a sufficient number
of shares of its Common Stock to provide for the exercise of this Warrant.

         9. Certain Notices. The Holder shall be entitled to receive from the
Company as promptly as possible after declaration thereof and at least 10 days
prior to the record date for determination of shareholders entitled thereto or



to vote thereon (or, if no record date is set, prior to the event), written
notice of any event that could require an adjustment pursuant to Section 4
hereof or of the dissolution or liquidation of the Company. All notices under
this Warrant shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally or by
telecopy (receipt confirmed) to such party (or, in the case of an entity, to an
executive officer of such party) or shall be sent by a reputable express
delivery service or by certified mail, postage prepaid with return receipt
requested, addressed as follows:

if to the Holder, to:

     10701 Red Circle, LLC

     ---------------------

     ---------------------
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if to the Company to:

         LecTec Corporation
         10701 Red Circle Drive
         Minnetonka, MN 55343
         Attn: President

         Any party may change the above-specified recipient and/or mailing
address by notice to all other parties given in the manner herein prescribed.
All notices shall be deemed given on the day when actually delivered as provided
above (if delivered personally or by telecopy) or on the day shown on the return
receipt (if delivered by mail or delivery service).

         10. Registration Rights.

         (a) Within sixty (60) days of the issuance of at least a majority of
Warrant Shares, the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to prepare and
file with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement
pursuant to the Securities Act covering the resale of the Warrant Shares. The
Company shall bear all expenses in connection with such registration, including,
but not limited to, all registration, qualification and filing fees, printing
expenses, escrow fees, fees and disbursements of counsel for the Company, blue
sky fees and expenses, marketing expenses, expenses relating to any amendments
of or supplements to any Registration Statement or prospectus and the expense of
any special audit incident to or required by any such registration.

         (b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall not be obligated
to effect any such registration pursuant to this Section 10 if (i) Form S-3
under the Securities Act is not available to the Company for such registration,
or (ii) the Company shall furnish to the Holder a certificate signed by the
President or Chief Executive Officer of the Company stating that in the good
faith judgment of the Company it would be detrimental to the Company and its
shareholders for such registration statement to be filed and it is therefore
essential to defer the filing of such registration statement, in which event the
Company shall have the right to defer such filing for up to 180 days after
delivery of such certificate.

         (c) In connection with the filing of a registration statement, the
Company shall:

                  (i) Use its reasonable best efforts to cause the registration
         statement to remain effective until the date on which all Warrant
         Shares covered by the registration statement (1) have been registered
         under the Securities Act, the registration statement in connection
         therewith has been declared effective and they have been disposed of
         pursuant to such effective registration statement, or (2) are eligible
         to be sold or distributed pursuant to Rule 144.

                  (ii) As soon as practicable, prepare and file with the
         Securities and Exchange Commission such amendments and supplements to
         such registration statement and the prospectus used in connection with
         such registration statement, as may be necessary to comply with the
         provisions of the Securities Act with respect to the disposition of all



         securities covered by such registration statement.
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                  (iii) As soon as practicable, furnish to the Investors such
         number of copies of a prospectus, including a preliminary prospectus,
         in conformity with the requirements of the Securities Act, and such
         other documents as it may reasonably request in order to facilitate the
         disposition of Warrant Shares included in such registration statement.

                  (iv) Use its reasonable efforts to register and qualify the
         securities covered by such registration statement under such other
         securities or blue sky laws of such jurisdictions as shall be
         reasonably requested by the Holder, provided that the Company shall not
         be required in connection therewith or as a condition thereto to
         qualify to do business or to file a general consent to service of
         process in any such states or jurisdictions in which it is not
         otherwise required to so qualify or consent.

                  (v) Notify the Holder at any time when a prospectus relating
         to such offering is required to be delivered under the Securities Act
         of the happening of any event as a result of which the prospectus
         included in such registration statement, as then in effect, includes an
         untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a material fact
         required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements
         therein not misleading in the light of the circumstances then existing.

                  (vi) Notify the Holder (1) when the registration statement,
         any pre-effective amendment, the prospectus, any prospectus supplement
         or post effective amendment to the registration statement has been
         filed and, with respect to the registration statement or any
         post-effective amendment, when the same has become effective; (2) of
         any written request by the Securities and Exchange Commission for
         amendment or supplements to the registration statement or prospectus
         therein; (3) of the notification to the Company by the Securities and
         Exchange Commission of its initiation of any stop order suspending the
         effectiveness of the Registrations Statement; and (4) of the receipt by
         the Company of any notification with respect to the suspension of the
         qualification of any Warrant Shares for sale under the applicable
         securities or blue sky laws of any jurisdiction.

         (d) It shall be a condition precedent to the obligations of the Company
to take any action pursuant to this Section 10 that the Holder shall furnish to
the Company such information regarding itself, the Warrant Shares and the
intended method of disposition of such securities as shall be reasonably
required to effect the registration of the Warrant Shares and to execute such
documents in connection with such registration as the Company may reasonably
request.

         (e) All rights under this Section 10 shall terminate on the date on
which all Warrant Shares issuable under this Warrant either (i) have been
registered under the Securities Act, the registration statement in connection
therewith has been declared effective and they have been disposed of pursuant to
such effective registration statement, or (ii) they are eligible to be sold or
distributed pursuant to Rule 144.

         11. Miscellaneous.

         (a) No amendment, modification or waiver of any provision of this
Warrant shall be effective unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the
holder hereof.

         (b) This Warrant shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Minnesota.
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     IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Warrant to be signed by its
authorized officer and dated as of the date stated above.



                                      LECTEC CORPORATION

                                      By: Rodney A. Young
                                          --------------------------------------
                                      Its: President
                                           -------------------------------------

                                       53

                                                                      EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF EXERCISE OF WARRANT -- To Be Executed by the Registered Holder in
                                 Order to Exercise the Warrant

     The undersigned hereby irrevocably elects to exercise the attached Warrant
to purchase, for cash pursuant to Section 2 thereof, 200,000 shares of Common
Stock issuable upon the exercise of such Warrant. The undersigned requests that
certificates for such shares be issued in the name of the registered Holder. If
this Warrant is not fully exercised, the undersigned requests that a new Warrant
to purchase the balance of shares remaining purchasable hereunder be issued in
the name of the registered Holder.

Date:  ___________, 20__
                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [name of registered Holder]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [signature]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [title]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [street address]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [city, state, zip]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [tax identification number]
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                                                                      EXHIBIT B

NOTICE OF NET EXERCISE OF WARRANT: To Be Executed by the Registered Holder in
                                   Order to Exercise the Warrant PURSUANT TO
                                   SECTION 5)

     The undersigned hereby irrevocably elects the net exercise of the attached
Warrant for, and to purchase thereunder, 200,000 Converted Warrant Shares, as
provided in Section 5 therein.

     The undersigned requests that certificates for such shares be issued in the
name of the registered Holder. If this Warrant is not fully exercised, the
undersigned requests that a new Warrant to purchase the balance of shares
remaining purchasable hereunder be issued in the name of the registered Holder.

Date:  ___________, 20__
                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [name of registered Holder]



                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [signature]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [title]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [street address]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [city, state, zip]

                              -------------------------------------------------
                              [tax identification number]
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                                                                   EXHIBIT 23.01

               CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

         We have issued our report dated March 19, 2003 accompanying the
financial statements included in the Annual Report of LecTec Corporation on Form
10-K for the twelve months ended December 31, 2002. We hereby consent to the
incorporation by reference of said report in the Registration Statements of
LecTec Corporation on Form S-3 (File No. 333-40183, effective November 17, 1997)
and Forms S-8 (File No. 33-121780, effective April 21, 1987, File No. 33-45931,
effective February 21, 1992, File No. 333-46283, effective February 13, 1998,
File No. 333-46289, effective February 13, 1998, File No. 333-72569, effective
February 18, 1999, File No. 333-72571, effective February 18, 1999 and File No.
333-68920, effective September 4, 2001).

                                                          /s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 14, 2003



                                                                   EXHIBIT 99.01

    CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS FOR PURPOSES OF THE "SAFE HARBOR" PROVISIONS OF THE
                PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

         The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides public
companies with a "safe harbor" from liability for forward-looking statements if
those statements are accompanied by meaningful cautionary statements identifying
important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those contained in the forward-looking statements. The Company hereby identifies
the following important factors which could cause the Company's actual results
to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement made
by the Company from time to time in any report, proxy statement, registration
statement or other written communication or in oral forward-looking statements
made from time to time by the Company's offices or agents.

IF WE ARE UNABLE TO CONTINUE AS A GOING CONCERN, YOU COULD LOSE YOUR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT.

The report of our independent auditors on our December 31, 2002 financial
statements contains an explanatory paragraph stating that substantial doubt
exists about our ability to continue as a going concern. If we are unable to
continue as a going concern, your entire investment in our common stock could be
lost. Our ability to improve our working capital position will depend, in part,
on our ability to raise additional capital in the form of equity or debt
financing, strategic alliances with corporate partners and others, or through
other sources not yet identified.

WE NEED TO RAISE ADDITIONAL CASH DURING 2003

         We expect to continue to operate at a net loss and experience negative
cash flow from operating activities through the foreseeable future. Our existing
cash and cash equivalents will be insufficient to fund operations through 2003
without raising additional debt or equity capital.

         We have received advance payments and a short-term loan from one of our
customers in exchange for a security interest in most of our assets. Given our
financial status, we have no ability to borrow from institutional lenders. We
are exploring options for additional capital, but we cannot assure you that we
will be able to secure additional capital on reasonable terms or at all. If we
cannot obtain additional funds when required, we may be unable to realize our
current plans and may be forced to cease operations.

         WE HAVE A HISTORY OF LOSSES AND WE EXPECT LOSSES TO CONTINUE FOR THE
FORESEEABLE FUTURE

         Although we have generated differing levels of revenue over the last
several years, we have not had profitable operations. We expect to continue to
incur losses for the foreseeable future. We have expended a substantial amount
of our resources in sales and marketing efforts and researching and developing
technology relating to our products.

         We expect to incur substantial operating losses in the foreseeable
future as we invest in our therapeutic and skin care consumer products
businesses. Our losses may increase in the future, and even if we achieve our
revenue targets, we may not be able to sustain or increase profitability on a
quarterly or annual basis. The amount of future net losses, and the time
required to reach profitability, are both highly uncertain. We cannot assure you
that we will ever be able to achieve or sustain profitability.

         OUR SUCCESS DEPENDS ON A SINGLE FAMILY OF PRODUCTS

         We have adopted a strategy of focusing our efforts on our therapeutic
consumer products business. As a result, our revenue and profitability depend on
sales of our topical ointment-based products for the application of
over-the-counter drugs. A reduction in demand for these products would

have a material adverse effect on our business. Accordingly, we cannot assure
you that sales of our therapeutic consumer products represent long-term consumer
acceptance of these products, or that any increase in therapeutic consumer



products sales is indicative of future growth rates for sales of these products.
The sustainability of current levels of therapeutic consumer products sales and
the future growth of such sales, if any, will depend on, among other factors:

         -        continued consumer trial of our products;

         -        generation of repeat consumer sales;

         -        further development and sales of our TheraPatch brand name
                  products;

         -        development of further relationships with resellers of our
                  products;

         -        competition from substitute products;

         -        effective consumer advertising.

         We cannot assure you that we will maintain or increase our current
level of therapeutic consumer products sales or profits in future periods.

         OUR SUCCESS DEPENDS ON OUR RELATIONSHIPS WITH RESELLERS OF OUR PRODUCTS

         A significant portion of the sales of our therapeutic consumer products
are derived from agreements with other companies that act as resellers of our
products. Under these agreements, our products are marketed and sold under
another company's brand name and by another company's sales force. Our success
depends in part upon our ability to enter into additional reseller agreements
with new third parties while maintaining our existing reseller relationships. We
believe our relationships with our existing third party resellers have been a
significant factor in the success to date of our therapeutic consumer products
business, and any deterioration or termination of these relationships would
seriously adversely affect our business.

         OUR FUTURE SUCCESS DEPENDS ON OUR ABILITY TO MANAGE ANY GROWTH IN OUR
THERAPEUTIC CONSUMER PRODUCTS BUSINESS

         If we are successful in increasing the sales of our therapeutic
consumer products we may be required to expand our operations, particularly in
the areas of research and development, sales and marketing, and manufacturing.
If we are required to expand our operations in these areas, those expansions
will likely result in new and increased responsibilities for management
personnel and place significant strain on our management, operating and
financial systems and other resources. To accommodate any such growth and
compete effectively, we will be required to implement improved information
systems, procedures and controls, and to expand, train, motivate and manage our
work force. Our future success will depend to a significant extent on the
ability of our current and future management personnel to operate effectively
both independently and as a group. We cannot assure you that our personnel,
systems, procedures and controls will be adequate to support our future
operations.

         We manufacture our therapeutic consumer products in quantities
sufficient to satisfy our current level of sales. To meet any increases in
sales, we may need to increase our production significantly beyond our present
manufacturing capacity. Accordingly, we may be required to increase our
manufacturing capacities. We cannot assure you that increasing our capacity can
be accomplished on a profitable basis.

         THE MARKET FOR OUR PRODUCTS IS COMPETITIVE AND WE MAY NOT HAVE THE
RESOURCES REQUIRED TO COMPETE EFFECTIVELY

         The markets for the therapeutic consumer products we sell are
relatively new and therefore subject to rapid and significant change. We face
significant competition in the development and marketing of these products. We
cannot assure you that we will be able to compete effectively in the sale of our
products. Competitors in the United States and abroad are numerous and include,
among others, major pharmaceutical and consumer product companies. Our
competitors may succeed in developing technologies and products that are more
effective than those we are developing and could render our therapeutic consumer
products obsolete and noncompetitive. Many of our competitors have substantially
greater financial and technical resources, marketing capabilities and regulatory



experience. In addition, these companies compete with us in recruiting and
retaining highly qualified personnel. As a result, we cannot assure you that we
will be able to compete successfully with these organizations.

         PATENTS AND OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHTS PROVIDE UNCERTAIN PROTECTION OF
OUR PROPRIETARY INFORMATION AND OUR INABILITY TO PROTECT A PATENT OR OTHER
PROPRIETARY RIGHT MAY ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS

         The patent position of companies engaged in the sale of products such
as ours is uncertain and involves complex legal and factual questions. Issued
patents can later be held invalid by the patent office issuing the patent or by
a court. We cannot assure you that our patents will not be challenged,
invalidated or circumvented or that the rights granted thereunder will provide
us a competitive advantage. In addition, many other organizations are engaged in
research and development of products similar to our therapeutic consumer
products. Such organizations may currently have, or may obtain in the future,
legally blocking proprietary rights, including patent rights, in one or more
products or methods under development or consideration by us. These rights may
prevent us from commercializing new technology, or may require us to obtain a
license from the organizations to use their technology.

         We also rely on trade secrets and other unpatented proprietary
information in the manufacturing of our therapeutic consumer products. To the
extent we rely on confidential information to maintain our competitive position,
there can be no assurance that other parties will not independently develop the
same or similar information.

         There has been substantial litigation regarding patent and other
intellectual property rights in the consumer products industry. Litigation could
result in substantial costs and a diversion of our effort, but may be necessary
to enforce any patents issued to us, protect our trade secrets or know-how,
defend against claimed infringement of the rights of others or determine the
scope and validity of the proprietary rights of others. We cannot assure you
that third parties will not pursue litigation that could be costly to us. An
adverse determination in any litigation could subject us to significant
liabilities to third parties, require us to seek licenses from or pay royalties
to third parties or prevent us from manufacturing or selling our products, any
of which could have a material adverse effect on our business.

         WE ARE SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY REGULATORY AUTHORITIES INCLUDING THE
FDA WHICH MAY AFFECT THE MARKETING OF OUR PRODUCTS

         The research, development, manufacture, labeling, distribution,
marketing and advertising of our products, and our ongoing research and
development activities, are subject to extensive regulation by governmental
regulatory authorities in the United States and other countries. Failure to
comply with regulatory requirements for marketing our products could subject us
to regulatory or judicial enforcement actions, including, but not limited to,
product recalls or seizures, injunctions, civil penalties, criminal prosecution,
refusals to approve new products and suspensions and withdrawals of existing
approvals. Currently, the majority of our therapeutic consumer products are
regulated as over-the-counter products. We cannot assure you that the FDA will
continue to regulate these products as over-the-counter products. If the FDA
changed its approach to regulating our products, we would be faced with
significant additional costs and may be unable to sell some or all of our
products. Any such change would have a material adverse effect on our business.
Delays in obtaining regulatory approvals for any new products could have

a material adverse effect on our business. Even if regulatory approval of a new
product is granted, such approval may include significant limitations on the
indicated uses of the product or the manner in which or conditions under which
the product may be marketed.

         WE MAY BE REQUIRED TO FURTHER REDUCE OR ELIMINATE SOME OR ALL OF OUR
SALES AND MARKETING EFFORTS OR RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES IF WE FAIL TO
OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FUNDING THAT MAY BE REQUIRED TO SATISFY OUR FUTURE CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE NEEDS

         In 2002 we significantly reduced our sales and marketing expenditures
due to financial constraints. Our future liquidity and capital requirements will
depend upon numerous factors, including the costs and timing of sales and
marketing, manufacturing and research and development activities, the extent to



which our therapeutic consumer products gain market acceptance and competitive
developments. Any additional required financing may not be available on
satisfactory terms, if at all. If we are unable to obtain financing, we may be
required to further reduce or eliminate some or all of our sales and marketing
efforts or research and development activities.

         WE HAVE LIMITED STAFFING AND WILL CONTINUE TO BE DEPENDENT UPON KEY
EMPLOYEES

         Our success is dependent upon the efforts and abilities of our key
employees. If key individuals leave, we could be adversely affected if suitable
replacement personnel are not quickly recruited. We have experienced departures
and layoffs that will not be filled due to a hiring freeze. Our future success
depends upon our ability to continue to attract and retain qualified scientific,
marketing and technical personnel. There is intense competition for qualified
personnel in all functional areas and competition will make it difficult to
attract and retain the qualified personnel necessary for the development and
growth of our business.

         THE PRICE OF OUR COMMON STOCK COULD BE HIGHLY VOLATILE DUE TO A NUMBER
OF FACTORS

         The trading price of our common stock may fluctuate widely as a result
of a number of factors, including:

         -        trading of our common stock on the OTC Bulletin Board;

         -        performance of our therapeutic consumer products in the
                  market;

         -        regulatory developments in both the United States and foreign
                  countries;

         -        market perception and customer acceptance of our therapeutic
                  consumer products;

         -        increased competition;

         -        relationships with resellers of our products;

         -        economic and other external factors; and

         -        period-to-period fluctuations in financial results.

         In addition, the price of our common stock has from time to time
experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that may be unrelated to
our operating performance.



                                                                   EXHIBIT 99.02

                            CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
                             18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
                             AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
                  SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of LecTec Corporation (the "Company") on
Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2002 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Rodney A. Young,
Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, to the best of my knowledge that:

         1.       The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section
                  13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

         2.       The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in
                  all material respects, the financial condition and results of
                  operations of the Company.

                                   /s/ Rodney A. Young
                                   -------------------
                                   Rodney A. Young
                                   Chief Executive Officer and President
                                   (principal executive and financial officer)
                                   April 14, 2003


